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MFMO= ANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR e, Traay oo
Re: /geriffygnp}lly at Toledo. ...................‘....

I telephoned Special Agent Wynn at the Cleveland Office and
told him that a perusal of the signed statements submitted by the wvarious
Agents assigned to that office relative to their knowledge of the Toledo
Police Department had falled to disclose that any information is contained
therein concerning Sheriff O'Reilly and his activities. I asked Mr. Wynn
if we have any official information concerning him, pointing out to him
that we have newspaper clippings here in Washington in which the Sheriff
admits having beer and associating withcbampbell, when we do not know where
the information comes from. it §

Mr. Wynn said that to his knowledge, there is no information in
the files of that office concerning the Sheriff and his activities; that
the information appearing in the pespers epparently comes from his own ad-
missions. Mr. Wynn said as he understands the situstion, the Sheriff is
a married man yho has a family. He also has a girl friend in Toledo
named Esther*Goulet, whose father, Fred'Goulet, runs the grill almost
underneath where Campbell was taken into custody. It seems that Campbell
had been frequenting this grill quite a good deal. When Campbell was teken
into custody, it appears that the Sheriff rushed out there, and upon his
arrival was collared by the newspaper men. He apparently got rattled, and
seid & lot of thinzs, and pleaded with the newspaper man not to interview
this Esther Goulet, which, of course, the newspaper men did the first chance

All of this, however, is merely assumption and hearay, and we have
no definite, substantiated information in our files relative to this man.
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Form No. 1
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On April 25, 1936 the El Paso Bureau Office received a telegram from John

' “?otton, New Uexico State Poliee, and Vernon Roberts, Chief of Police at Hobbs, R.X,
ta

ting that they had information that William Mahan and uun“nrpu could be found
at "Jos Teal's place, aeross the tracks at Ssn Amgelo, Texas.” A teletype was gent
the Dallas Offiece oonnylna the above faformation, but expressing doudbd as to the

reliability th ~The Dallas Offiece made jinvestigetion as reflected dy the re-
port eof Agent J rt:, above referred to, which dise¢loses thnﬁ the report yos w-
rﬁund.“o .'f-\_..’/ C w’:-j,-/ o ’. 5}»/ ) \\nl‘/ LR \s‘/‘. '\'T R p;,»‘

from Spokane, Washington, to Chihuahua, Mexieo, on April 27-30, and whieh it was
suspested might have some eomnestion with $he fugitive Daimard, 1t 1s stated that
this angle is fully coversd by reporting Agent in his report oa the Brekid cass
dated April 10, 1936, ud 'hlch ducloou » nmqtim or said tusht pith tht in-
staat uu. B TSI R 7 AL RUS NSRRI 2 :,__.'.
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ME40 FOR THE DIRECTOR

Re: XLack of Coopgration on
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- on the part of Posi Office Inapec‘bors in. connection with t}:w Bremer investi— '

2N ‘ationo . :( ,"cv Al At ,_!‘_ :‘ 3 ;

A -7 C e ~’;,.‘f o _i“l
. Ty s o S 3 f S

f i PR N »~ . ¢ ,".“, A k.v( S Be4 - L
[ s ‘\-,.4“&.’{*_»\-» 4 i 4 . A_,’,\_" LI

During Augnst of 1935. investigation conducted by the Oklahoma City
» 0ffice disclosed that one off the contacts for HarryQampbell was one Milton
_Lett, whose mother, Maggle),ett, resides at Wann, Oklahoma. Sincere
~ efforts were made by Agents to locate Lett, in the hope that his location
. would lead to the apprehension of Harry Campbell. Investigation disclosed
that NMaggie Lett was receiving registered mail at Wann, Oklahoma from an
individual in Gleveland, Ohjo, who was believod to be identical with either .

[N [ PN

LN " Milton Lett or Harry Campbell. Yor this reason, on November 27, 1935,”a e
Ny - “surveillance was commenced in the Registry Section of the Cleveland, Ohio Y
S~ ... Post Office, which surveillance was continued until January 20, 1936, i -~ -
. the hope of identifying the person responsidble for mailing such letters. N
\ This surveillance was maintained with the knowledge of Post Office Imspector
s. J. Hettrick, of Cleveland, Ohio. :]
!’he Garrettsville mail robbery occurred on November 7, 1935 and dur-
- _ ing the course of the investigation of that case conducted hy the postal-- -~
- inspectors, reference has been made to Milton Lett on mumerous occasions.
fThe first information coming into the possession of this Bureau to the - - -

“offect that the postal mpecwrs were interested in a person who later
proved to be identical with Milton Lett was obtained on December 12, 1935,
'hen Special Agent T. M. Birch was interviewed by Postal Inspector S. J..-
Hpttrick. It is important at this moment to bear in mind that when this -

> . comnversation took place, Milton Lett had not been identified as a suspect
.. .in the Garrettsville mail robbeg and vas not identified until January 13,
1936. On Decembder 12, 1935, as sta above, in his conversation with <! -
Special nt T. M. Birch, Inspectorettrick advised Agent Birch that one
Thomas J. w, who had been arres by the Akron, Ohio Police Department

-"on October' 19, 1935, had been identified by Post Office Inspectors as hav-

ORIGINAL FILED IN
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Director. -2- 5/8/36

Ohio mail train robbery., For your informetion, the Plymouth sedan used
in the Garrettsville mall robbery was actually purchased on October 25,
.~1935 by Hilton Lett, in the name of Carl Baker, from the Knovles-Bron N P (‘

' A _,' Motor Conpany, 1.'.!.0 l’aat 25th Btroot, Glovolund, Dhi.o, for 071,0 cash,.; ;
e % »/ . {.,, é,.%, _)'

/ "‘;’” Lt the tine ot the above nentioned ‘conference bet'een Agent B:.rch
- and Inspector Hettrick, the latter expressed $he opinion that the PR T
" Garrettsville mail robbery had been effected by Alvin Karpis, Harry -*‘,‘" T
Campbell and others, but that at that time the Postal Inspectors had not N

. effected a positive identification of Karpis and Campbell. On this «'
occasion, Post Office Inspector Casey was also present and he displayad bo
Bpecial Agent Birch a photograph of Alvin Karpis, among others, and also -
a photograph of Sam Coker, Tulsa Police Department No. 8009, Casey advis-
ing that one of the witnesses had identified Coker as a participant, but

~ that was the only identification they had obtained and in this regard,
" Casey stated that they had no othsr positive identification, inasauch u“

the Id.tnesses sere too frightoned to make such 1dent}it1cationa. 'i ;
r. Y ) t,- 73 R ,'
- " "As has 'been lndicated o.'bova, “the Post Office Inspectors were aware

of the fact that Agents of this Bureau were maintaining a surveillance of
~ the Reglstry Section of the Cleveland Post Office, inasmuch as arrangements _ _
for this surveillance had been perfected through the Post Office Inspectors.
Despite the fact that Post Office Inspector Hettrick knew of this situation,
; and knew that the Bureau was interested in Maggie Lett, of Wann, Oklahoma,
L the Post Office Imspectors, without notifying the Cleveland or Oklahoma .___ ... .
e S City Offices of this Bureau, proceeded to Wann, Oklahoma during January of
1936 where, with the assistance of the Kansas State Highway Patrol officers

d .. ' ... and deputy sheriffs, they conducted a raid on the premises of Nrs. NMaggie - "~
s v -, Lett and this was done in spite of the fact that they had knowledgo thnt }
: f_ A thia Bureau was lnterostod in both lilton a.nd laggie Lott. M ot T —“»._ K

x4 3 ». _,.- e BN

It 1: now desirod to point out to you that the Poat Ofﬁ.co Inepectors
e acted in conplete derogation and with absolute disregard for the interests
- 7.7 of the Bureau in conducting the raid upon the Lett home near Wann, Oklahou.' :
A It should be noted that & positive identification of Milton Lett was mot, 4,,
R effected by the Identification Division of this Bureau umtil January 13,
- IR 41936 at which time the Burean forwarded to the Cleveland Office and also ™

to the Akronm, Ohio Police Departament complete criminal record of lilton :
Lett, alias Thomas J.;Shaw, alias CarIyPaker. The Akron, Ohio Police Do- '
partment, upon recei the above mentioned criminal record, and on tho
afternoon 6f January 16, 1936, immediately called Post Office Inspector: 4
Hettrick at Cleveland, Ohio by long distance telephone and advised hia of
this poaitin mentification of lilton Lott, whersupon Inapecbor Hettriok

* o o - L N R . 3 w.o - PRSP .7 ,‘A‘..‘
»




Director. -3- 5/8/36

communicated with Post Office Inspectors Hill and Haynes at Tulsa,
Oklahoma, for the purpose of having them arrest Milton Lett for question-
.. ing in connection with the Garrettsville, -Ohio train robbery, As was: ;‘\f* A
* ‘pointed out above, and immediately upon this positive identificationm, IR
" the raid was then conducted without any notification being given to any . é;? S
representative of this Bureau, although the Post Office Inspectors had * {‘
heretofore been fully advised of jour interest inm Milton Lett and la.ggh 5
. - Lett and they fully appreciated the importance of the- hveetlgation PR
O 'hich was then going forwe.rd concerning Ililt.on Lett. s ({;."-:-;TI-;';T* R )

.~-.‘:

,,,,,

-L...

ISR . “on -Tannary 21, 1936 Y coaference was held between Inspector 3 3._ "

v ﬁettrick and Special Agent E, 3. ‘Dowd, when for the first time the Post -

Office Inspectors furnished advice concerning their action in Oklahoma

'and Xansas seeking the whereabouts of Milton Lett and at that time -
Inspector Hettrick advised that four Post Office Inspectors were endeavor-
ing to secure information concerning Lett. At this time Inspector Hettrick
also informed Agent Dowd that the Post 0ffice Inspectors were seeking the.

" whereabouts of Karpis and Campbell in a diligent manner, although he had f
in no way indicated, up until this time, that he had received any positive '

, ident.ification that they were hvolved 1n the Garrettsville robbery. .

: - Wo aatisfaction having been o'btainea ﬁ'on Poat Dfﬁce Inspectore
by Agents of this Bureau operating in that section of the country as to
the identifications of Karpis and Campbell in the Garrettsville mail
robbery, the Agents took it upon themselves/to interview the various

" witnesses to the said robbery. Hrs. W. L.)Bcott, of Garrettsville, one
of the principal witnesses, positively identifie vin Karpis as the .

., person who was in charge of the robbery. Earl EpPQavis, of Garrettsville,

. Ohio, also identified the photograph of Alvin Karpis as being the leader

; of the gang. Mr. Davis’'in this interview indicated to Special Agent -

“ OtMahoney that he had seen all the pictures exhibited to hirg{z Special’

i

. . -
e ettt e e S gl S

Agent O'Mahoney on previous occasions. Mr, and Mrs. Robe rocket also
identified the photograph of Alvin Karpis as being a parti t in the
. mall train holdup. MNrs, Brocket ‘150 ﬁentifiod the photogrnpb of Harry =
Cnpbell e l pe.rticipe.nt. G R e B Ay i £ E oot -
B A ,.‘,,.;»e,‘u--...._ Uk 4 %L
' :J- Prior to t.hese 1dentificationa, the Poet Ofﬁce Inspectorl hul
expreeeed their sincere willingness and desire to cooperate with this . - - .
Bureau at all times, but they had thus far failed to notify any repro- ;A,'-""
“sentative of this Bureatu that Karpis and Cempbell had been identifidd i.a
* the Garrettsville mail robbery and it, therefore, became necessary for
this Bureau to conduct an independent mestigation, in order o eete.blieh
L m’ fwt' - l;',".' ",_' "f, ‘- R e - 7. "t-‘ N »}»- L ~T»' - »‘ . "i:“' ' '-".' C ¥ v._\- sy
.’ '....t.,..x - WL ‘k. e Gt i o "o ".i-.: - n' e $an r.a:&.- e B e anre

-..‘.'.ff..-—sn.- -
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Director. -y - 5/8/36

j e .On February 24, 1936, Special Agent E, J. Dowd held a oonfu'onct‘v ,
- with Post Office Inspector Hettrick, the latter informing that prior te -
5 . Tebruary of 1936 he had spent ten days in the vicinity of Tulsa, Oklahon
ﬁ.o'-~*\' . and Coffeyville, Kansas, in connection with the investigation of the i ~,
: \_q, ‘Garrettsville mail robbery and had at that time complained to Agent nowi B
- . /7 that the activities of Buroau Agents had cauaad lilton Lett to flee from:
'53 - that ricinity. -.c-'-« " Srae L A 51, '.7 :-1-'«}}‘;“)7_.';.';5 g

» 4.: ’ w,.. E

R LT In thia eonnection, 1t 13 desirod W again eall your attention to

S L the fact that the possibility of Milton Lett being a close associate of L'k-—
o Harry Campbell was within the knowledge of this Bureau as early as lugust, 576

'1935. This jnformatlion was developed by former Special Agent Paul Hansen,

through who was then acting in the capacity of onfidential - -
_ , ~ informan e Oklahoma City Office. It is again pointed out that a %
W = positive ldentification of Milton Lett as a participant im the Garretts- -"7' .
o ville mail robbery was not actually effected until January 13, 1936 and >

- this information was not received by Post Office Imnspectors umtil 1t’tu
T transmitted to them by the Akron, Ohie Police Department on January 16,
i - 1936, It would, therefore, appear that it is with very poor grace that ¢
A<~ - - the Post Office Inspectors complained that investigation on the part of
Bureau Agents had caused “ett to flee from that vicinity. This is
perticularly obvious, in view of the fact that practically all investi-
gation looking toward the apprehension of Milton Lett in Oklahoma and
Kansas by Agents of this Bureau was suspended between November 27, 1935 .%:
and January 20, 1936 and that the Postal Inspectors actually raided the %
home of Maggie Lett immediately subsequent to obtaining information . .

+ ‘relative to the'positive identification of Nilton Lett em January 16, °:
© 1936, It would appear that no confidential investigatiom eculd be more
. seriously embarrassed than by actually perpetrating a blunt and i1l-advised
rald on the home of the party whose apprehension was being sought when thm

was no ahowing that he was roaiding in the eonunib at that tm .
- e : LRI IR :—ﬂ-'(-q ¥,
Dkt '-' T During the abovc nentioned intorvin ‘between Agent Dowd and -

: pector Hettrick, the subject of the apprebensiomn of George H, (Burrhead)

Keady, who was also suspected in the Garretisville mail robbory, was raind,

at which time Inspector Hettrick advised Special Agent Dowd that Keady bad -
not been picked up by or for the Post Office Inspectors and that his ~ . .+

. present whereabouts was unknown to him, Hettrick. For your Lnfomtion, ; "

- you are advised that former Special Agent Paul Hansen, of the Oklahoma city’
A Office, was, up to the time of the apprehension of Keady in connection with .
the Garrettsville mail robbery, using Keady as a confidentfal hfor-a.nt, ia -
the hope of ascertaining the location of Karpis and Campbell. You are . .
- further advised that Keady is well known to the Bureau, he having been under
investigation in one or more National Motor Vehicle Theft Act cases handled
by the Oklahoma City Office. He has also been considered a harborer of

i
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criminals.

; Referring now to the allegation on the part of Inmspector Hettrick
W >t 7 - that Keady had not been picked up by or for the Post Office Inspectors=; sy -w7-
" and that his present whereabouts was unknown to Hettrick, you are ar!viua_
..~ that the investigation of the Bureau disclosed that the Post Office . ...
. Inspectors obtained the information that Keady was involved in the Garretts- 7C
", wville mail robbery and that through a colored attor;oy who represented 5 d
. Keady's interests and with a threat of disbarm he gaid lawyer indirectly'
produced Keady by having hia attend -at which time the
latter was tried and convicted an sonpent in the case
concerning

which
nvestigation disclosed that Keady was appre-

: y Joe Anderson, an officer of the Kansas Btate Highway Patrol, who
works under the supervision of Windt Smith. Joe Anderson has been employed

by the Post Office Imspectors to assist in the investigation of the Garretts-
ville mail robbery. . The Bureau's investigation disclosed that Keady, upon -
his apprehension, was taken to Cleveland, Ohio uhere he was aecretly oonfinod
by t.he United States Post Office Inspectorl. J \ ’j

e 'l'his vill inforn you that during lareh of 1936 Caro) ankersley,
': confidential informant of the Oklshoma City Office of this Bufeau and i
the former wife of Herman Barker, the deceased brother of the infamous
Arthur R. "Doc"yBarker, held a conference with Joe Anderson and several
Post Office Inspectors in a hotel room occupied by Joe Anderson in Tulea,
Oklahoma. She has informed that Post Offjce Inspectors Haymes and Hill of .
Tulsa were present and that there were two Post Office Inspectors .
Cleveland, Ohio present, Inspector E. D aggett and Inspector Jes rdrey.
. She further informed that she overheard the conversation of the said Post 0ffie
. Inspactors and observed that they had a feeling against this pnrcau, because
" they felt that sometime in the near future all investigation and énforcement
agencies of the Government will be combined in ome unit and that the ~
Director of this Bureau will be designated to head such an organisationj
that 4f this is done, all the Post Office Inspectors and practically all of
the personnel of other Government organizations so affected will lose their ..
Joba. She stated that she also heard them say that this Bureau had been . -
 catching t00 many men and receiving too much credit in the newspapers thmtor
which appears to irk and annoy the Post Office Imspectors eonsidenbly.
stated t.hat theu two topics 'ere diacnuod within her hearing. ,
Cos . t-s«f,,. e 't" '\
' z’ She h:rt.her stated t.hat Post Offico Inspectoru ln.ynea llﬂ 1N told
her that it was their understanding that Bureau Agents believed that she was
contacting Karpis for his wife, DorothyyKarpis, who is residing at Tulss, .
Oklahoma and that whenever she ie& in s country she is watched like a hawk.
fhe stated that she did not know whether this remark to her was calculated to

RO
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bring forth from her that she was friendly to us or might have been used
by this Bureau. L']&

e Mmo has been considered a confidentiel informant of
. ‘the Cleve ureau Uffice, was interviewed by Special Agents W. B.
", O'Mahoney and E. J. ¥Wynn at Youngstown, Ohio on March 25, 1936. and after

. obtaining derable information from him, the sald Agents made arra.nge-;» :

-+ ments’ for o proceed to the Cleveland Office on the folloring day

'+ March 26, » where could -be further interrogated*‘bo a better -, e
advantsage. . To assist this matter, Agent Wynn provided him with a

$5 bill and also with a slip of paper bearing the nasme.of Special Agent %
" Wynn and the address of the Cleveland B ffice. Much concern was .
experienced by the Cleveland Office when failed to put in his appear-

~ ance on March 26, 1936 as he had agreed. . This was particulaerly important °

" % to the Cleveland Office, in view of the fact that furnished the .
Bureau with substantially all of the important information which it them - -
had concerning the location of Alvin Karpis. not putting in his -

' appearance, it became necessary Agents E. J, Dowd and W. B. O'Mahoney
 to proceed to the residence of t Youngstown, Ohio on Mar 6,
_/ 1in an effort to locate him. These efforts were unsuccessful. “
" honestly professed ignorance of the location of her husband.; The ge
...then maintained a brief snrveillance of the hone, in the tbought thafk

might return. rme P e s D

. .
~.;7.m:..ul .g“~

LRV

R o .
At sbout 5 P.M., March 27, 1936 Post Ofi’ice Inspector Hettrick L)

‘telephoned Special Agent in Charge J., P, MacFarland of the Cleveland Office,

' oungstown, Ohio, edvising thet the Post Office Inspectors had taken \

to custody and that they were aware of the fact that two of

... Bureau Agents were conducting investigation at Youngstown and had
' home under surveillence, Agent Dowd was instructed to communicate w1 \
Post Office Inspectors a}. their ofﬁ.ce in Ioungetom, Ohi.o. Wk
\_.". } 4: . \ ): ,i - f’

< Fe,

cial Agents E. .T Bovd and W. B. O'Hahoney proceeded to Youngstow*
Ohio, where they met Post Officg¢ Inspector Hettrick, who wae ip company vith
-+~ Inspectors E., D. Claggeﬂ', H. W Tavener, Jess Cordrey and W. RY(Briggs,
:%y.- Post Office Inspector in Charge of the Cincinneti Division, and also Joe

. Anderson of the Kansas State Highway Patrol, Mark Mock and William Sowers,

.7 . of the Ohio State Polic this conference, Inspector Briggs advised that
his men had teke into custody the day befors, to wit %6
1936, and were ho questioning. It then developed that

indicated that he could furnish information as to the whereabouts of
A n Karpis, but before doing so, desired to have a representative of the
f ‘Bureau present. At thia tine Specla.l Agant Do'd inquired as to the where-

11 534K
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abouts of- whereupon Poat Office Inspector in Charge Briggs replied [)7C/
PHe is not under arrest but we have him in tow, sand at the proper time
vaos o will produce him", . When Agent Dowd -interviewed he inquired ulto- e e
" .. why failed to put in an ‘appearance at tfe Uleveland Bureau' - T
Office, eplied that he left his home Thursday morning, March’ 26,
;. 1936, and while on his way to the Cleyelend Bureau Office was picked up
~,”- by about; ‘twelve men, one of whom accused him of being a majl robber; :
.. that he was then taken to the police station,’ where on three different ~*: ™!
" occasions he was placed in the "show-up” and viewed by witnesses; that he
protested to the men who had him in custody, advising that he was on his = -
.. way to the Bureau Office at Cleveland, et which time he exhibited to thenff R
:”. a plece of paper bearing the name of Special Agent E. J. Wynn and the - - 7 -
address of the Cleveland Bureau Office, together with the original §5 = -
i1l which had been given to hin by Special Agent Eynn to cover trans-' T
portation expenses. - PRl o o

g Johﬁérock, a Tulsa, Oklahoma hoodlum, was poaitively&[ ‘ S
1dentified as a participant with Karpis and Cempbell and others ;‘,’_. T L
in the Garrettsville mail. robbery. This identification was. .7 - x4
made by Postal Inspectors, inasmuch as this Bureau has had no - B
intereat 1n f.hat robbery. BAesnase S e s e e

T e ) J;. ot M it i o e ¥ b + 4 o o i s e A o b o T ik o Y

Brock was apprehended by Post Office Inspectors at Tnlsa,
Oklshoma, and was removed to Youngstown, Ohio, where he was held
incommunicado. In view of the fact that Karpis and Cempbell had
" been previously identified as participants in the seid robbery, . T
Special Agents of this Bureau expressed every desire to Postal

Inspectors to interview John Brock in the hope of ebtaining in- ~-.,\,'» | JU
' . formation which might lead to the apprehension of Karpis and N

Campben. ”/‘ - ‘ﬁ . ,,'» .' ". " 9 ,é s R X __i N v\ }'-‘ . g...

-<n....49 . W, ".""" - 4’ . 4( :‘~ ,nf‘ ot x‘,\ "‘t ’-l;' '.‘ \~ *j 27 \ f . »F' ) RS

: On April 2, 1936, Special Agent T. M. Birch was adviged
by Post Office Inspector in Charge Wallace R. Briggs that he, =
‘-<.- Mp, Briggs, would allow Agent Birch to interview John Brock, who .:. ..
" was then being held by the Post Office Inspectors on the third .
floor of the Post Office Building at Youngstown, Ohio, this-:
interview to be held in the presence of a Postal Inspector:
, This concession on the part of Post Office Imspector in Charge -
= . Briggs was brought to the attention of Nr. E. J. Connelley, who in
*turn, urged tha.t J’ohn Brock be int.erviewed 'by an’ ent .’m an ) o
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effort to obtein edditional informution relative to the location
of Karpis and Campbell.

|
:
i
i
i
t

R “"".";‘5 A ‘!"""‘ «’»—.41-) e

on ‘April 3, 1936, while Special Agents E. 3. Dowd " 71 T

oAk SO ~ Agent Madala asked Mr. Claggett from whom he, Madala, should .. e iz ‘~s
Yo receive authority to interview John Brock, in view of the fact'that’ '

S AT ‘f Agent ¥edala had been authorized by My, Connelley to htervie'}“‘ !
~ IR R Brock. - Prior to this time, Special Agent in Charge lacFarla.nd
- [ - had advised Agent Medala that Agent Birch had discussed with .

Cowiet o Post Office Inspector in Charge Briggs the possibilities of n-;,-z
~ie .z i« . interviewing John Brock. ¥When Agent Eadala put the question %o :., ,.i)iff-' E
. " Postsl Inspector Claggetit concerning the authority to interview ©
s % Brock, Inspector Claggett stated that this would be impossible - -
L inasmuch as Postal Inspector in Charge Briggs had specifically
T instructed him that no one outside of the Post Office Department .
' ,}-'””"‘.‘ ., was to talk to Brock. He explained that his Department had made '~ -
i } : certain definite promises to John Brock and that any interviet };
 with him by a representutive of a department other than the “: g
e Post Office Department might result in serious consequences inm
g . ., "~ connection with their case; that Brock had egreed to testify - . .
e . ..w ... against the other persons who participated in the Garrettsville - .~ '
robbery, and that any possible indiscretion on the part of a
Bureau representetive during the questioning of Brock might re-
sult in his refusal .to testify. At this time, Agent Kadala
v=rm —me- - - gxplained to Inspector Claggett that every precaution would be - R
' exercised not to interfere with thelr investigation and that the
only informstion the Bureau desired was that which might lead :

:

ST to the location of Karpis and Campbell. Inm response, - .,'r' T
4 ¥ Inspector Cleggett advised Agent Madale that the Post Of ce - 2.
e Depertment had already furnished to this Bureau all 1nfomtionm LA
- which they received from Brock which might lead to the location -
of Karpis and that it would be useless to talk with Brock
PEERR any further in this regard. Inspector Claggett further infomd SRR

.2 < 0 that Brock had definitely stated to them that he would, wnder -
g no circumstances, talk with any person other than those con- - ;;:~-'
nected with the Post Office Department, and that in view of this:
he felt that if they requested him to talk with an Agent of this.
7. 7 Bureau it might dierupt their plans. In view of the statements -
5 .7 made by Post Office Inspector Chggett, DO fm'ther efforts were " .

Y . 3 - .‘ j,‘ ‘-‘: P
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. ¥ Briggs advised Tavener that im view of the fact that Claggett
- probably had a more definite line on Brock's attitude, he <. .°

" April, 1936, Post Office Inspector Hettrick advised Special '
' Agent Dowd that the Post Office Department contemplated 1ssuing

Director. -9 - 5/8/36

made to secure authority to interview John Brock.

On April 4, 1936, Special Agent T. M. Birch conferred o

77 with Inspector H. W. Tavener relative to the statement of !

‘ Brigga to the effect that he would allow an Agent of this -~
Bureau to interview John Brock, and the subsequent statement. :
on the part of Claggett in which he refused to permit Speclal

Agent Madala to interview Brock. . Inspector Tavener' imediately :

called Inspector in Charge Briggs by long distance telephone. .-

. would be governed by Ola.ggetf 8 recommendation in the natter,
and that in view of Claggett s statement to Agent Hadals, he
would at that time decline to a.llow an Agent of this Burea.u te
interviewBrock.' g R L

On one occaeion Special Agent E. J. Dowd i,nterviewed

Post Office Inspector Casey, the latter explaining that the - 3 ‘»';_f' :
primary reason for the refusal of the Post Office Inspectara ¥ A

to permit John Brock to be interviewed by Bureau Agents was

due to the fact that John Brock had confessed to the Inspectors .

th two innocent men had been convicted for the mail robbery
‘arren, Ohio, on April 19, 1935, it appearing that Brock

implicated Karpis and Campbell in the Warren mail robbery.

For your information, there are at the present time in the

County Jail at Cleveland, Ohio, Georgejbargent and Tony — - -—: .

Labrizetta who stand convicted on the charge of robbing tho
nails at l’men, Ohio, as indicated abova. W

o i
e L el# -
- t} \\'t Lo .t.l- -

S During the \eourse of this investigatlon, ‘Agents \52
this Burcau conducted surveillances gt the homes o AN

t Youngstown, Ohio, and Clydelfochat at Newto' ’

0, and numerous other surve 1ces in Toledo, Ohio. The

.. surveillances at the homes ofﬂ;ﬂ Rochat were naintaine_d
Jointly with the assistance o Inspectors, . During '

circulars on the participants in the Garrettsville mail robbery

‘ - a.nd 'c.hat in his opinion the planta being uintained at L eda

{bre

S eeary
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Ty

) ,T. M. Birch and Post Office Inspector H. W. Tavener, having

" Cleveland, on the telephone. Agent Birch at that time was L
"~ able to hear only one side of the conversation, which .. .. ... »<.. ., - .
-4indicated that it was the plan of Post Office Inspector ~ —ssmw ' ‘v —mnm

' '“paper photograpt.gvonld be furnished with the addresses ot m

"and the farm home of Clyde Rochat, near Newton Falls, Ohio.: -

. -'{ - ','”i ¥
- 5 '* »" -t 'j.A
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Youngstown,-Ohio, and Newton Falls, Ohio, would be practically
worthless. Had this policy been followed by the Post Office

. Department, the result would have been topmactically nullify. B T
the usefulness of the survoinances than being naintainod ‘by . ‘?f-,_'“j.

1011 the afternoon of April 29, "1936, Special Lgent‘ z

been out on official business, returned to Youngstown, Ohio,‘
at which time Inspector Tavener purchesed a carton of - .
cigarettes and a Saturday Evening Post and advised Agent
Birch that he was going to the County Jail, evidently to "
take the cigarettes and magazine to John Brock, and advind e
that if Agent Birch would proceed to his, Tavener's, office .. :'. = -
he would meet him in & few moments. Agent Birch proceeded .. . -~

to Room 202, Post Office Building, Youngstown, Ohio, and - ...

entered the washroom ard remained for a few minutes, during T8
which interim Post Office Inspector Tavener :eturned und R
called Post Office Inspector 8. J. Hettrick, then da' = *i%, I .,

Hettrick to leave Cleveland on the morning of April 30, 1936,
and proceed to Youngstown, Qhio, accompenied by four
Cleveland, Ohio, policemen, armed with machine guns, several
newspaper photographers, the United States Attorney at —— "~ ~"« =777~
Cleveland, and his Assistant, the idea in mind being to re- .
turn Brock to Cleveland, with stops at Warren and Garrettavi]lq,f-

. Ohio, to reenact the robbery of the mailtruck at Iarren“ : Q‘i \

and the robbery of the mail-t{rain at Garrettsville, for’? = -
the benefit of the United States Attorney, the pict.uros being =
taken by the newspaper photographerl. T

The conversation likewiso indicatod that the news-.:

plants being maintained by Bureau Agentes and Post Office -
Inspectors, jointly, at the home of Clayton Hall, !oungstou,

Upon the conclnsion of the tolephone cnll, Post Ofﬁ.co d.—a ‘}‘ ; S
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vt

) to cane 1nto tho orﬁco nnd Inspect.or i
‘Tavener advised of the conversation that he had just had 7. i
with Post Office Inspector Hettrick. Thus Agent Birch at this H.:r &
time was able to-dbtain oonplete deuila rehtin to tho B WO
telephono conversat.ion. TR i = A A

% «r-’."l.

‘ On t.he norning of Apri.l 30, 1936, Inspector 8.11 W2
Bettrick appeared at the Post Office in Youngstown, Ohio, - SR
accompanied by Assistant United States Attorney Frank l’iodem.nn,
two newspapermen from Cleveland, Post Office Inspector : -
Cordrey and several Cleveland policemen, all of these peraonl

being observed by Agent Bireh. Hettrick inquired of Agent, : -~ "\
Birch at this time the reason for continuing the plants in: that 3.
vicinity, stating, "It's very funny that you people continis A‘.J’

these plans in view of the publicity that has been given - :
_them". 4t appeared therefore that the publicity had been givcn
these plants by Post Office Inspectors in an effort to have - A T
them discontinued. Jhis fact was subsequently verified by
Special Agent Birch in a conversation with Post Office In-
spector P, J. McNeil who was on detail at the home of Cla.yton
~ Hell with Agent Birch, At that time, McReil stated to Agent — ™
Birch that the Postal Inspectors did not have the men to , ’
continue these plants and they were no good now and it was the .
- intention of the Post Office Department to dring such pnblicityg;\ P
as would pake them worthlju. ;- ,,;\ Fo00 Foooos
/ j A e e e e
“"In connect.ion with this “matter, Special Agent Birch,
who had been working with Post Office Inspector Frank W, =
Tavener at Youngstown, Ohio, was informed by Tavener that Qa"'fn ‘
Post Office Inspector 5. J. Hettrick instructed Tavener ts 2 t ;
 furnish to the newspapers at Youngstown, Ohio, 1nfomtlon
concerning various surveillances being maintained in o “
Youngstown and vicinity so as to render certain aurveillucos
worthless, inasmuch as the Post Office Department did mot
have sufficient men to man these plants. Imspector !'avaur 4
indicated to Agent Birch that he d4id not agree with this, ‘- eI
policy dut that he had to follow it, the reason being tlnt
some of the Post Office Inspectors are jealous of the Burun
and resent the action taken by the Bureau in ifssuing - ~M$:§;ﬂ
wanted circulars for Alvin Karpis and Harry Campbell in

-
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i which a grester reward is offered than that posted by the Post
; ~ Office Department. Special Agent Birch late on the afternoon
of &pril 28, 1936, observed Post Office Inspector'McReil in' NE
company with two newspaper reportefs "‘“It'ipp%are& that . ':';.
Inspector McKNeil and the two reporters, together with Ohh
“State Patrolman Marififock, mentioned hereinbefore, wers”
eruieing in sn automobile past the residence of clqton lia.ll,
. .-" the informant in this ntter, -herc a plant was then being v
na.intained. T ) ‘

Lt e, 1\-*..:; k,,’ ST “‘.;‘r,‘i,.‘% .’,.-‘.’“;_f, ..

. - With further ‘reference to thia matter, thers a.rc

' ubmitted to you herewith photostatic copies of the follor.ln‘

»@ewspaper clippings indicating that newspapers have . : o
obtiined information with reference to the Bureau's activitiu 3" o

in the vicinity of Toledo and Youngstown, Ohio, and 11’.8 offortl

to spprehend Alvin Karpis and 8ar17 Cupbell: ;;/ S ‘-&; :-_-_;f:
T Y/ : ) ' ! Y
" 4 Clipping from the leveland Rews,f \ F o R ff,
B Cleveland, Ohio, dated April 28, 1936 -7 1 PN
e T - Clipping from theWoungstown Telegram, . ;";‘.:‘:f.ziw.-’.:?f’f viv i

Youngetown, Ohio, dated April 28, 1936

* Clipping from the‘ou.ngstown Vindicator,

C e e Youngstown, Ohio, dated April 27, 1936'-*»""'“""-*’"7': [

» Clipping from the}‘.'a.rren Tribune Chroniclo) R S

SN larren, Ohio, dated April 2’7, 1936 R S

¥ e ! i -} Ak *

T Clipping from the Warren Tribune Ghronich, S TT

T larren, Ohio, datod April 28, 1936 : R

Clipping from the Youngstown Vindicator, f:' R

Ioungstom, Ohio, dated April 28, 1936

.,'_‘:o.“ ‘,:"»‘g',',d'.

(SN

A It -ould appeu- froi' the 1nfomtion containod in tbc PRSI
above clippin“ that any person whose apprehension was sought -
- by this Bureau Would be apt to proceed to ene of these places. .. 1 ff
would bs’ sufficiently nrnad by t.he newspaper pvublicit.y to uvoig
th“. o o - : - g
~ RGN ) AN
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With reference to this seame situation, Special Agent

Birch has been in the office of the Postal Inspectors on several
"7 ‘occasions when newspspermen would cell end make the inqniry, e
*~ ‘- "Anything for us today?" On such occasions, the Postal In-
;.. spectors would go into the hall, confer with the newspapermen,
- and upon returning to the room would advise that they had Just

: contacted a confidential informant who had given them somo
. ™:.. information and, in the event that this information would. '
prove to be of any value, they would disclose it to Bureau
-7+ Agents, Two of these newspaper reporters Special Agent Bi.rch

- .. subsequently identified as being employed by the Youngstown. = :: .
:-  Vindicator and the Youngstown Press, Youngstown, Ohio newspapera. R
Specisl Agent Birch likewise observed that immediately o
after copies of the Youngstown papers were placed on the streets, o
the Postal Inspectors, especlally Hettrick, Tavener and Claggett,
would immediately and hurriedly purchase coples of these papers T v
- and scan them for any indication of any release giving them ﬁ i3
i~ credit for any part in this investigation. The extreme . v*‘ e 4

importeance of these surveillances maintained at the homes of .- N7
~ Clyde Rochat anHannot be controverted. It has <j e
been shown that those responsible for the Garrettsville mail ° —— .

robbery congregated at ClydsRochat's home immedietely preceding
the sald robbery and that there was every reason to believe

. that they would return to that point. Investigation has
s <nmmr—— likewige disclosed that ﬁus an exceedingly im- . = -
- portant contact for Karpis and Campbell and that there was . ~

strong reason for believing that they would aga:ln communicato

‘1")-. "..“\ lith him u the mtur.o . _'-,,«va \ o ‘_~:-‘-."f' Xf-»;: . :‘-“,.4“" ‘ S :’;f::‘:": -
E A Pos Inspector Po. HcNeil \advisedf Special Agent A .

T Birch confidentially that in thé event Alvin Kar r Fred . ST
' Hunter should be apprehended at the home of
UL Youngstown, Ohio, it was the ention o L

) nspectors to ask the ald of the Ohio State Highway:& .@

7. Patrol and the Youngstown Police in taking thea from the custod,y

' f - of Bureau Agents, to the end that they might be retained im ...
. Ioungatown to sta.nd t.rial for the Garrettaville uil robbory, _

3
¥
3

P o~



#"  at Youngstown, Ohio, and in this Connection, on A "5, -1936, .

. was received at the Post Office and was brought from the box to .
-~ the office of Postal Inspector H, W. Tavener. FKhen this letter m
received by Agent Birch, it was evident that it had been opened

Director. -1 - 5/8/36

the Post Office Inspectors being motivated in this regard by the fact
... that no warrants were outstanding in that diatrict for _elther Karpis“iw'_

»Youngstown, Ohio, hie personal:
to him in care’of the. Postel Inspectora =

. a letter addressed to Agent Birch in care of the Postal Inspector

. and resealed, and Post Office Inspector Tavener advised that upon

taking this letter from the Post Office box downstairs there was
* no evidence of it having been opened and resealed. Agent Birch

’ took this as a personal matter and expressed himself in no . ‘~-3; SRR
°  uncertain terms for this action on the part of the Poat Ofﬁ.cc ;’ :
Inspectors, who neither denied or 'admitted opening this letter. S

' .:"‘Because of the fact that Agent Birch considered this as a = - .

personal matter, he did not keep the envelope in which thia i _

) letter m ml“. St s .42..—..&1-«.,-4 S ..,......;._..‘.- it _-uw .. w‘w".vvr = :‘r-'éxe.;;« .

S en e e -\;Q Dnring interviews conducted wit

Indicative of the attitude of the Post Office In- ?
spectors toward the Bureau is an interview had by them with one ,
Vivian Mantooth in the Kansas City District, at which time .
Inspector Cordrey was accompanied by Joe Anderson of the Kansas -

- State Highway Patrol. These men were making efforts to ascertain .

_the location of Milton Lett. On this occasion, Imspector .
Cordrey told Vivianfiantooth that Lett was wanted for mail -: »
-robbery and that they wanted to catch Lett before tg_e Department

of&stice or anyone else got hi.n EPERES A

' of this Bureau, he furnished information as. .to the
of the place to which he had driven Alvim Karpis in Toledo, %
Ohio, on or mbout January 15, 1936. He was therefore takem to"
~ Toledo, Ohio, by Special Agent in Charge E. J. Connelley for the .
_purpose of pointing out this lecation. at that time pointed
out a building located on-Adams Street. in Toledo, Ohio, Post \;,
Office Inspector Casey accompanying Mr. BE. J. Connelley and /[
Previous to this tile, Post Offiec Inspectors had

sk




f"gffthey were planning the Garrettsville mail robbery. . It is.

“+°" 1s desired to point out that Post Office Inspectors at all tinea,

.J%jj Inspectors which they had secured from John Brock. This,lal “ o
Special Agents aud certain Post 0ffice Inspectors, the latter

v
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learned from John Brock that members of the gang responsible i
for the Garrettsville mail robbery had lived in a furnished '
... apartment at 1805 Adams Street, Toledo, Ohip, during the time flail(;gn} .

.., noted, however, that whe as pointing out a'’
..~ building on Adams Street in Toledo, Ohlo, where he believedr»
Karpis and others had been living, Inspector Casey made po

. _mention of the information in his possession to the effect:
- that the gang had 1lived at 1805 Adams Street, Toledo,’ Ohio,
" although this information had been in the possession of tha

Postal Inspectors for a considerable psriod of time.: It -

until this Bureau had definitely identified the parties .

participating in the Garrettsville mall robbery, endeavored

to confuse the situation by refraining from disclosing the

fact that they had definite and conclusive identifications’

“. as to Karpis and Campbell as being ‘actual partidpents in. the R
i said robbery. It is felt that the refusal of Post Office Foo

" Inspectors to permit an Agent of this Bureau to interview o et RERE

John Brock seriously handicapped the efficiency and L .

impedddi the progress of the Bureau in apprehending Alvin - Lo

Xarpis and Harry Campbell. -« = e iemmmmi m tbomtis v i wee 5 eeaiis —a o

Reference is made to that portion of this memorandum
in which Inspector Claggett advised Special Agent Madala that
" they had given to this Bureau all the information they had re- -~ -—"—
celvaed from Brock which might lead to the location of larpi.s
..and Campbell. In this connection, our investigation dis- .. .= '
closes that the Post Office Inspectors furnished this Bureau 3. oy
with practically no information which had been furnished to E St
_. them by Brock and that such Postal Inspectors assisted only .< vl
by verifying certain information which Agents of this Bureau = .
had obtained through other sources. There was only one other )
way open to this Bureau to obtain information from Postal : = = 7 " - = .\

accomplished by virtue of the friendly rslations between certaln i

[ ey
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furnishing some information because they had become somewhat
disgruntled over the conditions existing among -the Post Office
Inspectors themselves. The disgruntled attitude of the various
~nw. bo8t Office Inspectors is abundantz illustrated by virtue ..., . ... -
“of information already set out in this memorandum. It is to b’“
_ observed, however, that on the numerous occasions when Post T
- Office Inspectors Briggs and Hettrick were given an opportunity ~s* RN
¥, %o intervliew Special: Agents in Charge J. P. MacFarland and E. J4
S Connelley, who were supervising the 1nvestigation in Ohio, they -
furnished no 1nformation which had been disclosed t.o then by =
John Brock. X ¢ CUER T A ,

RS Du.ring the conree of the investigation of the Garretts— e
ville mail robbery, the Ppst Office Inspectors availed themselves

: of the services of WindtyPmith, head of the Kansas State Highway b')Q,

Patrol, and Joe Anderson, an officer of the Kansas State Highway . :

Patrol. On March 28, 1936, nished information to

" Postal Inspectors and Speei gents as to the location of Karple -
and Campbell in the vicinity of Hot Springs, Arkansas. At that ¢ ..
) conference, Joé Anderson was present. .-Immediately thereafter, B
""Postal Inspectors and Bureau Agents, in company with Joe "'
Anderson, proceeded to Hot Springs, Arkansas, where they met N

- Windt Smith.- In conducting the above mentioned raid, the fact s s
thet Karpis was sought was not disclosed. It is noted, however,
that press dispatches carried statements made by Windt Smith to the
effect that he and his men had participated in this raid and that
the man sought was Alvin Karpis. This resulted in unfavorable ~~ = ~ 7~
publicity and nateria.lly interfered with the subsequent search for

Ah\i: K”pi” ‘-f , x/ RS /* “‘x ./‘ ™~ ,

¥ *

- b »Subsequent to the above nentioned raid near Hot Springs, 4
Arkédnsas, and through the mutual efforts of Bureau Agents and Post -
Office Inspectors, the home of the two brothers of Grace Goldstein,
the paramour of Alvin Karpis, was located in the vicinity of
© .. . Paris, Texas. Investigation by Bureau Agents disclosed that Karpia s

.- had left at that point a black Great Dane dog of which he was vory .
fond, and a Ford coupe automobile to be used for purposes of-- f.,-'- R
flight by him. These details were confidentially disclosed to S
Post ofﬁ.ce Inspector Cordrey a.nd Joe Andereon of the Ka.nsas State

1 et S



i
A

- .
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.. with our investigation at that polnt. ; . Both Inspector COrdrcy

-."Dutch® Akers, Chief of Detectives at Hot Springs, of the rnll T
. details of the situa%K at Paris, Texas, and thereafter he, - o:. .. '
t

o’
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Highway Patrol by Special Agent in Charge Dwight Brantley in
order that they might have this information and to avoid the

.= possibility of the Post Office Inspectors making open lnquiry 7 ¢ 5iein

:in the vicinity of Parie, Texas, which would materially interfere

and Officer Anderson promised to treat this information as \i
strictly, confidential. Notwithstanding this definite under- . &
.. standing ‘and agreement,. Anderson, “upon his return to Hot
- Springs, Arkansas, on April 24, 1936, proceeded to advise”

together with "Du ers, proceeded to the house of prostitu{'.ion
operated by Grac ein as the Hatterle Hotel, where a search.
was made of the place and where Inspector Cordrey and "Duteh®
Akers vigorously interviewed all of the girl inmates, including

the one who was left in charge during the absence of, Grace = . ™" "*<
Goldstein, threatening them with arrest and eqdeavormg to, obt.aln ‘f '_
from them the location of Grace Goldstein or information as to e
when she would return. This conduct on the part of Inspector X
Cordrey can be considered as nothing less than an intentional . . Eflo

. “and wilful breech of trust. The Bureau a few days prior thercto ARGV
‘had engaged the services of qas a confidential

informant and there was every reason believe that through
his friendship with Grace Goldstein he would be able to ascertain

... definitely the location of Alvin Karpis and Harry Campbell.—-. .- -~

In consequence of the disclosure by Cordrey and his subsequent
conduct in raiding the Hatterie Hotel ng the -~ .
inmates thereof, it was necessary fg“to LT
1mediat.ely suspemi his. operations reilurn to his hone,

having been abls- to acconplish nothing. T ,,A’ e

1

Aa a result of the 1nform§.tion conveyed by Postal

. Inspector Charles Cordrey to "Dutch® Akers, the latter was .. .:-
. able to and did, within a ‘few days thereafter, advise Grace -

" Goldstein that the Bureau had located her family at Paris, ' .
Texas, furnishing her with full details as to the autonobile,
the dog,md other iteus of interest which had been developed,




- ,‘u'p-vv‘_:Av.1, ‘d* -rl';, . "o'wy ‘gmq.} - ““;.«aw‘ n,_,-, w

-Special lgent » Dowd held a conversation with Post Office -

interested; that it was the intention of Post Office In- .*
~ fund, to join with Post Office Inspectors in an effort to :

locate Karpis and Campbell and cause their apprehenmsiom, . '« ivo'm s
~ the work which thia Bureau was then perforning

4location of Sam Coker, who was a known associate of Harry 'y 3 2
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through -investigation by Special Agent W. L. Buchanan and
Specia.l Agent in Charge Dwight Brantley.

This will further inform you that on dpril 18," 1936,

Inspecbor F. R{Casey, at which time Casey advised Agent Domd s
that with the $xception of himself and two or three other wf ’1 F o

" the Post Office Inspectors assigned to the Cincinnati Division, e

his Department, particularly those then in charge, wers - T T
exceedingly jealous of this Bureau, and notwithstanding the - _ . " f_.
apparent spirit of cooperation, if the opportunity presented. =™ = 37" "
{tself it was their intention, without motifying thie Bureau, *-‘?”;‘; A
to bring about the apprehension of Karpis and Campbell, .- . -
preferably alive. Inspector Casey further confided that a -
movement was then afoot to abandon the surveillances in !hich

the Post 0ffice Inspectors and Bureau Agents wers mutually s

spectors to go back to the policy of inviting all peace - 1
officers, through rewards and payments from a sonfidential~__ .Y

. .’#,11

Fortunately, this proved to be only an expressed intentiop ~*< - '-* -
and was not actually put into effect prior to the apprehemnsion

of Karpis and Campbell by Bureau Agents. Rad this policy

become effective, however, it would have seriou.sly 1mp&1red

o ——— > ——

Py

. " Your utténtion 13 now invited to t.he fact that the

Campbell, became of extreme importance to this Bureau to ‘the *
end of locating Harry Campbell. Investigation had disclosed that -
for a short period, prior to and subsequent to the Garretts- :
ville mail robbery which occurred on November 7, 1935, Sam o
Coker had been confined in the Mercy Hospital-in Toledo, Ohio. - .- & -
On the afternoon of May 6, 1936 Special Agents J. M. Jones -.nd ‘:-j'f*‘e'{v:i';.': ’
E. J. Wynn called at the Nercy Hospital in Toledo, Ohlo, far - KT

- the purpose of checking the hospitalization records in the hopo

of obtaining further information as to the location of Sam .-

.Coker. Upon enterins the waiting room of the said hospital, -3 - " -~ ;‘

the Agents observed Post Office Inspectors Claggett, Cordrey f 7

and Hettrick. A brief conversation was held between the Agentd -~ <
end the Inspectors, whereupon the Sister Superior called upon R
Inspector aottrick to come into hor offico where the Agontl Ryt

i 'd,
e e e Aoad @ Diae L R PR PR 4_'* f PRSI S S, S Ll -\s.rﬂ,....» -~.4.. R AP

a-li¥l
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SN AR .bbservod Inspector Hetlridk examining certainm régistratlon cards. b -7
- - . . In the bellef that Inspector Hettrick had obtained the mromtiun-’-; :
+ ==, which was desired by the Agents, Special Agent E. J. Wynn, in the 2 l%..
X, |.. presence of Special Agent J. M. Jones, asked Ingpector Hettrick '
2 *" 4f he deslred to furnish to the baid Agents the information which
.~ 5.«  he had obtained from the Sister Superior. Thereupon Inspector . .
‘Hettrick stated to Agent Wynnt "You had better go in and get it
yourselr'. !'ho Poatnl Inapectorl.then left t.he hoepita.l. 1"' :
R 1111 appreciato the enbarraasment which was m.fferod
\ by Agenta Jones and Wynn in being refused certain information whidz
had already been obtained by another Federal investigative agency. .
You will also appreciate the embarrassment which the Bureau suffers
.when it is mecessary for Bureau Agents to duplicate an mvesuga— :_—'_-f;;f‘”“' -
©° tion already conducted by wnother Federal investigative agency, " ;7
Cy merely because that agency has declined to submit guch mformatio N
to the investigating Agents. At this time Agents Jones and Wynn - T
- -. understood that Coker had been fegistered at the Mercy Hospital = . -~ .
_ -, under the name of either TommyjColeman or Sam Coker. The regis- .= ". ...
tration cards of the Hospital Tailed to disclose any registration
under these names. After considerable inquiry and discussion on the
part of the Agents the Sister Superior appreciated that inguiry was
. being made by the Agents with reference to the same individual = . ——
about whom the Post Office Inspectors had inquired, whereupon she
: informed that the person whom the Post Office Inspectors were “: '
— interested was one Ro ratt, and she exhibited the entrance

'w

: } k ‘card of this individual reflecting that Robert Pratt entersd ghe ;
"o ) hospital om Dctobcr 30, 1935 and was discha.rgod on Novenber 25, e B
T 1935. T

. . . L . . .,;,,,—j
- < :

It 1: to be notod particularly that as a reeult of thia investi-
gation the Agents continued their inquiries at the said hospitsl, - ;%1:;.'.._ ]
exanining clinical records, the list of attending physicians apd nurses, .
which resulted eventually in locating the name of Misa BobbiefRobbleto, . -
who furnished information which led directly to the location appre- .
hension of Sam Coker and Harry cnp'bell on May 7, 1936. ... S

>

S

; . \n > i Y e
-1 : "»f, On ‘the norning [ 34 lag 7, 1936 Spocinl lgent Je 'ynn 5
N ~was having breakfast in the coffes shop of the Hillcrest Hotel in - o
. Toledo and was joinbod by Post Ofﬁ.co nspoetor 8. J . ﬁettrick. .;‘-,u.};'-,‘, .
e T A . * g e R S 'f\_:«;: o
o ‘; l":-‘ L I "k‘» f':..... e e i a‘n—&._—in .d‘J-oc—-.‘A& ...z e e A ot aant -l'.‘:-w.. B



Director. - 20 - 5/8/36

Inspector Hettrick stated that he desired to know whether the
meeting in the reception room of the Mercy Hospital, as above
—_ .... - described, was a mere coincidence and if it were such a meeting,
FUCTNTTTTT 14 was indeed & fortunate one for thé Speclal Agents.. Inspectar 3T37m: .-
Tt Hettrick then informed Agent Wynn that he was confident, when the { ¥ SN
. Agents made their inquiries at the Mercy EHospital, they d4id not ST
*- . 'know the name which Sam Coker used during the period of ais i
J . 'hospitalization. Inspector Hettrick then indicated that bad 1t : :,5"«‘5
.-~ notbeen for the inquiries which he made Mediately preceding - «
LT those of the Agents, 1t would have been impossible for the Agentl -
4 :.7-.. .. to have located the records of Sam Coker. It wpuld appear that -: >- ;, S
¢ ian .. . this misconduct on the part of the Postal Inspectors was lotintod & SN
: by a deliberate and intentional desire not only to embarrass tho -
investigating Agents, but to serionsly hpode thc progreu of S
their 1nvestigation. SR L T ,, LA

S, In connection with this same utter thia tﬂl cdv:l.u you - ..
4 that on May 6, 1936 Special Agent E. J. Dowd held'a conversation - ;
* mith Post ornce Inspector Claggett at Toledo, Ohio, the latter inm- i
_ “quiring the reason for Agent's presence in Toledo. When Inspector “—--
7 - Claggett was advised that the Agent was there in the hope of as- o
"__._ certaining the whereabouts of Harry Campbell, Inspector Claggett ~ * -
appeared to become very bitter toward Post Office Inspector 8. J,
Hettrick, in charge of the Post Office Inspectors who were assigned
to locate Harry Campbell. Inspector Claggett then confided in Agent
.=~ Dowd that Harry Campbell was undoubtedly in Toledo and was probably. . . .
residing there. At that time the Post Office Imspectors had obtained
information from John Brock to the effect that prior to the Garretts-

RN Ville mail robbery on Hovember 7, 1935 Sam Coker had been confined
K } " { in the Mercy Hospital in Toledo, Ohio. It is noted, however, that '
R \Inspector Claggett did not advise Agent Dowd of the fuil name used!

by Coker while hospitalized. He further confided that Brock advised
the Postal Inspectors that since Coker's discharge from the hospital
the latter was visiting and keeping company with one of the nurses ..
‘attached to the said hospital, of whom Coker had become oonsidenbly e
. -» . enamored. Imspector Claggett also advised that Brock had informed - ,_\ L
- ™. . .- the Postal Inspectors that Coker's hospital bill was paid by Harry -
: Canpbell, who lived with his wife or & woman in an apartment in thc
" . .. vicinity of the hospital and that if the Postal Inspectors ucortd.ned
. ';’ ~, the ident17 of the nurge who was heping company with Coker md
: © N, s A

P S
Lot v [
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‘ maintained a surveillance of her, such surveillance would probably
, lea.d to tho apprehansion of Harry Cupboll.a . 'f.:""'“r‘"‘“’""’* ,,~M,¢

3 N
V{"v P 3, -"'
S .',‘ R x"_ N -'-" :

R formation 1dent1cal to that set out sbove that the Speclal lgents g e T
} t'..‘-, earnestly insisted upon the right to intervier John Brock. . As has ¥¥ % |
+7 " Ybeen noted hereinbefore, a disgruntled attitude prevailed nong . “ S
- sunerous Postal Inspectors working on this case and it was only as n
result of such a disgruntled attitude that the Special Agents were . .:
able to obtain from such Postal Inspectors information which had bean s
furnished them by John Brock. The importance of the information thus
. confided to Agent Dowd by Inspector Claggett cannot be overemphasised .
-%  and the Bureau is entirely safe in concluding that this information
would not have been disclosed to Agent Dowd had it not been for the °
disgruntled attitude on the part of Inspector Claggett. You will
“recall that it was as the result of this information that a conpleto"
o investigation was mede by, the Agents st the Wercy Bospital, which
HRR subsequently resulted in’ the apprehension of liarry Cupbell and Sn o
_ Coker, =~ - S g‘ s

!-

i v e T _\‘;,, soan oy oy Trowel A, -_'_-»f-*sﬁ.t’,.,.r— LR I : Celaa e

B s Please be fnrther 1nforned that on the evening of lay L,““" ’

1936 Special Agents E, J, Dowd and T. M. Birch held a conversation

with Postal Inspectors Claggett and Casey at Toledo, Ohio, at which

time Inspector Casey in his conversation with Agent Birch became very

" 77" eritical of the lack of cooperation displayed by the Post Office In-

spectors toward the Bureau Agents who were mutually interested in - -

this investigation and Inspector Casey was very outspoken in this-

. 'matter. Inspector Casey inquired of Agent Birch'as to whether an h—-

- vestigation had been made by the Agents at’the Mercy Hospital relative
‘to the length of time Sam .goker was hospitalized there. On the after-.
noon of May 6, 1936 Special Agent Birch had occasion to be in the of-
fice of Postal Inspector Bettritk where Inspector Hettrick was in -

e T company with Inspectors Claggett and Cordrey., While Imnspector Hottrick

A ~" . was completing a telephonié¢ conversation, Inspector Claggett sdvised -
.. Agent Birch that Inspectors Cordrey, Hettrick end himself had just <»: %"
returned from an investigation at th ercy Hospltal in Toledo, rola-—
: tive to the hospitalisation of Sam Coker." It this €ié Ynspector %

. Hettrick, having completed his tslephonic oonversation, &ddressed ueni ¢

o!irch advising that he and the above-mentioned Postal Inspectors had

/ Just returned from the Mersy Hospital and on leaving the said houpim

had%ounterod Specia.l Agont B Iy'nn, who was thon onterlng the -

YA

P N . > f .. B - . . 3 - "_
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_hospital. Imspector Hettrick made the following statement to Agent
Birch: "Fynn asked me what I found out about Coker. I told hia thers"

it 1s go and get it for yourself". Inspector Eettrick then asked Agent :
Birch the following question: . qu, are we cooperating or not?" Agent =
Birch replied: . "As far as I know, we are®, At this time Inspector
Cordrey attempted to emgage Agent Birch in a dispute relative to the E
activities of Special Agents and Postal Inspectors during the course of
the raid conducted on the home of Alvin Karpis and Fred Bunter in the -
vicinity of Hot Springs, Arkansas. Agent Birch courteously declined -

_to enter into any conversation slong this line, advising Inspector :. R
Cordrey that he had no knowledge of this rd.d a.nd vu, thereforo, not

in a poait:lon to discusa it. G gl el st .

- hRespectfully . . e
B 2 U RS A N
‘K - ’, . P ‘h . 1’ - 4":;’ \ 0 ’7/ ‘3 W
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p—s?@—nsqu
- i - 5\ T T e A RTSEE 2 es S OIS WV e e 8 T e Ty e
g T Pwe’ MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL - *:=i”; e Ml "
"N-:;. | :” %&‘ - oy A . T ’f\ .-.;-,i B ;"«. o . _-_,:‘&' .’_i,'
. \; ", N 4 "“ %:’;-;;‘5 : TS . é A e..:;' z
B \ " /T an subnitting o yeu tho folla'ing infomtion refleoting ~

T

he obvious lack of desire on the part of ocertain members of the Post
Offioce Inlpootion Staff to ooopento Iith Spech.l Agontl ot thil Buru.u. ‘

SN
X o W“ 275 SIDNAPING OF EDWARD GEQRGE m j""-'::'.-» AR
RV S 8ts Paul, l(innuotl.. " et _,,
AR PN T A
A !dnrd Goorgo Brcmer. Protidont of tho Cmmoroh.]. Bhto Bmk.
Y U, . _ Bte Paul, Minnesota, was kidnaped by members of the Karpis~Barker gang
N.¥ at Ste Paul on Jamary 17, 1954  The fact that the apprehension of Alvin
4 ‘*s Karpis and Harry Campbell was sought by this Bureau in comnectiod with
N . - this kidnaping yas extensively publicited throughout the oountry. Idemti-
.7 - fication orders relative to these individuals were issued, requesting the
3 “ .. assistance of law enforcement officials and the public in proocuring informa-
"o™ " tion which would lead to the apprehension of these oriminalse There could
. ~mnot, therefore, exist any doubt on the part of any law enforcement officers
~ _ as to the desire of this Bureau to effeet the apprehension of Karpis and
X Cmpbollo R S et i o et e
. s . I ) : : )
Raid on prniul of )lu. lh.ggio W. B

Y

mother of Milton Lett, an asmolate - ﬁ‘\, Lt L S ~ .-"_?;— <
of Barry Cazpball, without advising ~ § '{ } K } -

the ropruentntivu of the Federal .7 .M & _L‘“ ’ f :

.’; Buro%!mat‘gau@. B e | B

o

3 '3 .During the fall of 1935 ann‘cigation by the Federal Bureau eof
’ipvutigutlon in Oklahana disclosed that ens of Harry Ceampbell's oentacty
was one ¥ilton Lett, whose mother, Maggie Lett, rnidn at Wam, Okhhcluo
Efforts were, therefore, made to locate Milten Lett, in the belief that -
his location might 1sad to the apprehension of Barry Campbell. Investi= -
gation disclosed that Maggie Lett was receiving registered mail at ¥amn,

"\ Oklshoma from an individual in Cleveland, Ohio, thought to be either ..

Milton Lett er Harry Campbell, On November 27, 1935 a surveillance was"

/ coamensed in the registry sesetien of the Cleveland, Ohie post office, . -

o .‘..:e. g '! 7 S .’, D o -'_._'.4.‘ .. REOOBD@ & mDEXED -

UBIGINAL il

ixiuh ws oontimod unt? Jtnury 20. 1936. in ordcr to ldonti_ry tht '




‘4 ’ "'vOfrieo Inspoctor 8. J. Kottrick ot clonhnd, oh:lo. PR A A ‘; ”",'f

e !‘ho Buresu at that time had no evidence that ‘any persons sought by it ERs
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person sending mail matter to Magglie Lett., It should be specifically
- soted that this surveillance was maintained with the knovlmo of Post

4, ,k,ﬁ-.-, .,; \,,

7 the o,n-.ttnino ‘madl robbory ocourrod on lombor -, 19”:,

were involved in that offense. Shortly after Noveaber 27, 1935, on whieh .’ _
date the surveillance of the registry section of the Cleveland Post Ofﬁu
was commenced, Post Office Inspector Hettrick of Cleveland, Ohio imter- ‘-
_viewed a 8Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, Advhi.u
hin that through their investigation they had positively identified the °
photograph of one Thomas J, Shaw as the purchaser of a Plymouth sedan el
automobile used in the Garrettsville mail rebbery, Subsequently the =~ -
Identificetion Division of the Federal Bureau of Investigation identi- . -
fied Shaw as Nilton Lett. At the time of the interview between Inspector
Hettrick and an Agent of the Burpau, Hettrick expressed the opinioa that \f :
the Garrettsville mail robbery had been effected by Alvin Xarpis, Harry ‘g,
Cempbell and others, but stated uut ri t.hnt the they had Dot effected
positive idcntificaum. . _ e , X
‘Np" o :‘__ e (, Ta _‘,'.'.,'-' "lv: L " .' T («-.7 ',,L' "‘::“.-,‘:‘;:‘,‘:
S Dosgite the fact that Post Off{ce fnspoctor Hettrick knew  of
the surveillance by Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation at . the
Cleveland post office and that the Bureau, therefore, was interested in
Meggie Lett of Wann, Oklshoma, the Post Office Inspectors, without notifying
any Bureau office or official, proceeded to Rann, Oklahoma during January,
1935, where, with the assistance of the Kensas State Highway Patrol and
Deputy Sheriffs, they conducted a raid on the premises of Mrs, Naggie Legt,
-other of liltonj._c_g_,_ ) sy | B T s )
/- \,,/ SR ) R N

Pailuro of Post Offico Inspeetorl A

to advise representatives of the - ' ’ ‘ T
Federal Bureau of Investigation as
to positive identifications of Iu'pil
and Campbell in the Gu'rottnulo

2 !a_J;lﬁrabbm. : .

LI me tnfomtion m obh.lnd tro- Post foico Iupoct.ou !q
v Spocill Agents of the Federal Bureau of Iavestigation as to the idinti- \
 fication of Karpis and Campbell ap participants in the Garrettsville mal

,.w

*“robbery, Xt, therefors, became mecessary fer the Bureau to conduct an ~

dadependent {nvestigation through interviews with wvarious witnesses to "ff‘” ‘
- the robbery, and it was thereby ascertained that mumerous witnesses ...: -
~ positively identified Karpis and Campbell as participants in said rodbdery.



_‘ZI_L for the Poat Ofﬁco Inspgctog_,_ ‘ e .
rE LE Durln‘ an intorview botnen s Specitl Agent of the !'odord

T Foder&l Bureau of Inves__gttian.

Attorney General, -3- 5/11/36

The failure of Post Office Inspectors to notify representa-
»-tives of the Federal Bureau of Investigation as te the identificatiog

’ '_ “of Kargis and Campbell as Egticipants in the Garrettsville mail robbeg

) . i’ considered a apeciﬁc instanco of a lack of coogeration on thiir _ga_rg,,

3,

,usleading statement by Post Ofﬁ.co
* Inspector to effect that George H, ¢
Keady had not been taken into custody

Buruu of Inveatigation and Post Office Inspector Hettrick, Inspect.or
Hettrick advised the Special Agent that George H, (Burrhead) Keady had .
not been picked up by or for the Post Office Inspectors and that his
whereabouts were at that time unknomn to himy; Hettrick, Investigation
" by Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Inveatigation disclosed that
the Post Office Imspectors had obtained information to the effect that \

gt
A Teay

_ Keady was involved in the Garrettsville mail robbery and Keady was - .. _

apprehended by Joe Anderson, an officer of the Kansas State Highny .
Patrol, who was employed by the Post Office Inspectors to assist im the ... ..
~ investigation of the Garrettsville mail robbery, and that Keady, upon -
his apprehension, was brought to Cleveland, Ohio, where he was secretly
confined by the Post Office Inspectors.
T U7 This attempt on the part of Inspector Hettrick to mislead
S@cid Agents of the Bureau as to the status of George H, Keady is is -
believed to be an obvious instance of lack of cooperation, inasmuch as .
the identity and 1 location of any and all participants in the Garrettsville N

robbexy was important, inasmuch as this 1nfornation might lead to cluel j
as_to the location of Karpis and Campbell - Rl il

Ta.kin.gintoeultody 4 e e e e L
known Bureau informant, without m-- E ;
consulting representatives of the

- w who sas considored a oonfidentinl inrornnt -
of the Clerve u Office, was interviewed by twe Special Agentt ~
of the Burean on March 25, 1936 at Youngstomn, Qhio, . After obtaining i
7 considerable information from him arrangements were made for .to o
proceod t.o thc Clevcland Ofﬁco ot tho Buruu on the rollowing s ¥
) ’,” : ‘ : 'f':, ; g_.; . "’L ‘ - ‘,,.'.“ At = ._.:;'_ ’ .

w——
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March 26, 1936, where he was to be interrogated further. - was given b 7& ;
a $5 bill by one of the Special Agents of the Bureau and also & plece of

v . paper on which were written the name of the Agent and the address of the ™"

- of the C

T at Youngstown, having

Cleveland Bureau Office, Mu ern was naturally felt by the personnel
Office when failed to appear on March 26th, as - S
ad previously furnished that office with much 1mp0rtant 7 L
tion concerning the location of Alvim Karpis. Upon the failurse . & Y
0 appe wo Special Agents proceeded to Youngstomm, Ohio to - a:». e
6. Efforts to locate him were
hone was ln:ltiated by t,he Lgentl.

e

v agreed,
~ inf
o )
= the residence o on March
: unauccessful. .l aurveulanco of

e At ubont 5 p.n. ‘the same du,y, larch 27th, Post Otfice Inspector O
Hottriek telephoned the Special Agent im Charge of the Cleveland Office

of the Federal Bureau of Investigation frog Youngstown, Ohlo, advising

" that the Post O0ffice Inspectors had taken into custody and that thoy

were aware that two of eau Agents were conducting investigatiom .

. . ome usder sirveillance, Thereafter, two ; .

, Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation at Youhgatown met /.. .
Post Office Inspectors S. J. Hettrick, B. D. Claggstt, H, W, Tavener, uid

Jess Cordrey, and Post Office Inspector in Charge W, R. Briggs, of the

~ Cincinnati Division, There were also present at this conference Joe

" Anderson of the Kansas State Highway Patrol, and Mark Mock and Williem

Sowers of the Ohio State » At thls conference ir. Briggs

advised his men had takenw into ay before, March

26th, and were holding him for questioning. had indicated -

that he could furnish infornation as to the whereabouts of Alvin Karpia,

but before doing a0 he desired to have representatives of this Burean .~

present, At this time one of the Bureau Agents inquired as to the - -

. whereabouts of whersupon Post Office Inspector in Charge Briggs

- replied "He is not under meat, but, we havo hm ,tn tow and at the proper

tine we will produce him. : T IR

—— e

i

'rhoreafter Special Agen f the Federd. Bureau of Ims'd.ga- .

o ; ﬁ‘: tion’wero permitied to intervie and they inquired of as to why . S
he failed to appear at the Cleveland Office, as agreed, replied that
he left his home ia Youngstown, Ohio on March 26, 1936, on his

way to Cleveland he was picked up by about twelve men, taken to the ... .
police station, where on three different occasions he was placed in o o ; :

- show-up and viewed by witnesses, He stated he protested to the men who
-, had him in custody ihat he was on his way to the Bureau Qffice at ,f‘ :

- Cleveland, exhibiting to them the plece of paper bearing the name of ¢

the Speclal Agent and the address of the Cleveland Office, together vd.th o

the §5 bill given him by a 3pec1al Ageat to gover hia transportatiol S
expenses, D

p— “
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i March 26, 1936, where he was to be interrogated further. Hall was given
: a §£5 bill by one of the Special Agents of the Bureau and also a plece of
" paper on which were written the name of the Agent and the address of th"’""‘“‘
Cleveland Bureau Office, Nuch concern was naturally felt by the peroonnol
~ of the Cleveland Office when Hall failed to appear om March 26th, as - . - ; )
"+ .~ agreeds Hall had previously furnished that office with much important &
V.. . informstion eoncerning the location of Alviam Xarpis, Upon the failure ’fi
" . of Hall to appeaf, two Specidl Agents preceeded to Youngstown, Ohioc to ‘..
" the residence of Rall, on March 27, 1936, Efforts to locate him were
- unauccesaful. A lur'unlance of Ball'l home was muam by tho Agentl. e

.....

RN At about § ’.l. the same da,y, 'lo.rch 27th, Post Otnce Inapecbor "'
nettriek telephoned the Special Agent im Charge ef the Cleveland Office
of the Fedoral Bureau of Investigation froa Youngstown, Ohio, adviasing
that the Post O0ffice Inspectors had takea Hall into custody and that they
were aware that two of the Bureau jgents were conducting investigatlom . . -
" at Youngzstowm, having Hsll%s hoxme umder surveillance, Thereefter, two :
, Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Imvestigation at Youhgstown met / .-
- Post Office Inspectors 8. J. Hettrick, B, D, Claggett, H, ¥, Tavener, and
Jess Cordrey, and Post Office Inspector in Charge ¥, R, Briggs, of ,
Cincinnati Division., There were also present at this conference Joe ~_ _ '~
" Anderson of the Kansas State Highsay Patrol, and Mark Mock and William
Sowers of the Ohio State Highway Police., At this conference Mr. Briggs
advised his men had taken Clayton Hall into custody the day before, March
26th, and were holding him for questioning. Clayton Hall had indicated -.
that he could furnish infornation as to the shereabouts of Alvin la.rpll,
but before doing so he desired to have reprezentatives of this Burean - -
present, At this tine one of the Bureau Agents inquired as to the ,«"‘”
whereabouts of Hall, whereupon Post Office Inspector in Charge Briggs
replied "He is not under moat, but we havo hi.u }.n tor and nt the propor
time we will produce hinm,* : :

thernftar Special uents of the Federal Bureau of Imstigh
td.on were pernitted to interview Hall and they inquired of him as to ﬂ\y
he failed to appear at the Cleveland Office, as agreed, Hall replied thlt
he loft his home in Youngstown, Ohio on Warsh 26, 1936, and while on hll
way to Cleveland he was picked up by about twelve men, taken to the’ o
police station, where on three different occasions he was placed im &
show-up and viewed by witnssses, He stated he protested to the men who .
had htm in custody $hat he was an his way to the Bureau Qffice’ at f‘
Cleveland, exhibiting to them the plece of paper bearing the name of - - ™
the Bpeclal Agent and the address of the Cleveland Office, together lith
the $5 b1l given him by & Bpecial Agent te govcr hiu tnnsportation
expenses,

Ty N
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It is believed that the taking into custody by e Governmental
investigative agency of &« known special informant of another agency,
without advising the _a_gency primarilL in'c,csrest.ec!J reflects an obvious
dack of cooperat.ion ey R AT

: Rofuul of ront Ofl‘ico Iupoctorl
" to permit Special Agents of the - v
Federal Bureau ¢f Invnt.igat!.oﬂ :
to intervies John Brock, pu‘tici.po.nt ,
in Garrettaville mail robbory, D

o John Broek, a Tnlu, Ukhhou hoodl\m, was idontinod . I
‘ y‘rticipu:t, with Karpis, Canpbell and others, in the Garrettsville 'f__‘
mail robdbery, Brock was apprehended by Post 6ff1co Inspectors at
Tulsa, Oklahoma and was removed to Youngstowmn, Ohio, where he was held
incommunicado, In view of the fact that Karpis and Cempbell had been
positively identified in the said robbery, Special Agents of the Federal .
Bureau of Investigatiom expressed s positive desire to Post Offioce .o
Inspectors to interview Brock, in the hope of ebtaining information
which might lead to the approhcnaion of Karpis and Campbell, On April
2, 1936 a Special Agent of this Bureau was advised by Post Office
_ Inspector 4in Charge W, R, Briggs that he, Briggs, would allow an Agent °’
to interview John Brock, who was then held by Post Office Inspectore on
the third floor of the Post Office Building in Youngstown, Ohio, On
April 3, 1936 a Speciel Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
received authorisation to interview Johm Brock in accordance with the --—— - -
pernission granted by Inspector Briggs. Prior to this interview, . :
" however, he discussed the matter with Post Office Inspector Ghuttt,
* . at which time Claggett advised said Agent that 1t would dDe hpouibh |
;to interview Brock, inasmuch as Pogt Office Inspecter in Charge B 1
.- had specifically imptructed him, Claggett, that Bo person eutelde of _ ,.,f' :
the Post Office Inspectors, was to talk to Breck., The excuse was made -
that an interview by a Special Agent of this Bureau might result ia
Brock's refusal te testify against the other participants in the . »
Garrettsville mail robbery case. Another Agent of the Bureau them *
conferred with Inspector Tavener relative to the refusal ef Inspocbr L
in Charge Briggs to allow an Agent te interview Brock, and Imspester -+, * 9+ -
Tavener called the matter to the attention ef Imspector Briggs by leng A
distance telephone, whereupon Briggs advised Tavener that, in yiew of - , T
‘the fact that Inspeetor Claggett probably had a more definite line F ‘
_Brock's attitude, he would be governed by Claggett's view and weuld, . *
therefors, decline to a.llu an ucnt of the l‘oderd B\u-uu of Iavutt- -
gation te intcrviu Brock. Y ST e Lyt .;,w] «» )

. o~
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It may be of possible interest to mote that on one occasion

& Special Agent of this Bureau received informatiom from a Post Office e
: Inspoctor, vhose name must be maintained in striet confidence, to th. e
"~ effect that the primary reason for the refulal of the Post 0ffice - o

Iupectors to permit Brock te be interviewed by Bureau Agents was tho;“-n

: fact that Brock had apparently confessed to Post pftice Inspectors: that :

" twe innocent mem had been convicted for the mail robbery at Warrea, -. )

~ Ohio on April 19, 1935, it appearing that Broct lnplico.ted xarpi.c uul
‘ ‘f Cupben 1n tho larron, Ohio nail robbery. .

RS ;t 1s believod that t.he refusal on'th- part of a Govemmental

_a_.gency t.o permit qualified representatives of another agency to interviu '
- an individual involved in the same crime in which much sought fuzitives

are wanted, reflec'q_ a decided hok of o.ppmpriate cooperative sgirit,

. Purntshing by’ ropreaontatinl of the ™ "\ ir’!'“\ .
» Post Office Department of infomtion § / ¥ -
. ,_‘to newspapers relative to places under ,J A 3 )

™ gurveillance by Special Agents of tho S S
. Yederal Bureau of Inv. ent;gutiog, ik et .

AL S UL O Uy Ul . -——

t'
4

[T S U e

During tho course of the 1nveatigation leading to the appre—
hension of the remaining fugitives in the case involving the kidnaping b)) <
of Edward Bremer, representatives of the Federal Bureau of Investigation

- conducted surveillances at the homes "o{m Youngstown, Ohio, "~ 7
in on other surveillances

and Clyde Rochat, Kewton Falls, Ohio
in Toledo, Qhio. Surveillances of were naint_d.nogl Jointly with the. .
. ? R N . ,-‘
‘} ‘ } 'v‘i }: - »1‘.

assutanco ot Post. Ofﬁcc Inspoctorl.
B P S

. r)‘ On one occuion Post Otﬁ.co Inspector Hett.rick advised the ° e
' Spocial Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation that the Post ;

Office Department contemplated 1ssuing circulars on the participants im

- the Garrettsville train robbery, the result of which would be to practically
nullify the usefulness of the survomancn thea being nintained by thc LR
R Burunumta. : oy Sy :

RS On not-her occuion on tho same date an Agent proceedod to thc _
- ushmon n.djacent to Room 202 of the Post Office Building, Youngstowns -,
'Ohio, and while in the washroom he overheard Post Office Inspector Tavener ; -
Aelephonically eommunicate with Post Office Inspector Hettrick, thes in ¢
-“Cleveland, It became evident through everhearing this conversation thtt
it was tho phn of ‘the Poat Office Inspestors to lean Chveland ‘on tho

Ju& ER A ‘&an’..-l%—&* SR VNS TOUETUURINOHLY &~V Vs (L VR U .

2
it n e A we i m d e e i ‘..n

e v g

oames. oty



__ morning of April 30th and proceed to Youngstown, Ohio, accompanied by
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four Cleveland; Ohio police officers, armed with machine guns, several >~

~ newspaper photographers, and the United States Attorney at CIevelaud, T

. as well as his Assistant, the object being to returm John Brock to . * . . -
.- . Cleveland, with stops at Warren and Garrettsville, Ohlo to re-enact ‘I:hl

-~ ” “robbery ef the mail truck at Warren and the robbery of the mail trais

at Garrettsville, for the benefit of the United States Attorney, pieturu oo
to be taken by the newspaper photographers, The conversation indicated
that the newspaper photographers would be furnished with the address of b’? .’

" the home o under surveillance by Bureau Agents and Post -

- Office Inspectors, an e location of the farm of Clyde Rochat, Newton
: Falla, Ohio, under aurveilhncc by Buruu Lgentl. 1_~ S

e e e e

5_
<.

P Upon th‘ eonclusion of the tolephoni.c eonveraat.{on, Poat PR

Ofﬁ.co Inspector Albert ¥Khite came into the office and Inspector Tavener “ ,
advised him of the eonversation he had had with Inspector Hettrick, and

: through this means the Agent was abls to secure completo details concern~
o ing the tolophonlo oonverution. .

. ) P o
- AR e
Y L3

EDS - PR E R N e . IreA 0 e F T A RIRL L Sk

On the morning of April 30, 1936 Post Office Inspector Hettrick
appearsd at the post office, Youngstown, Ohlio, accompanied by Assistant
United States Attormey Frank Wiedemany two newspaper men from Cleveland, -- -
Post Office Inspector Cordrey and several police officers. Imspector
Hettrick at this time inquired of an Agent of the Federal Bureau of
. Investigation the reason for continuing the surveillance in that vicinity, "
stating "It is funny of you people to continue theu phnts, in view ot R
. tho publicity that hu besn ginn to thm' i i L Ttem et

‘_‘;-A

i+
9

In eamuct.ion with th.ts nttcr, a Post office Inspect.or P ST

L eonna.nmuy {nformed an Agent of this Bureau that Post Office - .. . - -
‘.. Inspestor Hettrick had insgtructed that the informationm concerning thon B
" various surveillances being maintained at Youngstown be given to the .

newspapers at Youngstown and vicinity, in order to render sald surveil- -
. lances worthless, inasmuch as the Post Office Departament did not have
- eufficient mea to maintain these plants. From the same conﬁ.dentialt

R - ‘. R X . ) : . -3 " . =, Lo " ‘}
, L Y I ‘, . PO 7 xS ; “‘, 5}' N 2
N, P AN o A . RN N Lo T e -~

~ R L . e
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source the view was expressed that some of the Post Office Inspectors

. were jealous of the Bureau and resented the action taken by the Burean
in 1ssuing reward circulars for Alvin Karpls end Herry Campbell in whigh *
& greater rona.rd m 9ffered tha.n that offored by tho Poat Ofﬂce Depar‘b-
l“to ‘ Y A g F gl ! :

. Jras g

,f*‘ RO li.th tnrthor reterencc to this phase of thil general ntter, _
% am submitting to you heresith photostatic coples of the following < .5 =<’ .
newspaper clippings, i{ndicating that newspapers had obtained informa-
tion with reference to the Bureau's sctivities in the vicinity of ...V
- Toledo and Youngstown, Ohlo, Ln 1ta aftorto to apprehcnd Alvin lurp.'u
md Hu'ry Cmpbelll e e Do Y Lemin o _

: Clipping fron the CJ.evehnd len, Chveland, Ohio, ] _
S TLi o dated Aprdd 28, 1936, -

f"»'{g’” " Clipping from the ouxgstowl 'l'oiogru, !oungstqm, Ohio,

L T e 28, 1556 )’ ‘
) Clipping from the Ioungstom Vindiél.tor, Ioungatom, ahio,

*f ST 0 Taated April 27, 1936,
e Clipping from the ¥Warrea Iribuno chroniclo, \h.rren, Ohlo, Ve
Rt s e e ier et da.ted lp'rﬂ 27’ 1936‘ Sl e 8 b S Ble i e - Rt

Clipping from the Warren Tribune Chronicle, Warrem, Ohio,
dated ﬂrﬂ 28' 19360

Clipping from the Youngstowm Vindicator, Ioungeto-n, Ohj.c,

T datod Lprﬂ 28, 193&"“'“ :‘; T g T
S, UYL k_gm the foregoing 1% would agp_eur that any peraon oEo
A gggehension was being sought by this Bureau in connection with

/’ maimbenance of these plants would be sufficiently warned by the delibernto
: w “publicity to avoid the# and thus defeat the purpose of the -
plants, It i3 elso believed that this is not en indiution of & proper

- g E*ativo agirig, o

Btatencnt to thi offoct thnt thc "
" assistance of the Ohio State Hizh'v
. Patrol and Youngstown police, ' -
exclusively, was to be esought in tu.k:l.ng N
~ Xarpis and Fred Hunter from the eustody ™

T

: f of ‘the !‘gdoral hureau of Imﬂgg_’c_i&} : i '§
N A e ’ - Foalni ;
s i Put Office Inspestor ddvised an Agent 5f s Bursin b1

confidentially that in the event Alvin Karpis er Fred Bun
associats of Alvin Xarpis) was apprehended at the hoame of
at Youngstown, it was the intention of the Post Office Inspectors
seek the aid of the Ohio State Highway Patrol and the Youngstown Police

@3 19"&;# 1j-'_
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in taking Karpis and Bunter from the custody of Agents of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation, in order that these men might be returned to
!oun&stown to stand trial for the Garrettsville mai]. robbery,

aE a{ﬁ.y‘*:‘:h?&?‘_‘b' Y $- PR - iai r'; ._A_\-_" RARLE SEHET A O, e 4.., - y.g‘* ’v(.. W e .4( Stalr} :,- L-" d‘v\ ~"-",' ek S b e

LR o Ee ogressed m‘tention of a Govermental agency to keep
S gri soners wanted by another Governmental sgency out of the custody oi
.. gald lat.tgr agency refbcts an undeairable lack of cooperatgggl

o Confidontid. information rocoived rron ron ﬁ
Office Inspector to effect that others of
that Service intended to abandon the aurnil—

-, > lances in which they and Bureau Agents were .

-~ mutually interested, and to apprehend lu-pi.l
and Campbell without notifying the Fodord

Byreau of Investigation,
In the month of dpril, 1936 a Specul Agent. of the Federa = . "

P ‘Bureau of Investigation, in a confidential conversation with a Poat - 4
<7 . 0ffice Inspector, was advised by said Post Office Inspector that, with
_.~* ‘. the exception of himself and a few others of said Inspection Staff, =~ ™

the members of his Department, particularly those now in chargs, were

Jealous of the accomplishments of the Federal Bureau of Investigatiom '

and, notwithstanding the apparent spirit of cooperation, if the oppor-

tunity presented itself said Post Office Inspectors would, without

notifying the Federal Bureau of Investigation, bring about the appre-

hension of Karpia and Cempbell, . Sald Inspector further confided that a. ...

plan was then afoot to abandon the surveillances in which the Post

Office Inspectors and the Bureau Agents were mutually interested, and

that it was the intention of the Post Office Inspectors to return to 7"

7 the policy of inviting all peace efficers, through rewards and payments P

~ from a confidential fund, to join with the Post Office Inspectors im - ‘
" an offort to locuto Karpis and Campbell and cause their approhcnsion. o

g

L Thig roﬂaction of a non-cooperative g_p_;rit is believed t [to .
. clearly explain the undesirable actions of the Post Offico Inspectors,
referred to all throgg this memorandum, The infomatiog was recoivg

| gonfidgz_zt:lgz. bowevor. l.nd tho ch&ruct.cr thoroof must be laintainod -
in confidence, - - ..., . N R TV U B DI R ST S

Allegation that Tost Office Iaspictors «"\ 7 % fo i
. opened mail addressed to a Special Agent | 1 PR R JﬂC-;*: -
.*" of the Federal Bureau of Imvestigetiomy ‘.. ..~ "< . = % -

B While a Bpeeh.l Agent was on duty at tho-om in
= == - Youngstowmm, Ohio, his personal mail was forwarded to him in care of "~
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the Post Office Inspectors at Youngstown, Ohio., On April 5, 1936 a
letter addressed to this Agent in care of the Post O0ffice Inspectors was
received at the post office and brought from the box to the office of
, Post Office Inspector H, W, Tavener, ithen this letter was received by
‘ roegmsmin genoa-bhe Agent 1t wag ‘svident that it had been epened and re-sealed,  The S
% IS . Post Office Inspectors stated, in connection with this letter, that ' i
v .., there was no evidence of it having been opened and ro-sealed, a.nd thq
e P *x,.; noi.thor dc;ﬂ.od por t.dmittod havinc Qpenod At, . ; e
: s | ISP A, Pt Wi tE K
;2 Tho openﬁg_!_g o}f_p,er»nal o};- ofﬁcid nail tddressed‘ to the ,1,_-.
membera of other Governmental _:lgenciel 15 not considered a progerlz_ R

googgrative attitudo. .

- l \ ~'\,.<'jf

Statennt of Post office Inspoctorl that = X
t.hey desired to capture Milton Lett before

- the "Department of Juatico or uvono ulu R R A T
could get hil' . L 1’. e s . 2

kr*""‘ug fae

e v l’h an utord" wi't.h one Yivian lantoo’ch, thought. to posseu
G 1nfomt1cn of value relative to the location of Milton Lett, by Ppat o
.3 0ffice Inspector Cordrey, whe was accompanied by Joe Anderson of the ?\
Kansas State Highway Patrel, Inspector Cordrey told Vivian Mantooth =
that Lett was wanted for mail robbery and that they wanted to catch htt
“tefore the Department of Justice or anyone e¢lse got hiam, - ' -

The reﬂection of a competitive, rather than a cooperative
spirit, on the part of Government agencies, as ind indicated in the foregoing,

“4s believed to be highly undesirable, e L e Do

el e v s g W
hiluro of Post Ofﬁco Inspoctors u uh'iu Burm; e ’i«« ST
of i{nformation secured from Johm Brack tp the offect 2 t;-i e i
that members of the gang responsible for the Gurottﬁ- B A
--ville mail robdbery had livod at 1805 Adanms Strnt, A \*“" PR ai
..eledh Oblo. » - bl

0 Ui 90 Durlag Interviews ‘sonducted n” the Agents of ' .
th!.lBuruunroadmedbyhhofthuloca on o ophcoto-hichhc;

=~ had driven Alvin Karpis im Toledo on or about Januery 15, 1936, He was * “--

" subsequently takem to Tolede fer the purpese of pointing out this location. N
He did point out s building located on Adams 8ireet in Toledo, Ohio, - - .7

Post Office Inspector Casey a) Agents of the Federal™.”

- Bureau of Investigation and t that time, Prévious theret.c B

‘.f' Post Office Inspectors had carn.d fron John Brock that nubers of, the - o
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Cewesaamores - gang responsible for the Garrettsville mail” robbcry had li{ved {8 &

o fnmisbod apartment at 1805 Jdams Street, Toledo, Ohls, &
: they were planning the Garreitsville mail robbory. When
ndicated the building on Adems Street in !eledo wiich he believ
" Ra besn occupied by Karpis and. others, Inspeetor Casey made no mentio
" of the information previously received by Poat Offige Inspectors to tho
‘ offect thnt the mg had liwdl at 1805 Adm Strut, ‘rolede, Ohio.f."..:; S

y,--r }f g . "-‘.- \-v ,ff_,'--,.&\m S ‘.\,! A &5

,‘ ae .4@ s‘, e ,-_:-v A',[ t

» o rotus of the Pos Of ce In tors to afford

‘ QI.’ thia Bureau information received by them relative to the greviog_g

ation of the members of this obviously reflected a lack of .. - -

moperation in t.he ondeavgr of the Bureau to loctto lein Iargis n.nd U
eu L L)Eﬂ‘-’-.““:— . ﬁx}‘r

.)ublidty rehtin ﬂo efforts on the ”‘
of Agents of the Federsl Bureau [ -
Mg T . of Investigation to mpprehend Karpil' A o e T
A | gt Hot Springs, A;ke.nsu. i e e e T
ﬁ T B PR e g e A g,—tky_"*",y .‘.'.: - ‘g\ ,r . h*ﬁ < ‘.,___,_:.,.A A
Wb e e o B'a.rlng the “course of the innatigation of the Garrottsvillo
mail robbery, the Post Office Jnspectors availed themselves of the services
of Findt Smith, head of the Kansas State Highway Patrol, and Joe And
S ...-a120 of the Kansas State Highway Patrol. On idareh 23, l936&
el " had furnished informatiom to Postal Inspectoers and Buruu Agsnis as to
_ the Ication of Karpis im the vicinity of Hot Springs, Arkansas, At that
8. -~ econference Jos Andorson was present, Immediately thereafter Postal - ™, :
oo f Inspoctora and Bureau Agents proceeded to Hot Springs, Arkansas, nhere ; .
: ,1.\ 'they met Windt Smith, Jn conducting the above mentioned raid the fasct o
- that Karpls was sought vas not disclosed, If was noted, Nowever, that ™
press dispatches carried statements of Windt Smith te the effect that. .
o ...+ -he end his men had participated in t.hil rd.d and that the ‘man aought m V .

;%550 Tae unfaverable consequentes o ‘ emiltivig frow -
. this loquacity with regard to the subsequent search for Alvin K RIERER
s - are obvious, The source of the publicity is not definitely known, Joe® ...: _
""" . Anderson of the K _8tate Highway Pa W85 WOT th the Post ' 3
1 i .Qffice Inspectors and presumably acting under their control and dires tig, 2
"m. 4 - This publicity eould have emanated from _no gthcr aougog thnn t.ho Pgs&
ST Ofﬁ.cc [ns; eotor and or joe Andler & :

- Yerm o ..,:.‘,. v

-n_ 1
e J s LE.
e T T i e o e i e Tt e e S % e et
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e Goldstein of Hot Springo, Arkanm :ith

iion, As a further result of this breach of trust, "Dutch® ikers, a

Attorney General. -12 - 5/11/36

Disclosere by Post Office Inspectors of
highly important and confidential in.t‘om-
" tion relative teo the connec¢tion of Grace -

i 7

"‘T.

g!in K&EEilg - : 3

e Subsequent to tho o.bove nentioned raid nesr Hot Springl, )
ernnau, the home of the two brothers of Crace Goldstein, paramour --. .-
" of Alvin Karpis, was located in the vicinity of Paris, Texas, Ipvesti~ '~
gation disclosed that Karpis had left at that point a black Great Dane . -
dog of which he was very fond and & Ford coupe sutomobile, to be used - " .-
for purposes of flight by him, Thess detalls were confidentlally dis- '~
closed to Post Office Inspector Cordrey and Joe Anderson of the Kansas .~ - -
State Highway Patrol, in order that they might have this informatiom =
and to avoid the pouibility of the Post 0ffice Inspectors making opem
inquiry at Peris, Texas, which would materlally interfere with the . S
Bureautsg investigation at that noint. - Cordrey and Anderson promised tc T
treat thil inforuuon as strietly eonridentid. /l : a

e v.,i T e, !

'& ‘, .
i A-‘:'_.v’ N

R lotwithntmding thin definito \mderstanding and agreuont, o
Cordroy, upon his returm te Hot Springs, Arkansas on April 24, 19%6,  ~ - & .
proceeded to advige "Dutch" Akers, Chief of Detectives, of the full
details of the situation at Paris, Texas, and thereafter Cordrey and
Akers proceeded to a house of prostitution eperated by Grace Goldstein,
known as the Hatterie Hotel, where a search was made and where Corddey - - -
and Akers vigorously interviewed all of the girl inmates, including the
woman who was left in cherge during the absence of Grace Goldstein,
threstening them with arrest and endeavoring to ascertain the location
of Grace 1dstein or, i.nfomtion as to, whon . wuld return, ! } ,

- " ‘ I p ‘\ / Lo

™" qnia ;pparen wiiful’ breach Lf trust on the part of -

Inspector Cordrey was a marked indication of lack of proper cooperation

or elementary investigative ability, It should be moted that the o
edgral Bureeu of Investigation fow diys prior thereto, had arranged = =

with to endeavor to ascertain definit the location TR N

Alvin Xarpis and Harry Campbell through andship with Gr $7Q

- Goldstein, In consequense of the disclosure by Cordrey ef this infom-
~ tion and the subsequent raiding of ' terie Hotel and questioning of .

the inmates, it was necessary W immediately suspend

his efforts and return to his home hout procurinz the desired informa-

few days thereafter, adviaed Grace Goldstein | that the Federal | Bureau of
'fnveatigation had located her family “at Paris, Texas, furnishing her with
full detalls as to the automobile, the dog and other valuable items of
investigctive interest which had been developed through activities of

Special Agents of the Bureat.h -

AR RETNC PRY)
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Failure of Post Office Inspectors to
furnish Special Agents of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation with information
in their posseuion relative to Sam Coker,

" R T R

S tho l.ocat.ion of one Ban Coker becans material to’“'t;h:&!"o'dor&m’?

' Bureau of Investigation in fts efforts to locate and apprehend Barry -

- Campbell, Imvestigatiom had disclosed that for a short period prier - i ~
snd subsequent te the Garrettsville mail robbery, on November ¥, 1935, }s g
Cokor had been confined in the Mercy Hospital, Toledo, Ohio, ®On the A h
" afternoon of May 6, 1936, the day prier to the apprehension of Harry. * R
Campbell, two Special Agents ef the Federal Bureau of Investigatiom .. "f M
visited the Mercy Hospitel with the intention of examining the hoapiulinpt’

" 4ion records te ebtaim informationm concerning the location of Sam Coker, , 7.

Upon entering the waiting room of said hospital the Special Agents o
observed Post 0rfice Inspectors Claggett, .gordroy and Hettrick seated .- . . .
there. Shortly thereafter the Sister Buperior invited Post Office SR
Inspector Hettrick imto her officef whers she permitted him to examine '
certain index cards, The Bpecial Agents of the Bureau, feeling that Lo
Inspector Hettrick had ebtained the information which they were also' £
secking, asked him if he desired to furnish to them the information he - _
had received from the Bister SBuperior, shereupon Inspector Hettriek o
said *You had better go in and get it yourself*., Immediately therurt.or ‘.
he and the ether Post Office Inspectors left the hospital. Yhe Agents — ---
were necessarily considerably embarrassed at being forced to seek the

sane information from the Sister Superior which had already been obtained

by another agency of the Federal Government, The infomtion secured by

the Agents prond to be of great hportmo. T ST ".' e T T
o Onthonomingofln.y’l. 1936, the date on whichnnrrycupboll
vas captn‘rod, a Special Agent was having breakfast in the coffee shop of
the Hillorest Hotel im Toledo and was joined by Post Office Imspeetor- -
Hettrick, At this time Inspector Hettrick imquired as to whether theé : -
meeting in the reception reom of the Nerdy Hospital, as noted sbove, was

e mere coincidence, and advised the Agent that if it were, it was indeed
a fortunate meeting for the Agents because he was confident that shen the
Agents made their {nvestigation at the said hospital they did mot kmow /- T‘;..
‘the name which Sas Toker had used when he was hospitalised st that’ pont.
Hettrick indicated that the Agents would hot have been able to edbtaim "~ -+ -
the desired information had 4t mot been for the fact that the Post Office
Inspectors, kmowing the name used by Coker at the said hospital, had sought

Loan =y )
- S g Yoiz.f i ! 3
P ;/‘ ‘L s A . % A /
~ — - & -t ~ - DL ‘A{'vw - . P — - S -
- - R . S . P &
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similar information concerning Coker immediately preceding the investi-
»*. gation by the Agents, and that mecessarily the Agents! investigatiea- ..~ - ..
" would have to be predicated upon the fact that the Sister Superior . ":“;,,, LN
would recall the name of the individual eoncnrni.u lhOl the Post .. N

1‘

. . ....;’Offico Inspectoraainquird, & s.; o 2- \g;.,«t:-;é:;ﬁ‘l’ﬁ*ﬁi{;ﬁ}
.‘ \-'\L. " 'y '? ':. g ’1 );'3 - 4‘1": é LT :
BT ft is beliend ‘that when & Pederal investigative dgency has f O

lecured certain information, said informatlon should be placed at the .. ol
. disposal of another Governmental agency requesting it, particularly .- - ~
- when it relates to a case upon which both Governmental agencies are ! -3,
presumed to be working cooperatively, The undesirable effeet upom -~ “*; -~
sfecutive officials of hospitals of being compelled to give the same -

information to two Governmental agencies needs no elaboration, The . +-." ..
evident lack of desire on the part of Post Office Inspector Hettrick

to afford the Agents ef the Bureau msterial information, such as ths I
- pane in which Coker hn.d been h&pitlliud, would sppear to bo higbk * “\

”—E———--é !- ‘ f Sy é
uncooperative / j k } \ ‘/ 4

.
Failure of Post Office fnspoctorl to T
afford Specisl Agents of Federal Burseau ‘r M At CHUL PN hf-* I N Ly
of Investigation specific information ~= — =t firateosmoeser s e a
: received by them from Joha Brock relative
; to San Coker, and the fact that Coker's
e hos tll bill nc d ar be

‘M —

—— - - - e

On lgy 6, 1936 a Spoc:lal Agent ho].d a convcruuon ﬂ.t-h s

Post Office Inspector, who confided to said Agent that Harry Campbell
was undoubtedly im Toledo, Ohio, stating that information had ‘been }
furnished to the Post Office Imspectors by John Brock to the effect N
that prior and subsequent te the Garrettsville mail robdery on November ~ '
7, 1935 S8an Coker had been confined in the Mercy Bospital in Toledo.
The Post Office Inspector further eonfided that Brock had advised that -
~*« . since Coker's discharge from the hospital the latter was visiting ome .:: - -
- . of the nurses, ef whom he was enamored. The Inspector further confided
.. "that Brock had informed the Post 0ffice Iaspectors that Coker's hospiul Es

b111 was paid by Harry Caapbell, who 1ived with his wife in an apartaent
in the vicinity ef the ho-piul, and that if the Post Office Imspecters .
“dnvestigated the murse referred to nch hwu'd.gtuon -ould )rob.h]; 2T

lead them to lcrr Cnpbqll. & % L
/ . \ ’ .r .- 4‘ d -." ‘!\\ ~ ‘--
b ' kr,,“«.— . e o -_ e
‘ e . o - 0] LA N .'V" ba’ . g T e
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The very great importance of the informstion furnished the
Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation by the Post
sedvoyry v . Bffice Inspector referred to in the foregoing may be inferred, - The - *""4“«" e
P “. - fact that these Post Office Inspectors were _given numerous opportunit.{ T
S . /- %o furnish such ormation on previous occasions and failed 0 do 80 - ;.

i ;ki‘ Ry . gb:[iouafy' delayed and seriously endangered the possibility of &upben'i
A i " apprehension, It will be recalled that a Post Office Inspeqtor had ; &
Py M.~ _previously declined to permit s Special Agent of the Federal Bureau ot"‘»;; .
&l ..~ Investigation to interview Brock, 8ald Post Office Inspector stated «.:-
figd .0 > . he had previously furnished to Agents of this Bureau all the inforg_t;g‘ o
%l .1+ - - shlch Brock t had furnished then which might lesd to tho location _gg; A ;"._-’,/:'." _

TS Karpis and Cugbg. . o A , :
Lot - ) -"’?T’..‘ T ia """"‘“"’“‘ A
so D gt el o Tl e g T PR R R
Pul i e . ff,f"' s .d.; ‘—h.‘ - .' . '_";'ﬁ'.& C
L S0 UL TN e o cooprate MISORLLAYEODS P
oo e . . N "’ J S RN
L A S ah W N &.r,»z"‘*’ Dt we
KN 1 tion to the forepolng umccs.‘}uch lpec oa.u,f
ey - i . ted to t.ho vestigation leading to the apprehengion of those, -
oy -7 >~ ﬂ!pOMibl. for the kidnsping of Edward Qgorge Bremér, the fonowiu
x instances of a lack of cooperation are cited., It is understood that "§~ LR

Bl ¢ - 1™+ these constitute solely those cases which have been reported te the iuv . -
Bureau at ¥ashington from time to time and that no effort has been made’

during the years past to collect data which might eonstitute a eompre-
hensive survey.

"™ Refusal of Pestmaster at Goldsboro, | lox-'ih”mf:'?"?”??:m‘ F T

2 Carolina to afford inforsation concerning -: . * 4; DRE AT
" 77 s postal saviogs sccomt t.ho name @f ... i r*’"‘* NP L
. - o b octobor. 1932p durinz the hveatizaﬂ"n of ““’é“pt" T

- cm, the Postmaster at Goldsboro, Borth Carolina docuned to glve sy

~« Ainformation concerning & postal savings ascount 'h!.oh j.} vag bclhnd ey o
A -,» .'4. B wmhu‘ M,ﬂ.*,}m‘{‘ ?"{ %";}Y{. --j _;' »_4;_. .

PRI S & 25 Nl ' A - S .

NI b \jm rution of thh me !.c high_ll gggrtant ln ugg&‘ Ty
: gudetlonl in fraudulent bankruptcy cases and the dmholgLnLof M &

. ative effo we ) 2
o j gt \g‘[r"‘ ¥ . 3R
-” . coaniNy .
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Request of Post Office Inspectors that
Bureau be not informed as to whereabouts

of subjects sought im connection with . . Bt SRIENT 4™

”"’:F“ John Factor kidnaping case, Refusal ef ' us o, 7 (2, " -:",, oo r'?,nﬁ'}‘»ff‘" o
o, - Post Office Inspectors to give Momtio- ‘ e

S - to Agents of Bureau roht.iu te subjoct.
)2 in thignvutipt;ﬂ oA

_’f S, : 5 : '-‘1 “,p - ARBFUEE 3 A i"{"
= hn-fu lovubcr, 1933, shile Meutlntd.on s bola( con- -
ducted iato the kidnaping ef John Factor, Lt developed thet some of tho ;
S0 subjects in this ease were implicated im e mail robbery {a Charlotte, - '
Y gy o Worth Carolinma, which robbery was being investigated by the Post Ofﬁ.u

Inspectors, *Iaformation was confidentially given te representatives of .

the Bureau that the Post Offise Inspectors had requested a sertain

police efficial mot to advise the Bureau ax to the vhersabouts of these
A subjects aad mot t0 invite the Burean t0 joim with the police and the

“y 77 Post Office Inspectors in any effert te sause their apprehemsion, Durhg .
2 1 Decembar of the same ysar investigation in thig case by the Buresu was ;
) / conducted at Fashingtom, D, C, and the Post Office Inspectérs refused -~ - -

A to give any information rchtin to the subjects in this .tnnaugnun o
.. ... who were also implicated in the meil truck robdbery at Washington, D. 8, ~.; *°
. <= - -~ on Decenber 5, 1933 and imstructed a1l witnezses to this robdery te¢ =
furnish no information to anyons except Post Office Inspectors.

: Jt86fhation as to the fdentity of subjects implicated in
» . - - ‘violations of statutes cominz under the investigative Jurisdiction g
more than one Governmentéh agency is, of course, of ve sat v
Af cooperatively exchanged to any and all Governmental investiga tive.
od attew to solve these ;u_o;,.
} ..

/ Befusal of ro.ti:)m-a s x.j \ —/ \w“ | jf

o - O Aprdd) 24, }.934 the ?olta(lw et Oak P Nainois Geclined ~
to place a mail cover for a Special Agent of the Yederal Bursau of Invnﬁ- ':

gation and referred to Genersl Letger #501, Lssued April X6, 1934y in ‘i “_‘.’ '
connection theremith, This Genersl Letter was issued by the Post anu* Y
Departacnt and contained imstructioas wheredby Postaasters wers pohiblm )
_from furnishing any iaformation unless prier sutherisation had deep . . > "~
-/ secured from the Post 0ffice Ynspestor im Gharge of the district i3 thh) R

' tho post oftioo vas hutid. Thuo Lnstrnctiou were iuuod dospi,tc the . ;

.w!.. .
, o - . . L. R »
. 3 “x : Sy . PR ‘ -~ ! . NP .
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fron the gooznphical location of the various cases in which Postmasters

-
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fact that Bection 702 of the Postal Laws and Regulations authorises
Postmasters to give to law enforcement officials, upon proper identi-
- fication, aid in the apprehension of fugitives from justice, such as
information rchtl!o to tho addrouu, nturn cards or yosturkc on
ml I‘tt‘ro AL 1) -.,. R .:-""f-'-'; :-..4&‘. .-':I‘R' ;b“’ “f 5

oL 3 O 4K ¢
B VL A SRR MR NES (ol e
. A ¢’~.. b TL e e u‘ .

e On lay l., 1934 Gomrd Letter ISOI m rescinded, lonnr; R
have rsfused to place mail covers, occurring after the latter date, it = *_~Z 7'

_ would appear that General Letter §#50,, rescinding Genersl Letter #501, ;'.;‘,,.. B

.did pot have an effectively wide distribution, as in practically every: '~ '
Iinstance where the fact that the previous instructions had beea rescinded
, was brought to the attention of Postmasters they advised that the rescind- _
"ing instructions had not been communicated to them, A considerable Buabay
of instances oceurred in which mail covers were declined Special Agcntl

~of the Federal Bureau of Investigation in various pu'tl of ﬂn couatry
tton April 24, 1934 to hmnry. 1936, “\_ §

E ” . .
: T L ) oy

: Y. . .'
o . As tiue 1- the essential factdr in cases of t.hil kind, d_c_]g; -

obviousl,y jeopnrdilea the mceaaful conduct of mveaugauoxu of this -

‘-1‘ $ »?-' L iR D sy et ‘ . ‘
Inat.ructionl to Poatniatrou at =t G L ‘: S e ;
Lake Villa, Illinois to remove from e /

bulletin board identification orders / ;
Lesued by the !u__x:uu.

On Beptesber 24, 1934 the Postalstress at Lake Villa, Illisois

udviud that she had been instrusted by the Post Office Inspector %o f

rerove fron the bulletin board at the poct effice the uantiﬁutiu :
ordcrl luuod by tho Bureau, J 4 } IR (-»-, ; ‘
SN # S

The Bureau endeavors to secure the tddut pouible distribution

A
'~

' gf its 1dent1fication orderl cgl_ig for the ggohuuion of wanted
- griminals, - . - T £ PO ST B

YL e v ""~" “'a s ,ro- .ottt
Refusal to fnrniah l.nfomt.ioa e .‘.‘ L *‘L
relative to leck boxes mtd RIS T S

- 4in ggst officu, - - Ag

In July, 1935 the otneid u chrp or thc po-t utﬁ.co m

box uction at Chattanooga, Tennessee declined to allow tracings to be -

made of the signature of an individual who had made application for'a
lock box im the post office, stating that prior authoriution vould have
to be secured from the local Pest Office Iupcem. R

2
LTSN ST
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. - . . On Octodber 11, 1935 thc Poatnaster at Fairfield, connocucgt. s

"7 declined to furnish the dentity of an individual renting s lock dox," ar“ 5

°  stating prior suthorisation must be secured from the Post Office Iupocbor O

4o Chargs at Boston, Xassachusetis, who under date of September 23, 193§ S
t. advised the New York Gity Office of the Bureau that the Postmaster had }n,. i

" mo suthority te diucl.oag tc orncn-a of ;hc J.n t.ho nanes of rcnter- of by e

post ofﬁcc bomo STl ¥ TUE g o TR R e, AT :

,,- . ~. L '-"! e

d‘\

s‘- -.r.
. "

& On lovnbcr 21 1936 And ’anuary 15, 1936 tho Burnu uldrouod
Yetters to the Solicitor ot the Post Office Department concerning the .
refusal of Postaasters to disclose to Special Agents of the Bureau the
panes of holders ef lock boxes in post effices., Under date of March 16, -
1936, First Assistant Postaaster General W. W, Howes advised the Bureau _
that he felt sure the Post Office Department had and would contimue to .
* “cooperate with the Bureau im the investigation of crimes smd offenses ,* " ..
against the United States; that, however, he did not deem it advisable )
to modify the regulations prohibiting Pestamsters from disdlosing the - .7
panes of the holders of lock boxes in post officesj that to do so would - ~
tend to cause confusion and might result im informatiom being given to ... . .
unauthorised persons by some Postmasters and further would be contrary to - -
the long established policies of the Post Office Department. Mr, Howes
did assure this Bureau that in any instances where information of this
particular character was essential to the proper conduct of investiga-
tion, 1t might be secured dy uung a roquut uroct to hh, giving t.ho" -
facts concorning the utur. -, . :

™ rho ottico of thn auperintond-nt ot uu. at uchiu. tmm,
, recently refused to furnish this Bureau the mame of & post office box . ~
. _holder shere the post effice box was shown on the returm address ona . - . -
letter designated to an address over which a mail cover had been placed. '

The refussl was based on a provision im the post office regulations uhiah

mr -

state that the names of pout office box omners should be given only to i
cw Post °ffi°. mmt‘”' Rt . 1 2] PR AT I IR P '.\*r?;;-.‘-., 1.7 :J‘
ot - R TR L T s( P 'i »,3‘ ﬁ " {g}"-‘.:,";:",;“ ;,_ ‘__“:"v‘%;' ; Lo
e ngg ti.on as to 1._1_1_0 14entity of holders of Yock boxes Ty ‘
f ve at ce in t.ho investigation of Bureau cas - O
N PP & NG v S T st N
Instructions ef hrit_ Anisto.nt ’pshui;r b ;‘ ’} v'f!-"';‘f 5? .
- General that busser be disconnected which ) R SN L
had been operated betwesn the post ottiu* : . « O s -."’~;‘-.‘§ RS
at 8t, Faul and the nnruu otfico h the - TS ;s EAEE Wo S f LA
. game building, ' S ;' .5.,:‘”“ SRl e e

On or about November 1, 1935 t:e First Assistant Postzaster
General instructed the Postmaster at St. Paul, Minnesota by letter to
reaove & busser which had been installed in the post office and connected
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; with the St.. Paul Office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation., Through
‘ . . the use of this busser it bad been customary to metify the Bursau office . -
in the same building in the onnt ecruin mpoctod 1ndiv1duh or mtol

s fcrhimllcalledfornll. ,,,,,, PRIy ey ey ..&. . Ceen ot
. - .‘;: " . . Ly . %‘ - \d:,_g&‘;‘» o . ‘; . et :’:!44-"’*‘}‘%?’.5‘ :’if:i‘.‘"ﬂ' :
RN ﬂe desirabillt.r of takigg__lgmediato uet.ion bo question er » Bt
nggrohend lnd;viduala of ﬂ gng is believed ‘bo bc obvi g. e ,; T
$ 0T L L 3 §
Failure on the pa.rt of Post Ofﬂ. \',.f, YL
- Inspector at Bverett, ¥aszhington %o ",-u-‘ Ry "y e
~ advise the Buresu promptly ef the, ";; e 1S R -

_Lccoipt of extortion 10&&21'3,

On J’lnnn'y 'I. 1936 ten nxtortion latteu were mailed at '
:nrott, Washington and were received by the addressees on January 8, . .
1936, The Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation were notapotified
of the receipt of these letters wntil January 13, 1936, although the ; -
Post Office Inspector had been conductihg investigation relative to sald _ -
letters since their receipt on January 8th, Imformation as to the letters
‘4n Question was received by the Bureau froa the Chief of Police at !nrott. o
Washington, at which time the 8pecial Agent in Charge of the Portland,-~-"
Oregon office of the Bureau immediately communicated by telephone llth
Post Office Inspector in Charge C. E, Calne at Seattle, Washington,
regarding the matter, Mr, Caine at that time gave no definite reason for
his failure to refer the case to the Bureau and agreed to do so ifmmediately,
The letters involved were clearly of such a cheracter as to bring them
unguestionably withim the investigative jurisdiction ef the Bureau, as
determined by agreement between the Post Office Depariment and the
Departaent of Justice, The ten letters referred to were fimally tumed
- ever by thc Polt Office Iupector to the Bnr“u uut. o e e -

.§7

tance was brought to the attontion of thc Post Qffice
ent dth the thought that certein Pest Office Inspectors in Charge =

" might not have been ormed regar the eement en‘borod hg
‘ X 20l§ Qfﬁc! Qgggrhent n.nd Dgpartunt ot J'glgco otgcig. % P

rﬂ—.« ,-s"
ir :

- Repert of confidential {nformant df - ,‘ A;":'.'A'f-r. '\,., L
- antagoniza en the part of rut P SIS 'j}; Lo '}"‘"“v -
b °£f1ce Iggzgcbrgl > - ——— i }‘ ."' ' \} ‘ N
J‘, ’ / N s’ N 'll i 2R
o During lu'eh of this year reliable information was recelved
from 8 confidential informant ef the Oklahoma City Office of the Federal .

Bureau of Investigation to the effect that at a conference betweea Joo ...

N “4‘
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Anderson of the Kanses State Nighway Patrol and several Post Office
c~»= - Inspectors at Tulsa, Oklahoma; the informant overheard certain conuru- e
.- % " - tion on the part of said Post Office Inspectors to the effect that the
"~ . Yedoral Bureau of Investigation had been apprehending too many erininals Aﬂ
¥ ., » recelving too much credit from the newspapers, Reference was also nm “‘“‘i
| A st this time by the Post Office Inspectors to the possidility that --
"0 .. sometime in the mear futurs all investigative and enforcement uoncm , P
" " ef the Government would be combinedvin one wnit and im that event the -
fnvestigative personnel of Governmental organisatioms ether tham the ;,‘5' :
Federal Bureau of Investigation would lose their positions, There were ' .
four Post Office Imspectors present at this conference, In order to =+~ "~
maintain the name of the confidential informant in confidenco, tho

of the Post Office Inapoctorn are m»ot rcco:-dod hero. : _,‘ _ et
R ' She expression of mtamni tic opinions om the part or ne:-.berl _

ef a Governmental investizative unit, with regard to the work of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation dpes nmot, 4t 1- believed, reflect & o ¥

Lroperl,y coqgontin spirity _ . . . N ,/,‘
" . - . »“ g . ) - - r-; ";
. i - , «.“ N '. - N _f’-' . . &
— _—_— I, .
« o B et T - RO 5T - @ ah wn My W t e Tp ae AT e, £ w s
PRI S VU U U0 S Sy SIS SRS, i U O S S GU T SVE VSRE

It is believed that the foregoing instances of failure to
__cooperate with Special Agents of the Bureau indicete an undesirable
attitude upon the part of certain Post Office Department efficlals .’
which 4t is sincerely hoped may be corrected, in order that mutual law

- i ~ enforcement interests of both the Department of Juetieo and the Post-.
s ", thieo Dopn.rtawt nay }not be Jeopudind thm? } L l
» . Y £ f
e et et Baspoetfulm e '*‘,.=-=t:."' ‘*:—*‘/
AP -; : SRR wl K
. Baclosure 833558, - T .
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Federal Durezu of Iubestigation ¢ » e
. B. Brepartinont of Justice ( :
Tashington, B. C. '

May 12, 1936

HN:CSH

ME{ORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

3:30 P.N.

I called SAC Magee at New Orleans on
ghe telephone relative to the attached letter from Depu
/Sheriff Ben)kratzberg( Bowie, Arizona, to Superintendent

of Police”Reyer at New Orleans. I told Magee to forward
the rejuested information to the Bureeu by air meil,
special delivery. Magee said there was no telephone
number 844 at New Orleazns; that the nuters all contain
four digits. After we get the inforuation, and if it
doeg not seex tqQ amount to anything, the office covering

Bowie, Arizons sho uire of the writer of ins letter_
as to just what he had in mind.

Very truly yours,

. Nathan

%HCORDED £ INDIXED 7 -~ ' i
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| Federal ?nreau of glnhesﬁgaﬁnn {
; iﬁ.gi.ghyndnmninfﬂusﬁme -~
; 3263 Post Office Builéirg,
; DRM: cw. New Orleeans, la.
7-15, o May 12, 1936.

| Dimctd‘,
Federel Bureau of Investigat ionm,
Washington, D. C.

() . r‘Sir:
p Re: BREKID.

Reference is made to Buresu telephonic cammnicetion from Assistant
Director Herold Nathan, on May 12, 1936, relative & letter received at the
Bureau frow Superintendent of Poljice George Reyer,. pof New Orleans, louisiens,
1 releting, in substence, that Ben/Kratzburg, Deputy Sheriff, address Box 13,
Bowie, Arizonc, addressed commnication to Superintendent Reyer relative
! New Orleans/telephone mumber 844, &and wanting to know, eaxong other things,
) wto resided at the address where the telephone wes located, requesting advice
'}y as to the license thaet was on Kerpis' cer, requesting information on the makes
of cer in Kerpis' possessicn, also referring to a Mrs. T. J’.\Galla@er, and
further indicating that ®"you mey get well paid for this".

Kindly be informed that there is no such telephone number as 844 in
New Orleans, &s all numbers are prefixed by two letters followed by four
nurmerals, and in some instances, if & party line, having a suffix letter
designation,s I heve verified this irformetion through the telephone campany
in a confidential manner,

The 1933 and 1935 Rew Orleens City Directories list a Mr. end Xrs,
Thomes Jemes“Gallegher as residing at 623 Orange Street, New Orleans, Le.,
telepbone Raymond 6080. The current telephone directory also carries this
telephone number end address on the above. There is also a Rose Gallazkter

end an Edward-Gellegher, occupation laborer, listed in the aforementioned
city directories as residing at 623 Orenge Street. Thomes Jemes Gallegher

is listed as 2 laborer.

S8o fer, there has been no prior indication of any connection of &
Te J .\Gallaghecr or & Thomas Jemes“Gallgher with the instant case.

For the information of the Bureau, Special Agent L. I, Bowman is

-"’/ presently conducting & thorough invest igation Felative the car recovered at .
B New Orleems in the possession of Subject Alvin Kerpia,.ss.well_ns tbe car_ ’
— recoveradP¥m Subject Fred JohmFHunter. e 1/5 =6 i
pPAES PES . uCLRACET 2 INDEXED ' - i"j;b/"ég {1 s “iirfcﬁé'ssa"d .
J ) is, under the alies of E. ns,
¥ 3 wﬁ%” o e Evens Motors of louisiana,

&eﬁ“"f’gse Terreplane Coupe, black in color, from the
‘ Inc., address 1330 St. Cherles Street, BNew Orleans, Louisiana., .This cer was

- | IRAPEAN ;\ FiL
ey ey T L - _ - ] - e
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purchased on April 13, 1936, for the emount of $750.,00, which wes peid in
full by cesh payment., Invoice 4R29 indicates that W. H. Wileon was the
salesran. 4lvin Kerpis, under the alies of E. F. Collins, geve his only
address as 1330 St. Charles Street, New Crleans, which is the address of
the Evens Motors of Louisiena, Inc.

The motor number of this 1936%1‘errap1m Coupe is 192081, serial
number 6126228. The motor number is identical on tke bil) of sale, invoice
and personal inspection msde of the car by Speciel Agents W, L. Buchanen
and T. W. Baine '

Thé/Evans Mctor Company of Louisiena, Inc., secured a 1936 Louisiam
/11cense, number 18-460, for this car on the date of purchase, April 13, 1936,
It is to be noted, however, tbat the license certificate registers the
motor number as 192061 irstead of the correct number, 19208l1. The serial
nucber on the license and the bill of sale, and tke inspection made by the

agents, is identical, #6126228,

Alvin Kerpis hel placed this cer in the hands of the United Motors
Service, Inc., 822 Howard Avenue, on Mey 1, 1936, for lubricetion end in-
spection. This cer wes recovered by Special Agent J. V. Blake the morning
of May 2, 1936, at the United Motors Service, Ince The car was placed in
custody of the New Orleens Bureau Office, at the Crescent City Gerage, Inc.,
618 Magezine Street, New Orleans, Louisiana, at which time the mileage was

4,741 miles.

Subject Fred John Huater, under the alias of l!dwardOO'Hara, purchased
a new 1936 model Plymouth Coupe, black in color, from the Quality Motors Com-
peny, 1625 Cenal Street, New Orleans, Louisiane, on April 2, 1936. He peid
ip cesh for the purchese, paying $748,00 for the car, $50.00 for radio, and
$8.28 for license, a totel of $306.28. The motor pumber of the/Plymouth
Coupe is P2-212244, serial number 9036812,

Under the alies of Edward O'Hars, Subject Bunter geve his address as
Corpus Christi, Texas. The Quelity Motors Compeny secured a 1936 Louisiena
license, No. 136-288, for this car, on the date of purchase, April 2, 1936.
The license certificate indicated that the car was licensed under the neame
of x.\O'Bara, address 1625 Canal Street, New Orleans, which is the address of

the \Quality Motors Compenye.

The motor and serial pumbers are identicel on the bill of sale, the
Louisiana license certificate, and personal inspection of Agents Buchanan
and Bain,

Mr., X. B. Hauch, Auditor for the Quality Motors Compeny, certified the
bill of sele as paid in full.

who resides at 139 South Rendon Street, New Orleans,

. Pucheu :
M, Clarence : Compeny on this purchase.

Louieiana, is the sale=mman for the Quality Motors

This Plymouth Coupe wes recovered the night of May 1, 1936, at the time



of tte reid on the apartment at 3343 Canel Street, and wes removed to the
Crescent City Garasge, Inc,, 618 Megazine Street, in custody of the New Or-
leens Bureau Office. At tre time, the mileege read 3,026 miles,

"None of the agents presently assigned to the New Orleans Bureau Office
recall who brought the Plymouth car from the epartment to the Crescent
City Gerege, and undoudbtedly Speciel Agent in Charge E. J. Contelley will
recell the name of the visiting agent who recovered this care

The above cars have been shook down thoroughly on severel occasions
by Specisl Agents J. V. Bleke, W. L. Buchanen and T. W. Bain.

A discreet investigation will be conducted relative the identity o
Thomas J. Gallegher, 623 Orange Street, New Orleans, Louisiana, whick is
loceted in a poor section of the town.

Very truly yours,

D. ¥. Magee, § -
Special Agent 1n Charge.

AJR MAIL
SPECIAL DELIVERY

cc-
2-Cincinneti (1-E.J.Connelley)
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Tnis will advire you whit {Lvertigutiza eonducted by tue
New urieans Ofiee falls to ditcicss that iare Lg any such teleplLone
puxter in Bew Orleans as £344; that sll teleplous munters at that
7011t are prefined by two letlers followed by four munerals.

Tie 1933 @€ 2938 Rew Lr einsg City D.rectories 1iat a Er,
and Ere, Thoans Janas Ouilagiar as residing st 623 Cra:ge birast, key
Orlsacs, Loulsianm, tele;b.ne, Raywsad 638), Tue eurrent tels;houe
direet ry elso carries iis tele;d3.8 nuader and adiress on e above,
Tiore 15 also & 8250 Gallegier and an Kward Galleghar, ocounstlon
ladorer, listed i the afureventioned eity direct.riss az residing at
623 urasge Elreets Thonaz Jeaee Galiagier 1o 1listed as 8 ladarer,

Tae Bireasu 1s BoL advired that either T, J, Gullagker of
Thozug Jaxes Gallagrer has bees previcusly ecnneeted with this esse.

For your laforastics, Alvia Kirpls wes ap;rebscded by &,ecial
Ageuts a% 3343 Canal fireet, Eew Orlesns, Loulsians, 0a Kay 1, 193&,
At the tine of Xarple' ap, rehession he wus driviag a 1236 Terrs;lene
Coure sutxoblle, wleh wis purehased by Kirpis in tie maxne of &, ¥,
Colling ut L e Ev..s “stors of lavielaus, Insorporetel, haw uriewus,
Lauleiana, At tae Lise =7 bit aurrvet, ae ssil1 our sar baartuyg 1626
Louleinua iles go plnins #1°=460,

It 1e mot desired thut you im,art agy of ths inforsities
e>atalned fn tiis letter to Bsen Kratslerg, Wt it 15 desired that ym
funsifetely ciuse Bir 0 be (ntervisred to mscertaln the resson for his
sriting tie above sertionad letter axd tie nitirs o the Inforextion
in his pus:zersion eo.cerning Alvin Karpls,

Very tr.ly yours,

Joha Edgsr Moover,
\ Pirestor,
os 8t. Psul
Cieveland
Ginelanat! '
dr, X, J, hmllq. al:.c-'-’
dew Orleans
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
THis case oriGiNaTED AT Cinc 1.nnat i, Ohio FILE NO. 7=9
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADK BY
Indianapolis, India.na .| 8-11-86 "fé%"h 22,| ROBERT L. MURPHY nle
n - . ‘ 27 28’2946 '-T o i a e '.‘-." %;u'r.".» e m.,.-u,n. -

V’Iﬁ‘kARPIS, wea,, I.O.lzls.l'UGITm. EARR! CMARACTER OF CASK - -

presently in Indiana State Prison, Michigan City,
Efforts being made to ohack aotivities of A:;pggg_rou. .

East Chicego, Indiana, Sergeant Walter Conroy, lut
Chicago P,D. Mentions name of Zgg&mm.n as uibh s
contact for Subjects in East Chicego,: "Red".farrar ndt /,,, ,

«
,,}- o located at Cedar Leke, Indiana, Emma Knesek, Postmaster, . -
' at Cedar Lake, Indiana, identifies photograph of dr, J‘onp!;* e
. P, Moran 8s man who was in Ceflar Lake, Indiana in January .
L . 1936 using name of Ed This men received m -,
special delivery letters from Milwaukee and haé large
quantity of travelers checks. Mother of
partially identifies Wynn as Dr, Moran,
~— ——----- - former Monon Railroad Station Agent, ceda.r I.ake. Indim,_,‘
also identifies photograph of Ed X, Wynn as Dr, Moran, .
A Additional fnvestigation to be conducted., Harry Campbell
\‘\ .. reported to have been seen recently in vieinity of - < o
\0 ; . “petersburg, Indiana; sppropriate investigation eonducted !
e _ there. Mineral wells and health resorts, Indianapolis i
N district, requested by circular letter to aid in appree .~
Y J hension of Subject Campbell, Recent newspaper articles
e ' rocord .pprohension of Subjactl Karpis snd Cmpboll. o
. ’ . - . AN LA s 0 fad dadw
' LENETRRRRN PP ‘:‘:' 3 L’ .‘.{;".;';g ‘  '0"‘.’: ‘r“‘ i LE * fr* ;,‘ ; ,/' ‘. *’- " * ."“ ,‘
- : .': ",, /\_- e L R Qn,'l..'.»'_'-‘;a' S ,yr»s-- ,q. X %‘j"‘;_y A f;: ‘ .
Referencet Report of 8pec1a1 Agent Robert I.. Murphy, Indianapolis 4-9-86 =‘ E
, . Letter of Special Agent in Charge B, J, Connelley dated at -
2 y Chicago 4-15=36. Telegram from Imndienapolis Office to Okhhom
- City Qoffice 4 0=36, tolotypo tron Oklahoma City Office dutod 5—1-56‘
APFROVED D el DO NOT WRITK IN THESE SPACES
-~ N T 5’74,-— (1537 MR
g\' Burea for s or THis ReroRT AN L . JAYI AN
8t, Paul M'f““{ 5 M) "NEI
2 Chicago  ooppg v g ‘ )
2 Cincinnati —++=d DESTROYED '\
2 Cleveland ' :
2 Indianapolis 78 MAN 24 1965 6{:’ ] ®

AMPBELL , '1% aliases 1,0, 1236, FUCITIVE; | KIDNAPING; HARmRIm 0? FUGITIVES‘
DR. JOSEFH P§. y With aliases, I,0. 1238, | OBSTRUCTION OF J'USTICE, ILTIONAL
rUGITm, ot al, GE)BGW Vietin ,1_ FIREARYS AOT PAURRES
en B an i v *T - ey :37._'.:“ !‘f.'h,; -
SYNOPSIS OF FAcrstitional hvest:lgntion condncted lt Ge.ry, th L B L .
ce Chicago, cnd Cedar Lake, Indiana for the se of - TS
developing Aonfidential informants, Senﬁlr::teh u ~"'“_’"ﬂ

;
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Details:

; In view of the fact that certain news articles eappearing in newspapers

' recently have reported that Subject Karpis was apprehended in Rew Orleans,

' - - - Llouisiana and that Subject Harry Campbell was apprehended in Toledo, Ohio,
certain of the investigation which has been conducted by this egent 1a ?Z",‘*‘.;,; '
connection with the above entitled case is being summarized in a minimum

- of space wherever possible, For that reasson this report will not go tnto
detall as te various investigations which ,have been conducted in the .-
Indianapolis District in view of the fact that as apparently both Sudbjeot ,
Karpis and Campbell have been apprehended a large part ot tho 1nveatigation n
vhich has boen conducted un be of little bemofit, -~ ' - T

3 i s L. .‘ N -.“‘\a ’ _‘ “3 vt ,‘ @ w v‘ L 5 '_’\.:"::,““.y' T T ;:zt .;: ;_:l‘ L
e At T M N NSt gi’."‘-. ;..*. At N Tt n e
™, : Agent again eontacted Mrs. Canﬁ/ealon. 369 mnroa street. nc.ry, ~_»‘r“'

Indiana who is mentioned in the reference report of this Agent dated at- - .
Indianapolis, Indiena April 9, 1936. Mrs. Nealon had pno further information
of value to offer and stated that she had not seen Buthyﬁeidt since the -
- oeccasion of Lsont'a last vuit. R SR e

-

- b N I O Y Wiy AAEE WS SR B e e dbee e . -

{ - _’ In view of the fact that consideradle difficulty haé been oncountored
f in Gary, Indiena in an effort to develop confidential informants to determine
N . whether or not Subjectshad frequented numercus taverns in the city of Gary,

g Indiana without openly contacting the Gary Police Department in th matter, -
Agent interviewed Carl E,(ﬁuber, Assistant Postmaster and Wi iarieh,
Superintendent of mails at tha Gary, Indiang/fost 0ffics,. both of whom are
personally known to Agent and ‘who bave been of material asaistence in the
past in investigations conducted by the Bureau, The purpose of eontacting -
Mr. Huber and Mr, Heinrich was to ascertain who in their opinion on the Gary
police force would dbe most reliadle sources of contact in an effort to

y develop confidential informants. Mr, Buber and Mr, Heinrich stated that in
/ their estimation Captain of Detectives Wjll rbis wgs considered rolinblo
and they believed that DetectivesGeorge/ Harms end He Herbert McConnachie who - -
work under Captain Forbis were the two ‘most reliable men on the force and thq
believed that it wonld be all right to cpproach thu in a conﬁdentul nattor.

S Agent thcn ocontacted Dotectin CAptuin Iilliam rorbit of tho Gury Indiana.

%glicn Dapartment who advised that of all of the men whom he had wor T
under him he considered Detective George Harms and Detective Herbert L
McConnachie the most reliable, Agent disclosed the purpose of his visit as
being in an effort to establish ocontacts in the City of Gary, Indiena, whe

o would furnish information to the Bureau im the event Sudbjects Karpis er _
Campbell appeared in the c¢ity of Gary, Captain Forbis stated that he was
reasonably sure that Subjeet Karpis had not been in the city of Gary for some
time at least, but stated that if Agent would confer with Detectives Harms
and McConnachie that he was positive that they had eontacts who would inform
them if and when Subjects appeared in town,




t

" of the fact that it had been yumored that Karpis had been seen in ou'-y,

Agent then contacted Detective Sergeants George Harms and Herbert
McConnachie, Gary, Indiana, Police Department and had a general discussion

with these two men of the instant case, but Agent did not disclose to

them any of the more recent development. in this case with the exception

- ?\.

Indiena, Mr., Harms and Mr, McConnachie advised that Sam Goldstein who *

J

is mentioned in the letter of reference from Speciel Agent in Charge - { :: -

Connelley is now incarcerated in the Indiana State Prison, Michigan cny.

Indiane and has & bad case of tuberculosis, They advised that it wes their 'v ‘
understanding that Goldstein had been sentenced in connection with a dank
robdery ayé‘gummnd,._l_gdim and had been incarcerated in the Indiana State
Prison, and that he had e considerable term to serve; that it was very u—‘ _

likely that he would be released in the near future. They also advised ::* : ..
that they were personally acquainted with Georg®éMorris who operates the

YPeoples Tavern at 1432 Jefferson Street, mu-yg Indiana, ~ Mr, Harms advised

that Morris in the pest has furnished him with vaiuable information and he

- believes-that in the event epither of Subjects appear in Gary, Indiena that

Morris would furnish him with the information especially did he think this ™~
was true in view of the fact that there was a reward gutstanding for Subjects
as he believed that Morris was in need of money at the present time. They .
advised that they would discreetly attempt to ascertain from Morris whether

pr pot Subject Karpis had ever contacted him recently or in the past and that
in the event they gained any informetion they would furnish this information
to the Indianapolis Office. Neither Mr. Harms nor Mr, McConnachie could

offer any possible source of contact for the Subjects in the city of Gary,

but advised that they would keep the matter in mind and 'ould be willing to
cooperate in cunsing the npprehenaion of Subjoot. T T e

-

ALTIASTCHICLGO nmmuw’ g RN

In view of the fact that the 1etter of reference from Special Agent
4n Charge Connelley requests that @ check be made on the recent activities.
of one Arthur Stross who resides on the Indiana Harbor side of East Chicago,
Agent contacted Superintendent of Mails Edward Standish at the East Chicago,:
Indiana, Post Office, 901 East Chicago Avenus, Bast Chicago, Indiana, Nr,-
Standish sdvised that there are two or three Strosses located in Bast .
Chicago, Indiana and that Arthur Stross or Art Stross as he is comnonly
‘known operates an ermy store at 3320 Michigan Avenue on the Indieana Harbor -

“ side of East Chicego, He stated that it was commonly known that Arthur Stross

is a fence; that he is considered as such in East Chicago and that he has"
been under suspiciom @& number of times in connection with various cases dut
as far as he knows he has never been convicted of any offense, Mr, Standish
knew nothing about Stross' present activities but advised that Sergeant
Lobidenski at the Indiana Harbor police station and Steve Vapasinski, stemp
clerk at the Indiana Harbor dbranch of the East Chicago Post Office would

H



likely know something about Art Stross' activities at the present time,
‘Mr, Standish alsc mentioned the name of Fred Branman @s & men who had
associated some with Arthur Stross and stated that it was his understand-
ing that Branman had brought the Dillinger gang to East Chicago origimlly
""and had halpod conceal them after they came to that phoo. g

Agent thon contacted Stqgg&majnan. ltamp elort at tho Indim R Jn,.
" Herbor sub-station, Bast Chicago Post Office, who advised that he was
well acquainted with Arthur Stross but that as he seldom got outside :~~ I:f
of the Post Office during the day that he knew very little adout what ° -
Strou was doing at the present time beyond the fact that he was operatug
“~an army store. He stated that his brother MikeX7apssinski who was & -pocul
delivery carrier at the Indiana Harbor Sub-station of the Post Office would
likely know more about the present activities of Stross but that in the

event he himself learned any more he would be glad to turniah this informs~

tion to the Indianapolis Buroan Offico. .

. ~ Mike Vapasinaki 5824 nunlock Strcet, Eut chicago. Indim, . apeeinl
i delivery carrier at the Indiana Harbor Sub-station of the East Chicago Post
" office, advised that he sees Stross occasionally but has not heard much’ '
about him recently, He stated that Stross' formerly operated the Boston
‘Hotel at 2311 Broadway in Indiana Hardbor dbut does not appear t0 dbe connected
"~ there any more mor does Stross stay in the army store at 3318 Michigan Avenue
which he owns mueh, dbut Stross' wife does apparently stay there most of the
time. Mike Vapasinski likewise mentioned the name of Fred Branman as a e¢on-
tact of Arthur Stross and also mentioned the fact that Fred Branman has e
sister who runs’Alice's Delicatessen at 719 West Chicago Avenus in Rast
Chicago, Indiana, end that It was commonly talked in Fast Chicago that
Brenman was }3 j({h:ger man in the robbery of the Firsi National Bank in
o )’ﬁgt Chicago” be Dillinger gang, In this connection it might be mentioned
. that this same matter was mentioned in the Jodil case in the report of Special
+ Agent B, W, Peterson dated at Chicego, Illinois November 27, 1934 and whieh
report is mentioned in the reference letter of Special Agent i{n Charge
Connelley dated at Chicago, Illinois 4-15-36. Mike Vapasinski stated that .
he would attempt to learn more about the recent activities of Stross and h‘-’.
the event he learned anything further he would communicate this fact $o the
Indianapolis u 0ffice, Mike Vapaskinski stated that he was lcqmintod,%
with Sergeant\ebidenski at the Indiana Harbor station of thengaat Chicege X £
PolicLDepartment but was of the opinion that while he was a’good officer
that he could not be trusted to keep a matter confidential and edvised against
., oontacting him a$ the present time, In view of the recent apprehension of
Subjects Cempbell and Kerpis mo leads will be set out to reintemh Nike
Vapuinsld in connoction with thia nattor. e . Co e

‘.gent mtorviend Sergeant 'alter Conroy of the Eaat chicago. Indim.
" 'Police Department and had a discussion with him concerning the possidility
of Subjects Campbell or Karpis coming to Bast Chicago, Indiana, and who they
would be likely to contact in the event they did come. Sergeant Conroy advised
that Sam Goldstein who is mentioned in the letter of reference of Special Agent
in Charge Connelley is now in the Indiana State Prison at Michigan City, having
been sentenced to that institution from Hammond, Indiana on a holdup which

-‘-



ocourred in Hammond, Indiana, Sergeant Conroy advised that Goldstein was

one of the members of the 0ld Dillinger geang and that through a eonfidential
informant whom he {Conroy) has, he was able to gain sufficient information

to cause the arrest of Goldstein, In this connection Sergeant Conroy ad-

. vised that there was a proatitute at East Chicago who was & confidential foande
- {nformant for him and who was well acquainted with the various members ar -

" the underworld eperating in East Chicago and Hermond, Indiana, Sergeant -

Conroy 41 mot cere to disclose the identity of this informent but stated “";
‘$hat in the gvent 1t was mecessary to gaim information through an underworld .
source that he was reasonably sure that he could obtain information through

this source in the ovont eithor Subjoctl nrplo or campbell cane to mlt f"‘

- . . b - x o
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_ conroy ukcﬁso nentioneﬂ the neme of rrod Branman as a well known hoodlu-
in ERast Chicago and a possible contact for men of the type of Campbell and Karpis.
He stated that he had bedn interested in the activities of Branman for & .: .
considerable period of time inasmuch as it was his belief that Breanmem . ...
helped plan the robbery ef the First National Bank in East Chicago, im  .x-
which one of the members of the East Chicago Poliee Department was nllod.
and also believed that Branman was a member of the gang who later killed
two East Chicego, Indiana, Police in a squad car while they were patroling
the streets one night shortly after the dbank robbery, He stated that he saw
Branman frequently and that Branman s apparently friendly with him and pres
"tends %o give him information; that sometime a short time previous to agent%
interview with Mr, Conroy that he was talking to Branman about Subject Karpis
and that Branman intimated that Karpis would be easy to get in the event he
was wanted bad enough, Arrangements were made with Mr, Conroy to maintain -
contact with Branman in an effort to learn whether or not this was merely
@ stray remark or whether he really might heve had some information with
reference to the present whereabouts of Subject Karpis, but in view of the
recent apprehensioa of Bubject Karpis no effort 1111 be made to continu
this contacts ‘-,...)/' ,' 'x '/ ‘ "'»._../f e // N " _,‘

The names of various other hoodlums were nentionad by Ir. Conroy as
being possible contacts for Sudbject Karpis in East Chicago but in view of
the fact that Subject Karpis has deen apprehended and so far it is mot knowm
that he has actually been in East Chicago recently, the names of these men
are not being set out at this time dut in the event additional investigatioa
1s desired it '1.11 bo conductod later on on npoeiﬂc 1nstmctlonl to thnt o
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Reference 13 lgain mado to the reference letter of Speeial Lsent 1n

Charge Connelley dated at Chicago April 15, 1936 to the effeot that one
n-uekw;u was released from the United States Penitentiary at Leavenworth,

Kansas on December 31, 1935, and that he proceeded immediately to Chicggo,
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Il1l4nois and then to Cedar Leke, Indiana where he contacted one "Red"
Farrar, presumadbly for Elmer~farmer, The letter of reference requested
that some investigation be econducted at Cedar Lake, Indiana to determine
whether Farrar might be contacting Subject Karpis or Campbell., Conforme

at Cedar Lake, Indiana who advised that a search of her records fails $o .

reveal that there is anyone by the name of Farrar listed who rocoivu
- . meail through the Cedar Lake, Indiana Post Office, It might be mentioned-
¥- " . here that Cedar Lake, Indiana {s more or ).ou of a summer resort town, it
o - being located around Cedar Lake which is & lake approximately two and one~

g - : and cottages situated around this leke and a large part of the population is
¢ S transient, being there only through the summer months, MNiss Knesek stated ..
: that she only had one carrier carrying mail from the Cedar Lake, Indians,” -

Post Office whose neme is Roy E, Wood, that he was presently out on the
route and would not return for several hours, When questioned as to whe
were some reliadble people in the vicinity whom Agent might contact ia an

. effort to determine if there was such an individual at Cedar Lake as Red

. Farrar, she advised that there were very few people in that vicinity whom

~- -7 Indiana living at the north end of Cedar Lake by the name of William
onnelley, who was considered reasonably reliabdble, 4 that there was anothe

_ Deputy Sheriff of Lake County by the name of FPh gar who opereates a .-
bekery on the east side of the %{- that 1t might be all right to contact -
bim, She also stated that HarryiClark who was in the loddby of the Post
Office at that time was an honorary deputy sheriff of Lake County and person-
al friend of hers and believed that he was relisble, She advised that Mr,.
Clark wes in the monument business at Lowell and Crown Point, Indim, two
towns situated a te' nilea on either side of cedar Lake,

- ., Y : ,,.'-..

.V{ ) " Mise Knes';k advised that she hed never heard of anyone in ‘that vicinity

one there who was & transient, 5hs advised that the only suspicious appear-
ing person who had been in that eommunity recently was a man who had been in
Cedar Lake in January 1936, This man was using the name of Edward K. Wynn,
She stated that this man received two special delivery letters from Milwaukee
and that he had been in the post office two or three times, and that he . -
‘and that he had attempted to get her to cash . two $20,00 checks from this
book. but that she had refused to do soj that he nemod to become very angry,
. "She stated that he then went down to $the Monon Railway stetion which is
"¢ situated close by and had attempted to get the station agent there to' ecash

‘Qhe checks, and that when he refused that hé was more angry than ever amd

a choek’mhod in the towm of Cedar Lake, Indim¢ T T *

| In; viev of the .fact that Agent thousht it was adviaable to show Miss
Enesek some of the photographs of members of the Karpis mob, Agent permitted
Miss Knesek to emino the first seven or eight ‘pages of his pocket identi-
fication orders 1s#0ed by the Bureau, Miss Knesek almpat immediately pointed

.
L
-t

4

ing to the requeat in this letter Agent contacted Emma Knesek, Postmaster -,

half miles long by one mile wide, and that there is a large number of cabims

Al

she would trust, She stated that there is a Deputy Sheriff .of Lake County,:

. by the name of Bed Farrar but that it was pouiblo that there might be some=
appeared to have a large book full of American Expreas reler's Checks, . -

made & number of more or less insulting remarks about mot being ablo to pt'“'

-



out the photograph of Dr, Joseph P, Moran as greatly resembling the man
Rdward K, Wynn who had been in Cedar Leke for a time during January of
1936, Up to this time Agent had not attempted to obtain a description of
Edward X, Wynn from Miss Knesek since it had not appeared that he would have
oo any connection with the present case, However, after Miss Knesek made this -
’ fdentification of Dr, Moran &s the man known to her as Edward K, Wynn Agent ° -
) then attempted to secure more details concerning this man from her, Miss ,
™ Knesek gave the rolloving ducription of the na.n Jnown to her as :Bdward K.

. PR SRR B A L &
AT «"‘ AR A } ? ST
' . Name: - "~ - ' EDWARD K. WEEN | . Mg R0
. Welght: v 180 i Ter 7ot A S TR T &
" Build: PR MI‘I _4 vy e R TR
. Hair: : Light brom -~ . - v o o
Ryes: - Uncertaim - - etiesme o e T
Complexion: Appoarna pandyiv j g : L
RS ’ w“‘w\ BV U I

It should be borne in mind here that Miss Knosek am not hnvo any
opportunity to examine the description of Subject Dey Joseph P, Moram
previous to giving the above description mor d4id Agent divulge to her that
the man whom she fidentified in the pocket identification order was Dr,

- Joseph Py Moran. At the time of this contact with Miss Knesek Agent 4id mot

: have a larger photograph of Dr, Moran but had only the photograph which

! appears in the pocket identification order issued by the Bureau, It is

; noted that the description furnished by Miss Knesek agrees to a certain
extent with the description of Dr, Joseph P, Moran and while it is commonly
believed that Dr, Joseph P, Moran was murdered by members of the Barkbr-
Karpis mob, files in the Indianapolis office fail to reveal that this is a

kal  positive fact and in view of the fact that the identification made by Miss =
[ - Knesek was in such an unusual manner and the description given by her of the
man known to her as Edward K, Wynn agrees to such a close extent with that
of the description of Dr, Moran it is believed that there might possibly de
some merit in this identification, Leads are being set out to exhibit e
larger photograph of Dr, Moran which appears in the Indienepolis Office -

file to Miss Xnesek for the purpose of determining whether or mot she can . -
definitely say that the man she saw was Dr, Moran, It might also be men~ .
tioned that Miss Knesek advised that the man she knows as Edward K. Wynn was
wearing a hat very similar to the hat worn by Dr, Moran in the photograph as
it appears in the pocket identification order. At Agent's request Miss Knesek
examined her records and advised that two special delivery letters which were

received by Edward K, Iynn cams from Milwaukee, uoeouin and were dated Vo
Jannuy!undhnmxgll.l%h e _‘» < \»,/h st

,
:
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After Miss xne-ok made the abdbove Mentiticaﬂon JAgent exhidited the
: photograph of D Moran to Miss Knesek's mother who lives with her in the
! rear of the dbuilding in which the post office at Cedar Lake, Indians is
: operated and Miss Knesek's mother stated that in her estimation the photo--
graph of Dr. Moran in the pocket identification order appeared to resemble
the man whom she knows as Elward K, Wynn very closely but in view of ghe
fact that she 4id not pay so much attention to him that she would hesitate

- -7.
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to say positively that it was the man, Miss Knesek advised that the
station agent at the Monon Railroad station whose neme is Harry E, Clear,
had been transferred to Rensselaer, Indiana, and that Agent could locate
him at that place. She was reasonadbly sure that he would rememdber the man

. Iho had been to. tho station 1n J’annary 1936. R R e TR S

TNt "..r"f.- i
o ..',\’\"‘"

In vie! of tho cht from tho nature of the 1nhab1tants at Cedar Lah
Indiana any inquiries along this line would have to be made very dilcrect!.y

+ and it appeared that reliable people were scarce in that ccmuni.ty, Agent .-
;" decided to defer further investigation as to the identity of Edward K, Wynn w-

$11 he m an opportunity to exhibit a photograpb of Dr. loran to Bu'ry l. L

\7'.
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Agent htor utorviewed Roy l. Iood, lan co.rrior ct Qodar Lako Indim.
who advised that he has never heard of anyone by the name of Red !‘mﬁm
at Cedar Lake or vicinity and that he is reasonably well acquainted with
that territory, having been a driver for a milk route previous to his deing
appointed mail earrier, but stated that he would make disereet inquiries —

and {n the event he learned anything of value he would éommunicate this A
fact to the Indianapolis Bureau Office and Agent furnished him with the L
address and file number of this case with a requeat that he immediately - .

transfer any information to the Indianapolis Office., Mr. Wood advised that

he had delivered both of the special delivery letters received by Edward K,
© Wynn dbut that he had not delivered either one of them to Wynn personally

and consequently he did not have any chance to see him, He advised that Frank
Young who lives at Cedar Lake, Indiana on the east side of the lake had

signed for one of the letters inasmuch as Wynn was ltaying at his house. -
part of the time while he was in town, and that some one at the Kennedy

Hotel in Cedar Lake had signed for the other letter dbut he did not know

who this individual was, He stated that he lmew very little about the
reputation of Fr oung, but that thﬂgenn 4 Etel which is located on

the east side of Cedel Lake 1s known as & more or less notorious place and

has been known to dbe a hangout for gangsters in the past. Mr, Wood was unadle
to identify photogreph of Dr, Moran as anyone known to him , for as ctatoc
abovo, ho did not have an opportunity to see !dmd l. lynn. e e
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% Agent interviewed Mr, mto childre\lt, Postmutcr .t Lo'oll. Indiana ‘ '
inasmuch as Lowell is located only a few miles to the south of Cedar Lake .

and it was thought that possibly he might know something about whether or -
not there was em:.individual in that community by the name of Red Farrary -
Mre Childress checked his records dback for the past four years and advised ~~~~
that he was unable to locate anyone by that name as receiving mail from the
Lowell, Indiena Post Office and further advised that he was well acquainted-

in that community and was reasonably well acquainted at Cedar Lake and had
never lmown of anyone by the name of Farrar having lived at either plase,



AT CROWN POINT, INDIANA

! Agent interviewed Mr, Oscar J, Sauerman, Postmaster at Crown Point,
- Indiana, Post Officejinasmuch as Crown Point is located only a few miles

esast of Cedar Lake it was thought prodbadle that there might be some :ocor&-w.,.
of Red Farrar at $his place, Mr. Sauerman checked his records back to the:
year 1933 and reported that he was unable to locate anyone by the name or
-~ Farrar, MNr, Sauerman advised that there was an Italian living at Crm

- Point by the name o:/!‘orrero who was a. cobblecr but advised that this —n
has an exceptionally good réputation {n that “comnunity and there was 80 -
reason to believe that he might have any eonnection with any gangsters.'
Mr, Sauerman further advised that the Crown Point Post Office serves the . :
north half and the east side of Cedar Lake and if there was anyons by tho
name of Farrar racoiving mil in that lection his office would han a 7"
rocord of 1t. o

s - . . S ome
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‘ -Agent :I.ntorvioud ¥r, Henry E. claar vho adviaed that he was now night
station agent at the Monon Railroad station, Rensselaer, and resides at __~
864 North Cullen Street, Rensselaer, Indiana, Mr, Claar advised that he
‘ was station agent at c.dar Leke, Indiena during the winter of 1935 and 1936
' and upon Agent's inquiry as to whether or not he remembered a man coming to
; * - the Monon station in January of 1936 in order to cash same traveler's checks .
he stated that he had a faint recollection of some man coming there who
wanted him to cash two $20,00 Americen Express Travelers Checks and gave the
last name of Wynn, but he dces not remember the first name. Mr. Claar stated
that he did not remember for sure whet this men's description was but believed
that he was around SO to S5 yeers of age or older; about 5' 9* or 10 1:; : /-
height; about 160 $o 165 pounds in weight, He 4id not remember what the
ocolor of his eyes and hair was, Agent permitted Mr, Claar to examine the
first few pages of his pocket identification order and asked him to pick eut
anyone whom he sav in those few pages if he saw anyone that resembdled thil -
. man, After a short t$ime Mr, Claar selected the picturs of Dr, Joseph P, . i
- Moran which appears ia the pocket identification order es & man who srutly
resembled the man known to him as ¥Wynn, He advised Agent that he thought
that he had forgotten entirely what Wynn looked like but that after looking
’; at the pisture 1in the pocket identification order that he saw a very utrong
/ resemblance to this man and that in fact the yesemblance was so strong that
he would almost have to say that in his opinion it was the man insofar as -
he sould tell from the photograph, It will de remsmbered that Agent up to
this time had not made any mention of the fact that Miss Knesek had likewise
identified the picture of Dr. Moran as appearing to be identical with Edward
K. Wynn, Agent 414 not inform Mr, Claar & any time of the identity of the
man whom he selected in the pocket identification order as resembling Wynn’
nor 414 Agent furnish him with any idea as to the description of this man,
Mr, Claar stated that there was something about the picture of Dr. Moran
which he eould not explain but which recalled the men kmown to him as Wynn




very vividly and was very much surprized about this as due to the fact as
previously stated that he thought he had completely forgotten what Wynn
looked like. Mr, Claar stated that Wynn came in for the purpose of cashe

f ing some traveler's checks but that he 4id not have enough money on hand

' 80 he called up PaulfLabutus at théNQedar Lake Beach Hotel in Cedar Lako

~»~ -  for Wynn in erder "%0 see if this place would cash the traveler's checks -
for him and was informed dy Mr. Labutus that they would cash the checks -

... end that he sent Wynn to this place, He stated that JorXsistitis is the

. manager of this hotel but did not believe that he was there at the time he -

" sent Wynn up to the hotel, He further stated that Labutus {s a uchinut.
is not located in Cedar Lake at the present $ime but i{s working scmewhere '
in Chicago, Ee stated that both Sistitis and Ladutus are Lithuanians end -
that it is very possible that John Sistitis would know the present addrou_ L
of Paul Labutus., When asked as to whether or not he thought these peoples . . .
were reliable he stated that ordinarily he thought they were dbut that he
would hesitate to contact them with reference to a confidential matter,

When asked as to whether or not there was anyone else in Cedar Lake, Indiana
who had had an opportunity of seeing the man known as Edward X, Wynn Mr,
Claar stated that L ™Montebilsecker, a real estate man in Cedar Lake whose-.
office is gust morth of the Monon station probably had an opportunity to ses .
Wynn and that he considers Montebilsecker reliable and that it would de all .
right to approach him, Mr, Claar stated that he vaguely rememders hearing
the name of Red Farrar mentioned somewhere dut could not remember in what
oconnection, He stated that it was probable that he might have worked for -

" the railroad a short time when they were putting up ice in the past winter
from Cedar Lake to be used for icing refrigerator cars, and that if Red
Farrer had been employed by the railroad company that his name would be on
the 014 pay roll reocords located in the Monon station at Cedar Lake, . _
However, in view of the recent apprehension of Subjects Karpis and Campdell,
no lead is deing set out to further investigate into the activities of Red
Farrar in the absence of instructions to the eontrary. However, a lead is' .
being set out to exhidbit a bdetter photograph of Dr, Moran to both Mr, Henry
X, Claar at Rensselaer, Indiana and to Miss Emma Knesek, the Postmaster at
Cedar Lake, Indiana, and her mother, in an effort to see if they will posi<
tively 1dont1fy s bettor photograph of Dr, Moran as identical with Edward x.

Wynne i {‘-‘: .. ',.f Lo . ; 'j‘ ‘r._' e (* . ”‘_",e,,'«,:'.,;‘; 1"' - ‘,"‘;" . '\(:-’{'7 o - .»"" Lo
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station in an attempt to get him to cash the traveler's checks that he m

him and Wynn stated that he had had a wreck with his car as it was during

a time when the roads wers icy. Mr, Claar stated that he 41d not know where

Wynn stayed while he was §n Cedar Lake but as poted above in the 1nterviu -

with Roy E. Wood, the mail carrier at Cedar Lake, it appears that Wynn !

stayed at the hone of Frank Young and at the Kennedy Hotel while in com

Lake, It s believed that additional inveatigat!.on ohonld bde oonductod nt

) thou tvo phou. .
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AT INDIANAFPOLIS, INDIARA

On the morning of April 27, 1936 Special Agent in Charge John A.
.. .Dowd received a long distance telephone call from Oscar Wes all, Deputy
Sheriff, Vincennes, Indiana to the effect that one ctlv‘i.!‘féldvin, Towne T
ship Trustee residing eight miles from Petersburg, Indiana had reported - .:i.: -
that a man named Harry Campbell was residing in the vicinity ef Peters- ‘_'u AN
.- : burg who resembles Subject Harry Campbell, oveg to hazing a leme \leg. P
LA ;‘;,‘ :T - s ,/ o .:’N ,__’l o ‘* ,/ \ f S _.J --sfff"-'-lz;,

A £ . v._,:,v,‘__ s ._”’..‘:-ﬂ_
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Ca g ;-,_-1.}.'.’ L ‘_«j 7 ',‘f“ R '. (’,’,.’: - e "',’"-'-‘
* Agent proceeded to Vinoennes, Indiana and eontactod Oscar Westfall,
Deputy Sheriff at the Court House Vincennes, Indiana, who stated that she
#ituation at Peteraburg, Indiana with respect to law enforcement was in a
~, terrible condition; that there had been a number of murders and other erimes -’
. committed in that vicinity; that from time to time his office had fone some
" work in that county even though it was out of their jurisdiection, . He ./
advised the facts substantially as related in the telephone conversation with
Bpecial Agent in Charge John A, Dowd and stated that he knew absclutely
nothing about what the above report was based en with the exception that .. —
Celvin Baldwin, a township trustee residing near Petersburg, Indiana had been
in to see him and told him that ome of his school teachers had seen a man
reae:nbling Harry Campbell in that vicinity,

e e TR e gee ey g v e ——— g - ———— e — W W m emeas = cme =

Agent proceeded to Petersdburg, Indiana and ascertained from Edward H.
Scales, Postmaster that Calvin Baldwin lived in the country southwest of
Petaraburg. rocoiving h’ia mail through the Glezen,,'lndiana Post Office, ™

AR i 1

Agent 1outod Calvin Baldru. Glezen, Indiana, R, R, 1, who ndvind ~
that he was township trustee of Logan Township, Pike County, Indiana, Mr,
Baldwin advised that a man by the neme of Be odwin who lives e
'~ farm known as the Coats Bpring farm where @ health Fésort known ay Poats -

’ 8 mg was located several years ago had received a circular letter from

epartment of Justice at Imdianapolis that they were seeking the ap-" N
prehension of Harry Campdell, and that Goodwin had stated that this lottor t
which he had received had indicated that Harry Campbell had a hideout in ¢the
. vieinity of Coats Sprimg. ¥or the purpose of understanding what later
developed due to this information it might be mentioned here that the .
Indianapolis Office had recently circularized various health resorts in the
State of Indiana in an effort to enlist their cooperation in the event Subject
Harry Campbell came to eny of their establishments for the purpose of trest.
ment end that a lestter was addressed to Coats Bpring and had epparently beem
received by Bert Goodwin, a farmer and FWA worker who had eirculated the above
story, Mr. Baldwin advised that one of his school teachers by the name of
Heber Gladish had recently told him that on Saturday April 25, 1936 he saw
e man walking past his house dressed in overalls who appeared to be lame 1in
one leg and who exactly fitted the description of Subject Harry Campbell, Mr,

oll -



Baldwin stated he did not know whether Gladish had had an opportunity of

seeing a photograph of Campbell or not but stated that Gladish is a college

graduate and is reliable but seems to imagine a number of things., Mr,

Baldwin stated that it seemed improbable $o him that a man like Harry

Campbell would be likely to be in that community especially on foot, dut

he onggestod that Agent oontact llr. amuh tor rurthor 1n1’orut1u. ot

Fouamor l. > ". - .'.x'~. ;: ’ ,

.. .t l.gont mdo amngements with llr. Baldtin that 1n the ovent nmr furthor .
. fanfomation was received to communicate this to the Indianapolis Ofﬁoa, uﬂ }.‘

. Mr, Baldwin stated that he was also township assessor and in that way ho‘ ’
got over the community frequently; that he was making a trip the next hy;
and that if Agent would econtact him after he came in he would nocrtau :
Ihother or not .ny cther poroon had oblorvod thia seme individullo

! & —.,‘, ‘\*x

Agont then eontacted Heb r ladiah, Glezon, Indiana, R. R. 1. who tt
first was very reluctant to give any information dbut upon persuasion stated
that he saw & man on Thursday, April 27, 1936 walk by his house in the fore-
noon between 9 and 10 o'clock who appeared to be lame in his left leg and =
appeared to be acting rather suspiciously, Mr, Gladish gave a description

" of this man which substantially fits the deseription of Subject Harry Campbell
but upon further questioning Agent ascertained that Gladish had talked to
Bert Goodwin, the man who had received the circular letter from the Indi- "~

. apapolis Office and it appeared very likely that as this letter contained
an identification order Gladish had memorized the desoription eontainéd om .’
this identification order, Gladish examined the photograph of Subject Harry
Campbell which Agent exhibited to him and stated that in his opinion it was
identical with the man Gladish saw, However, due to the fact that Agent
knew the circumstances under which Gladish had begun to look for Harry Camp-
bell it seemed 1lprobable that it eonld bo the m.

Mrs, nebg?-u;aauh stated that she had likewise séen this man ‘but had

not paid enough attention to him to be able to identify him, Mr, Gladish 4

stated that a truck driver for a lumberman who operates a mill in Peters-

burg, Indiana had also noticed this {individual and Agent could ascertain

this m'n name trom Marionﬂgggl. Petorsburg, Indim. , _

_ Asent contactod lhrion Bigsu nt Petgaaburs, Indim and ucortainod
that his truck driver's name was Frangig Davis. 4gent then interviewed - .
Francis Devis who advised that he saw a man within the past few days who .

- greatly resembled the photograph of Sudbject Harry Campbell and gave pub-
stantially the same description of this man, He stated, however, that this
man was walking along the road and that he appeared to be a tramp more than .
enything else, Agent 4id mot Dplace a }ot of faith 4n the identifiocation,’ .11:
view of the fact that Subject Campbell appears to have been apprehended - - -
recently, mo rurthor oomont '111 be mado as to tho intorvie' uth rrancu

Davis,
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Agent interviewed Bert Ooodvin, Glezen, Indiana, R. R. 2, who presently
lives on the farm where was formerly located Coats Spring health resort. Mr,
Goodwin exhibited a circuler letter which he had received from the Indienar .-

/
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Bureau Office, being a letter eaddressed to the manager of Coats Spring,
Littles, Pike County, Indiena, but had been forwarded to Glezen, Indiena
and hed been received by him, Mr. Goodwin denied making a statement that
this letter had said that Harry Campbell had had a hideout near Coets
'Springs and further advised that there was not any hotel at Coats Springs T~
any longer and admitted that he should have written the Indienapolis Office = .
to advise them of this fact tather than showing the letter over the entire .
meighborhood but stated that he aid not do so due to ignorance on his part.
Mr, Goodwin voluntarily surrendered the letter which he had received frém ..-
the Indianapolis Office to Agent and it is befng retained in the file fa -
this case and a correction is being made in the mailing list so that tho : 3'5
error will not bde repeated in the future, Mr, Goodwin said that he 414
not see anyone in that locality answering the description of Earry Campbon
but that in the event he did he would immediately communicate this fact ¢o
the Indianapolis Office rether than talk about it to his neighdors, Mr,
Goodwin stated that his mother~in-law Mrs, Phillips, told him that a few
days previous a stranger had come by and inquired the way to Winslow, -
Indiana end appeared in some respects to rosemble photograph of Subjoet e
c b.u. AU ; ‘i:\‘ { } 4 ~..,2 ’; ) o \7
/ S AR g o, Foor o /
’ Lgent lntorvieved ‘Rras. Tennessee Phillip- and har husband [th_], -
){hmipa, the mother-in-law and father-in-law of Bert Goodwin, Nrs.: ’:
Phillips advised that on Friday April 24, 1936 about 10:30 A, M, & man came _ __
by from the north past her home and inquired the way to Winslow, Indiana,
that this man was walking and was carrying a big suit case, Mrs, Fhillips
described this man in such a way that the description substantially fits
the description of Subject Campbell but it is mot being set out here in - - - -
view of the recent apprehension of Subject Campbell as it appears impossidle
that it could be Subject Campbell, Mrs. Phillips without much hesitation
o .- picked mut a photograph of Sudbject Cempbell from emong @& group of Photographs
" @s resembling the man whom she saw on the date mentioned above, BShe stated '
. that this individual went on to the south and she did not see him any more, -
She stated that Audine Burwick, a girl living in the neighborhood had likewise
observed this hdiddml 'hon he cano by her hane und adviud Lgent to eone
tact Miss Burriok. TN s T ey
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Croee ol lgent then mterviond liu Audi;hurﬂck, Glezen, Indtana. R, i. l. A
who stated that she was visiting NMrs, Tennessee FPhillips on April B4, 1936 .
- and saw a man eome by referred to above, 5She likewise descrided this man
R in a manner which could easily fit a description of Subject Campdell and

g tentatively 1dont1tio¢ll) a photograph of campboll as reaemblins th’.s mn.:

Agent interviewed Mrs, Iaurieg‘uur'ick, otep-moth‘r of Amune Bu.rvuk, :

who advised she saw this man from & diataneo but wes not clou onough tc
tell what he looked like, e : B e
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Agent then contacted Mr. Calvin Baldwin who is mentioned ebove, and he
advised that he had received no edditional information on his trip through’
the neighborhood on that day; that in the event he did get more information
he would notify the Indianapolis Office,

*lS e



In view of the fact that it appeared very improbable that the individual
seen in that community could have been Subject Campbell and that the reason
80 many people thought they saw an individual of this description was
because of the story which was started by Bert Goodwin who had received
a oircular letter from the Indianapolis Office which had been sent to the ...
manager of Coats Springs, Agent 4id not conduot any further imvestigatiom -~ .=°
in the neighborhood ef Petersburg, Indiana, bBut returned to the Indimpolis =

i Office and on the morning of April 29, 1938 Special Agent in Charge Yohn A,

Dowd received a telephone call from the Post Master at Yort Branch, Indim
40 the effect that a ‘man fdentified by him and others as resembling Earry

- Campbell was in that vicinity that morning selling watches, He further «.-;-"
stated that this man was traveling im a 193 uth eoach with nnothu- ‘o
man and woman, and that tho car carriod Okl cense platu. aumborn e
unknown, - . T i i : QTS

Charso Dowa, Agont S L

Lcting upon instrucuonl of Bpecnl Agent 1n
communicated by long distance telephone with Captain Albert Felker of the
Evansville, Indiana Police Department {nasmuch ag Fort Branch, Indiana, is ;-
only a short distance from Evansville, Indiana 4 requested Mr. relpr to
instruct his men to be on the lookout for the abqve car. Mr, Felker advised
that they would be glad to do this, and that in {he event further information

was gainod they -ould oomnunioato this fact to the Indianapolu Otfieo.
¥ e el L I S .‘ ‘:.

Captain !'elker ovidently gave this 1nfomation to the Indiana Stato
Police inasmuch as the Indiena State Police radio dbulletin for April 29,

1936 carried a broadcast of the above 1nformtio to the effect that these

_persons were traveling {n a car having Oklah ieenae 427531. e

The tologram of roforenco was dispatchod to the Oklahoma City Office
under date of April 30, 1936 requesting that a check be made of the above .- .
Oklahoma license number and the reference teletype was received from the 7
Oklahoma City Office on May 1, 1936 to the effect that current 0 e
sutomobile license 123531 on a Plymouth sedan was sold to Tdwards, -~
112] East Rogers Street, El Reno, Oklahoma and that the police at El Reno
advised that Edwards is a young man five feet ten inches tall, 160 pounds,
is cock eyed and has been there two years, and that he travels over the " °
' sountry buying and selling bankrupt jewelry stock. In view of this it is

 believed that this is the same man seen dby the Postmaster at Fort Braneh.

Indiau und others, and no turthor 1nve.tlgation '111 bo eonduetoh
T The Indianapolia Orfico roccivod e lottor nder dato oI ilay 1, 1936 -
from Mr. lex!_nqxar Assgistant Cashier of the First National Benk of 34 ‘
Sumner i\ er, Illinois to the effect that he had read in the paper about .
Subject Hirry Campbell dbeing seen in Fort Branch and that he delisved that
$he man described in the paper was im his bank a few days previous to that .
time, Mr. McVickar advised that at the time this man was in his bdbank that
he was trying to pawn an expensive looking Walthem Wetch for $10,00, Mre
McVickar likewise advised that he had copied the license number of this
car and thet it was 123-531, and that it was a yellow tag but he could not
tell what state it was issued by. It is probable that this was the seme
car as mentioned above and a letter was addressed to Mr. McVickar thanking

him for his cooperation in this matter.
“ 14 =
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In view of the fact that although nothing officisl has been received
from either the office of origin or the Bureau by the Indienapolis Office
to indicate the apprehension of Subject Campbell and Karpis, inasmuch as
this matter has been given wide publicity in the newspapers it seems that
there is no doubt $hat these men have been apprehended, In view of this ]
feot, @ll further leads in the Indianapolis District tending toward the <« x. -
apprehension of Subjects Campbell and Karpis will be held fn abeyance pemd- .-- -
ing further fnstructions to this effect; However, in view of the fact that‘ o
there seems to be some merit in the Mentifiution of a photogra;h of Sube .
Ject Dr, Joseph P, Moran by Emma Knesek and Henry B, Claar, leads are botng«
ut out to conduct additional 1nvent13ation 1n thla respocta -y '_;(qv L A

M e \.(x,,’ NS
'_1.' ‘:.,,”

i
!
i
3
i

, Under dato of Aprn 17, 1936 ® circnlar letter was addreuod to all
mineral wells and health resorts in the State of Indiana with a request -
that in the event Subject Harry Cempbell appeared at any of these plaool’f_“
for treatment that the Indianapolis Office de notified. A copy of Identi- T
fication Ordor !Io. 1236 was forurded with each circular lottor.

. o <~.-"Z‘,. -

; 3 s -;' \\ S 4 \r R ,,’ ) \ L. I;‘r LAY e \! _
: oo by ) Lo s Lo ~
e 1-:.( - r",, oA mmgmm IﬂDS '?,"-fk.,,..l»."‘("“-\,"'k., . :‘..},
mnmnmus OFFICE at Rensselaer, Indim .'., e ;’_;.;;‘,,“ SHE

Will exhibit a photograph or Dr. J'oseph P, lloro.n to Henry K. Clur,
f night station agent at the Monon Railway station., In this connection it
might be mentioned that seriel 7-~9-22a of the Indienapolis file contains
a large photograph of Dr, Joseph P, Moran giving both a full face view and
a #ide view, in an effort to ascertain whether or mot he can identify this
photograph as fdentical with Edward K. Iynn 'ho 'as in Cedar Lake 1n J’anua.ry .

) ; 1935. . FAF ’( ]

At Cedar Leke, Indiana j

Y

: Will likewise exhibit the abovo photograph of Dr. Joseph P, Moran $0 - - -
‘Miss Emma Knesek, Postmaster, and to Miss Knesek's mother who lives with ’her,
in an effort to ascertain whether or not they can identify this photogreph -

as jdentical with xdnrd K. 'ynn ibo was 1n cedar Iako in J’anuary 19365 & ’,.,

By
i :
B Y 3 A L.
1 5 6N y Yo N
. I . - "
AR o -

ce T wil contact L. )lontobilnekcr, a ml ntate doalor vith oftiee =
tlocated just morth of the Monon Station, Cedar Lake, and will exhibit to\,
him the photograph of Dr, Moran in an effort to ascertain whether or not’“
he noticed this 1nd1vidual in com Lake dnring J’anuary 1956. . . )
£ '.

(T SO

Will oconsider tho advinbnity of upproaching J’ohn 81nt1tu at tho ...; —_
Cedar Beach Hotel in an effort to determine whether or not he saw the
individual known as Edward K, Wynn in Cedar Lake in January 1936,

w ]l -



Will obtain the address of Paul Labutus from John Sistitis inasmuch
es it appears that Paul Labutus was the clerk at the Cedar Beach Hotel in
January 1936 who cashed travelers chocka for Edward K, I'ynn.

.. Will also consider the advisability of contacting Irank Young and the
‘proprietors of the Kennedy Hotel in an effort to ascertain the identity ot
Edward K, Wynn who 1- ;eportod to havo atqyed ut theu pheu 1n .Tanuary

1936 ”
- e “ : V v N“l

R . - -

l[ILlAIJm OFFICI at lilwaukee N liaconain

will tttanpt to loarn through the Poat orﬁ.co at )ulnukoo 'hothor
or not there is such an 1ndividua1 in the city of lulwauho as Ed-ard K. 'Ynn.

will ulso cttempt to 1oarn 'hether or not thoro u lny rocord or t'o
special delivery letters being sent from Milwaukee, Wisconsin to Edward K,
Wynn at Cedar Lake, Indiana on January ¢, 1936 and January 11, 1936 and if N
such a record is located, will attempt $o0 ascertain the identity of the :
sender of these letters as well as the identity of EBdward K, Wynn, and if -~
located will definitely establish whether or not Edward K, Iynn is fdentical
vith Bubjoct Dr. :ouoph Po Ioruu S X LA IR 'Y

) .
e e A o e ...A...-v.—-icuu P . Y SR kL,

- l6 »



JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
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May 10, 1936.
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the}'guns obtained from the apartments of Alvin Kerpis and
Fredjflunter at New Orleans were received in the Supply Room
and complience with the Director's instructions were turned
over to the Laboratory in order that the necessary work could
be performed on these guns for further leads.

For record purposes, this ia advige that J@ )

Resp ctf »

T. D. Quinn
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© Mr. Gomaelley telephoned from Cinoinmati and stated that he bad
been talking to the St. Pauyl offices that Canjdell appsrently is mot N
going to come throagh vory easlly faor usy that Can dell nov wants aa o
sttorney. Mr. Connclley stated that he ¢01d the Agent at 8t, Penl to \
tsll Carpdell 24 Karpis 4f they do mot come through, we will briang NS

another {niictrent sagainst thes in Ohlo for kidnaping the doctore § -
told Mr. Connelley thzt NcKee wed in my office and that I would 4nfors

hin of this s hs would retara ¢o Bt. Paul this evening.

. Connelley stated that Karpis wants to talk to Caspbell for
aboyt five or ten minutes end get his to plesd guilty to the Rremer
case} thst Karpls bas {n mind if Caspbell plesds gullty to the Erscer
coT cass, we vill not put Karpis sad Caxpbell om trial, I told Pr, Oonnelley
. that we should get these mea to plesd guilty im the Bremer case and make
N 3o deal with ther on the Nexn cazej that Lf they will sot go thrpugh with

) tais we will fndiot thew o the Chio exse. - =
L  RBOORDED -4 - //539
by ¥r. Connelley stated that Crm;bell recesived etter -ﬁ'«.‘ﬂq‘-:»r: T
D last night which was resd to himg that Campdell orjed over the letter, '~ ' '™

i = Er, Connelley stated that Campbell said that the only agreengat/he peiy;f:. .
\T was to sign & waiver %o go to St. Pazl. I told Mr, cmdlqlh* o
Caxpbell had already signed the waiverj that I tolg Cemjdell we ‘would ge JU TiCE
easy on the girl 4if he would tall the truth and 1-us vhere Coker wuy; -
.condloymmwt&cymmukowwnthhuuui Fiif
Karpis for sbout thirty sinutes. M. Connelley stated that he thinks -
pbell weats to ask Karpis if he turned him inj that they may get, . ..~
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- FEL:RAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION \
U. S. DZPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
1300 Liberty ¥rust Bullding
Philadelphia Pennsylvania
May 4, 1936.

, : ; ee ~oA
mNOtOI‘. - e g AW g e e T e oMy ? " - S g ,“:b ), y*r‘i‘-“ﬁ'j' - g.‘a{. Lt e =8
Federal Bureau of Invutigution, TR ot SRR N
laa'hington, n c. o . o . .:4# e - o e .

" . ol T N e BRI 4 . N e
7. «_‘ (' . . > T ~ : - ",’" -’\:_-"’.I"’ A‘i‘ <’-.' . . . ) < : "’.A
Dear Bir oA ¥ AR S
o i £ ‘:\ PRI

Rooontly, we have had & number of olrouhu oome to
thio office to be distributed to approximately fifty thousand persoms
on our mailing lists, etce In no instance have these eirculars deen
folded, and,while I appreciate the Bureayfas besn busy, yet, wvhea

" the oirnulurc have arrived, in order to fold the fifty thousand wn

" each occasion, end 0 far there have besn three occasions, it has taken
the time of Agents, overtime, which they have voluntarily put in, whemn
their efforts_oould have boen used on nctin cases now pending at ﬁu
Philadelphia Bureau Offfess N S n .

. v \' N .

’ Prankly, it hu taken }-o much tim that the Agontl have
volunta.rily eontributed from thelr own pockets to have the circulars
Tolded by a private concern here, in order to get them out with as much
speed and dispatoh as possible for the Bureau. 1 frankly do not be- -
lisve that the situation is a satisfactory one., I believe that sither
these circulars should be folded by the Buroau, or wo should have author-

ity to have them foldod by L privavo smoern loeclly gt -o nuoh per
thousande .- - . ‘ T

It is a waste of time and money to the Bureau to be
plaoing Agents and olerical employees onthis work of folding whem it -
could be done by the Bureau or by private concerns mush more cheaply
than salary time used by employees to fold eirculars. After they are

folded, of courss, we must ctuff the onvolopoc. This in itself takes
oonsidorabh time.

: . ‘f I would upprechto it. theroforo, 1f we oould come h
scae nnderstanding ﬁth rospoot to this nttor. et

ta

i .

Very truly yourl, e

URIGTNAL FILED 1Y /,é o

S a0 )
‘ A - Speoial Agent in Chtr‘.. A .
e . RECORDED | ‘7.. 6—76° //5-“0

- — —— o A . Sl e+

» roLTen .
R T ‘!.. ;.:‘

wivns 2,
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e -  FEDERAL _JUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
- - U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

reriiad

" 7. 1036,

- ,!
S R T S AP _H;HORA!ID'J‘ FOR MR, wln DE e i Q’\‘ s
., HOOR gt
e T ek s YR ey .'f_w_x Y l".:‘.- - .

N

o Referense is made %o ¥he attached lottor htod “5' i
&q 4, 1936, from the Philadelphia office relative $o the ;...
folding of various wanted siroulars dnd reward moticess ’t""xl'«_,- »

Iu:tod oinulsn on lobimou :nd Dalwd have bou ) o
sent to the field offices for a good many months and were - ‘,:‘,.; oL
not folded, A suzgestion letter was received fram the fim~ PR S
- @innati office suggesting that these eirculars de folded s6¢ =
. that they eculd be inserted in small Bo, 10 envelopes, and ~ -
about the sams time the New York office roqun‘bod that the
Government frank be placed om the back of these ciroulars, -

This procodure, both as to the frank end the foldimg, 48 = = 'u. -~
" dbeing followed at the prount tiu on all Dainard and lobin- { EERE N
‘loneirenhrlo g ’,__ G j SRS ‘,3 . R

v DV : .’-'"\___v," . : : ome T ! \)
. !'ho !ow l'ork cf‘rie- roquntod that thic same pro- T
cedure de followsd on the FEMATY eiruelars, but at the time RS
we began printing these eirculars on Kapis and Campbell it
was decided to print them on a smaller sheet in view o2 the
fact that we had more machines thatoould run this size sheet
of papers The field office addresses practically covered the . ... - .-
reverse side of the reward oirculars and the matter of placing
the frank on thed was discussed with you and Mr, Douglas ¥y .
the writer and it was deoided that if this was attempted 848 -7 "'~
would lead to eonsidsradle eonfusions The ¥ew York offiee - .. i
"was advised of this dscision and was ssked if 1t desired $e Chw
have the eirculars folded without the tunk. !r. 'hmoy T
advised that this was desired, - .

..\

-

. Ty
KARRASX N m? r‘-‘ :
‘ h * o /, ( -

T The first 10,000 revard oircuhn nborth h.rph - st
Caxpbell whieh wers sent $o0 the Philadelphia effice were mok .. SR
folded; howsver, 40,000 additional eopies which were seat % DT
Phuo.dslphh were folded pﬂor io transmittal, A v T

T, T ' lupo«i:f'un.yY

} . wmcomoED 7 \574 //5'510
G !mumt.- 1 BV PTA CF 1 YESTIA 0w
- MAY16|936 Mn i
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Post LiTice Box flo,
St. feul, Kinnescte
May 11, 13936.

A e %#ﬂf&”’v ‘g Wxy SHE T
Director,' N A L TR RS &)

¢~ Federal Bureau of Tnvestigstich, i v,
: "' P/ '&:"E‘Sh.ngwn' U c.}, ,‘.”;\,;}ac,.,‘_";‘

A 'l.' )«v F ¥
g S

’ 4
1 g o P ."' d e
2z SR ‘ 3R, o o sy R wy
% L ,/ A T’!@ B AR Low S
: - ", P ) LR e s ~ by
B ear Sir: Kb SRS S r-‘*:t,'" LA e LT

re -grwé Rd hm q

P S ! ‘u

I

LE o SERCE N

e S A B g :

7“~1‘ o j' Inasmuch as thé Director has ordered that

&t enty-foar hout guard ‘be maintained on KARPIS in the

Eamsey County Jail at St. Pzul, Minnesots, and which. =~ . o

5 necessitates the use o three agents in eight hour ‘shifts, ;h';r LA

it is believed that the services of three additional U
agents arenecessary at thiS‘office in order to give the oo A}ﬂ;
york appropriatg attention. TN *~-;- "\\ *""‘{.J“t%* *g;
; . E 1 S ,

T Fl ‘Due to tke emergency Bituation e 'Stingggn A?uﬁ'f‘“; y!

‘this office because of the apprehension and questioning of -

-both KARPIS and CAMPBELL, it has been necessary to utilize. . x-s ...

" the services of Bpecial Agent G, A, Paulson as a guard.-As < ---—---'* ¢

soon &5 conditions perr:it arent Paulson will resume his

sccounting work.

e e m s~ - —Very truly yourg;T T T T

. - e

‘ ‘ . — ) . '-‘:"'. .: A"“.:"’ > R - »‘,. ""_.'_c.’ :"4'
N T TN (c w Stein‘ CLE hY
N ba ) )

-/ N '~ . 2 G w s'rm A A A e

' T "o ’ Special Agent 1n Charge. '
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May 18, 1936.

cnor v e Mry Co We BtAIn, - e o e tom, T I N LT A e T
yooane Y Federal Bureau of Investigatimla R w0 : -
(o » ST
g heaigt U. S. Departaent of Justice, --. i fadi
& F :"‘35 .-“ . Post Office Box 515, 7% ‘\Q,, : ._";’" L
A - St Pqul, Minnesota, j",»? fx’»’-ff?{
e R S T, -~ RN
“‘, L ‘ S’l~‘v ) R ey . ; Rt
. Dear 81ra LY. A ,;"', ;h;j,'g; X ‘*"‘j_:

>

R Be“erence ia mado to your eomuunication datod RS L
May 11, 1938, relative to the mad.ntenance or a twen'by- S R

I T S

’ four hour guard over Alvin Karpis, ~© = o v . 0t _

!hia is to eonfim Burean telegraphic instructlon L el

T\of this date directing Special 4gents D. A, Bryce and 4 ,, §
‘R. T, Hood “yom Aberdeen and «Po*uland, respectivdly, to o ;
. -+ proceed to St, Paul for general sssignment duties in eon=. - LGN
i nection 'it.h the above matter, SR S
T e aatecaeses o0 dl b e s 2
P USRS L PR U R OO vew t V you}.s.'..‘..d N SISt e P ‘..s -\
P \V'
¢
e e e e e e N
‘ ~ , Join Edgar Hoover,. B N~

Director. . AR : SR
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‘ FOSTAL !
: . DEDODED COPY
‘ 7/ Miss Cinoy ..
3
: ‘ .
2N
LY
* W2 22 COLLECT GOVT VIA MACKAY RADIO MAY 1 4 1935
X ' ! “
.Q\ NEW ORLEANS LOU 135 1158P 1936
-  DIRECTOR FEDL BUREAU OF INVESTN
\\ U S DEPT OF JUSTICE VASHN DC
\  BREKID SITUATION QUIET BUCHANAN UNABLE QUISTION, TODAY
\ “&.
‘\\ BUCHANAN UNDER DOCTORS CARE THROAT INFECTION WILL RENEW FUNCTION
X
U3 TOMORROW ENJOY CONFIDENCE HUNTER
MAGEE 25%4.
— "J
o™

—T - 5’ p
gsooso®® | /= Sk ;/‘%s%ﬁr

FED.RIL B.RLAU L
unt 19 208 AN
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- Post Uffice Fox 812
Chicago Illinois

- ML eim et sy e

v
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Poct vaster - . : - PR
Elmbursg, -~ - - . 0 o 5T e onToen
Illinols . : RE: BREKID

Dear 8ir:

R LTS TR T TNy, X

- . . 7

"In eornaction with e cover redently placed on R &
mail dellversd at 278 Geneva aAvenus, Flmhurst, Illinois, TR A
tracings of meill delivered to that phco havo boen ucolnd
at this office. c. A Y -

e P R T

Inaa:mch as tbo noceaalty for t-is mail eover no -
lonrer existe, it 1s sugrested that <his mn cover bo IR =
withdn-n. : '

Your cooperation in this ratter is apprc“intoi. <&

. ‘-,wls‘ : v_ ‘z/-
C)

Rruly yours, ~—*

—

T ’/ .. r/ ‘“\W

'y

/ .
(-/ ) \nl/ Sl ) very

s v DM LapD LT
o A spocial u-nt h Chlm '*

»
ok
1

.

O A i - A~ bne Sn A e e el . -

REQORDED

MAY 19 936
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\\
. Post Office Box
Chicago Illinois
A T T P ~" "_T Q'.y RE. s pz‘,:...' -y e
Pem ) ') ‘
el -

Post Vaster - .
Dixon, L
 I1doote o . LT oL -

Dear Sir: T '7{-

-

Ilsols. * . J

>
San

T Inuwoh as tﬁo necessity tér

o, v ey e~

St AR e, e

‘ P N e
REGORTW‘D
&
INDERXED

MAY 19 1936

B Recently lt was n"uostod thot ™ cou'r be plwoﬂ o A
on rail addressed to eotymll. 87 Galene nenuo. Dixos, } N
“ “j ‘\\ é’\ -~

,'" '\ / : } ) ’V.ry ﬁml] ’alr...l . i
/

. } ’

.o

s

-uch mail cover lo

e e P - e

Your cooparstion i{r this matter is epprecisted.

: 1 3 ‘
. te i < } . ;
) .
- ‘) ..

-
A D. M, LD B
DPS: FB ’ . Speoial Agent u Cho.rp

Lo - - L ", Pl "
c¢ Bureauy . - % e 5 AR &
PO S . e R SSL I C g
. Y \ SR .
x v : T R T
s o - T B ST r
’ - ] - - - ; ;] ]
; 3 - o FARDE .7 ™ S et
LAREREIN o
) -, - Yo } o } ‘ } S )
- . > 5 A 4 3 o
. . ?‘ y / A

1

longer exists, it is requezted that sume de torminatod. B T SR

At e

17, (%‘//ﬁé/‘r‘

e ;-\‘Lg“][v“
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_ ¥edrral Bureav of Investination

A. &, Prpartment of Justice

Post Office Pox 2118
Detroit - Nichigan
May 14, 1936

Director _
Federal Buresu of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

Re: BREXID
Dear Sir:

Transmitted to the Bureau end to the offices
listed below are copies of a letter written to Wynona

/Burdette, en inmate of the United States Detention Farm,

Milan, Michigan, to her sister, Mrs. R. IZ’Wilson, Route
B, Hominy, Oklahoma,

The original letter is being returned to Mr,
John J. Ryan, Superintendent of the United States Deten-
tion Farm, to be forwarded as addressed,

« Reineckes
HIIR: AM Special Agent in Charge
7-25 ‘
Z'Enclosures\‘g
cc-St. Paul ?’ Iﬁ(Enclosuro)
Chicego
Cleveland b

Cincinna t#

“’V&\t;)

RECORDED & INDEXED

7-S2LMS 45~
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«COPY-

a e g AN ey . ammTrE --~<'~'. ‘\.M —tai ' RN '.‘.m-\fr b o q.....-sv‘ m-p .-u.,‘- 1’; - f‘*;':y L Teaee,
PR T A S A S SRR \' T T

Letter addressed: - ' -° . S YL ,ux.i-', BRRCIE AP O

Mrs. R. D. liloon S SR ;

——kg, PP W

. ; l-tx
€< Jae hg

P S W « ﬂe ,}i '

Hom.iny, OkIQhOBH, R.B. R »_"v . P & e X \;A;v:
; "'7' - .\ }U‘)“ 'j\ ,4)\‘ b"/v“.x )’2« <‘4z; " 'M‘.llan, mch.,‘ : o
Hello Darlngs:- el ,i;'.z,a,::f:*.ﬁ L e T Pl
. How you was, am you? Fine! Well that's good. I'm going to
answer your sweet letters right now - and maybe you'll get this one,
I see by your letter thet you must not be getting mine, I certainly
can't understand why you aren't. TNy T TNy T TN
’ Y ‘ % S
) }I am 80 glad you rinally’ have your teeth out. I just know ,; o
you will start feeling better. I hope so any way. It is good to hear
all of you ere feeling good. I was so worried about you as I did mot , ...
hear at all last month you know, You have no {dea how good your. .. . ...
letters meke me feel and I don't mean Per - vell, vell, nuff o' that -
huh? I'm feeling like e two year old Purp, ha, ha, just washed my hair
and the crezy stuff keeps felling down in my face, I get 80 mad et it -
I could honestly eat fried chicken. Now that is good isn't it, g T
oh boy. Oh, say, that reminds me, I sure would love to have one or
your fried biscuits. When you fry some, eat a big fat one and think
about me, will ye? okay - guess I had better quit the funny stuff and-
) get down to business. ; Yes, I heer; from Art every month, but he hasn't
" decided as yet to write every week. Yes, honey, I know Aaron is in +
hosp., He writes me quite often, bless his heart. I reelly enjoy read-
ing his letters. Honey, if I remember right he has been in Wedsworth
since Jan.the last letter I received rrom him he was gaing do-n to Ihe'l

~eimpngon - v —— 0 . "
; N A NPTy T v
o R S SRk ety
K H: y YRR gt L
B ! .

: for a couple of dan. S B T R -
-, \.: J" . 2 Tt e PRI N -
R A S B Terd - o

- Sorry, doar, that I didn't finiah this and got it orut, but I ,“,.:..-,‘
" have been rather nervous the last couple of days end haven't relt 1ike /
writing, as you no doubt have heard by now that they have B. C. !,l I
custody and I am very sorry for him and his wife as she was 'with him T
when he was picked upe I do not know who his wife is, or anything ebout °
her, but of course her being Harry's wife, I would like to help her, I
hope she gets released, but if she comes here I will be glad to try and
meke her time as eesy as possible far her, as she & I are in ea rather
peculiar position, if she loves him as I do, I am sure she will be will-
ing to meet me half way,. 3

Now about your house cleaning, Honey I mey get my furniture ‘
yet. The fedral men are trying to get it for me and I certainly eappre-

WMUSdLs DESTROYED
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-2-

ciate it very much and if they succeed in their efforts and Richard svrm ".:
can get a truck to come and get it, you can have it. Esther, honey, =
it 18 lovely furniture, and it is not cheap, and I know you will _.f ‘
like it, Essie I'm going to ask you to give Millie eome of 1t, as I . °
;.. know she will love it too, you seé, if R.D. can meke the arrangemnts SR
4 1t won't cost much and 1t is worth it; es it would cost around $200.00
to ship it by trein -« I'm not for sure yet, but I hope I will get it. .
I am quite sure Mr, kMetteny will notiry you al he took your addreu
men he waa hero to see )\e. -

,"-' : ‘,-"' ‘.“'-,g.. “. ».v'*.- l-. ~ :"» 3 :

' I wou.ld love to see Charlea Roy, gee, he must 'be a fat little
thing. How is Blanche & her family getting along? ‘ .

Well, sis, I must close and drop a few lines to Gwen, I will » -

B3 &

try to write a- better letter next months Ans:var soon dear. ) t
.=’ - Gobs d;d 1oads of {ove from ym{r loving baby lia, B
el BemaBs o UL D
P.S. E Tell Richerd Hello for me, Excuse this writing Keet. Please.

Gwen's letter is on other side,

—— . —— — i ———— =

R SE——
v m——« ———— > (-} Y { g

-

s T, g ;-"" ; mla!;! ma" ‘
”, ‘ hy 8‘ 19% . N

-~ __‘.«

Hello, )y Derling:-
, 'Well, how's things going by mow? And how is my little girl
feeling? I hope you are lnppy and vell 'hen this letter hits your pro- .

cious 11ttle hand '-.‘j,, Ll

; . ‘-l’.
,."- - -~ rd

No, little ons, I hed not thought you had forgotten ne, u \,,,
much grief as I have ceused all of you, I think that would bde rather
hﬂlﬂhdo. K : -‘.‘-‘ } ‘\-'. ) - 3 s ®

,.‘ l' - /‘} o / ',__.\n : '~ / A )

P

Honoy, don't you let school get the best of you, because Just
think what it will mean when you graduete, gee, I hope I will get to oL
be there for the big blow-off. I mean when you graduate, -

I would sure love to see all of you. I know Jimmie looks good
with bher hair long. her fece is a nice shape for 1it.

1 am very sorry to hear about Lulu and her family being in such
11l health., It really is terrible but if the Lord sees fit everything
will turn out all right,



fyouhurt. T h%';;,_»w,‘:v

e

R ST U, PO S P LI w-..<-=¢1~< " st 3--' "". *ﬁ’"‘"’ e *P‘.;’l"e-""

Yos, Gwen dear, your new boy friend really aounda mtemlnng.

I would love to meet him, honey girl, He must be a grand boy to be e,

' .

friend of yours - and he sounds like he is real good looking. ,I do ;,j l,‘.~.~,
hope you don't fell in love vith a 4dizzy blond, Ha Ha just tell me no‘t LA

. to be prying into your business, No, little doll, I'm not trying to - -

run your business., If I thought you would object I would not mention

it, but Gwen, Au.nty 1ovea you 80 much it would break lw heart to see e
N ? ?. "‘ L

¢ L N ELRY ~ -
4.‘_ r A R

\ Boy, oh boy, how well do I know Tulsa doean't like Hominy or
Pawhuska, Ae far as that goes I don't think she likes any other town

but her own outside of Bixby and I can't see what there is there to dbe . .
proud of, I will never understand how I won second place down there, T
with me being from Turley.: Do they still have the contests et the same
plece? Hopey, don't do as your Aunty did, and let a boy get shead of you .
in singing. Ha, Ba, you know a boy from Bixby pleced firat end I placed
second, that is reelly good, isn't it? I em so glad you are getting -.
along so good in school and your singing. .How is the dancing and piano -
lessons going?

No, dear, you can not believe anything & men tells you, at
least I cannot (No)= if you have been reading the paper that's emough ™ " 'y
to tell you your Aunt Nonie will not believe anything a man tells her
in the way of love, or being crazy about me, Your right when you say
they all heve the same line, -Well, X have just come to the conclusion

P
1

"that they all get together enmd hatch up what they intend to say to the

next girl they go with apd I, Tor instance, was one to fall for thoir
line - Ha, Ha - at lsast, they thought I did. ;

Little dear, your girl friend must be a darling. I think 1t's el

cute ror you k:ldl to dress elike. I -ould liko to met her. I R R TP
- ’ R & v ‘QJ . 1:'1" “-‘.}.‘ :" ‘J“ ‘
. Honey I hava not the nlightest idea 'hen I '111 get to coms . ;7
home, I am praying it won't be very long tho'. My word, if you don't .
stop bragging on me, I'm lieble to sprout wings end fly out of here, ' . . I~

" " Ha, Ha, Ha. _It's good to know you, your deddy emd your mother thinks ‘,n_,"
of me thet ;ay and I can return the dompliment.j ook J o j‘ .

A Y,

You are right doar. 1 tbink Millie's children should snap out
of it. They must remember that their mother is flogging hard to make . ;
things go. Can't you get them all out and talk to them? Just explain
to them in plain words, talk streight and try to show them what they
ought to do. Will you do this for Aunty? Kiss little Ellen for me, God
love her 1little heart, Well, dear, I'm out of paper so mst ring off,
Answer soon. Loads & Loads of Love from your

X0X0X0XO0 Aunt Nonie



Post Office Box 2118
Detroit - Michigan

ey 14, 1938
. ’ ) . R R e e SR RPN ~
Superintendent - - i IR A

United States Detention Farm .. T
¥ilan, Iichign ' ' ‘ M

Dear )r, Rysns

Enclosed herewith is letter writtem by - -
%ynon# Burdette, an inmnte of your $nstitution, ¢o
her sister, ¥rs. R, D.‘nlson, Bominy, Okleahoma.

-

The contents of this lstter have been
carefully moted and ]I desire to extend to you my
sincere thanks for your eontinued oooporauon in thie
and other xatters.

*

VYory truly yours,

- H, B, Boinecks - s
HHR: AM Special Agent in Charp
7-25

Enclosure / )
o0=-Durean
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\ 503A U.S. Court House & P.0. md5-.
L Selt Iake City,Utah.
P May 12, 1936,

B Iudse z.?. o-ﬂnh.

United States At?my. sy yi. 5 il e

Runo, !:ondl. £ \-

SN - this will aoknovledy uoeipt o!' your lcttor ot EAll L
:”“"&_:_ \ , your Iotter of Uay ¥, 1936, l\connoction 'ith en lndiqdm ; e
i known as _J_gggllggg. who is belleved to reside at €05 Ocpan Avenus, ¢ .. ¢
e LN - Brooklyn, New York, and who has recently been im compamy with. 7/ = *.
e , no. It is moticed that he is driving afcadillse . :
= o e -, GBT With New YOrkflicense N Sl—48a , £irivy xamsi s @it wianie oo v ey n
-~ X T SRS N PSRN S q..._.._,.__.._-.._‘._w____‘-_..._.__‘..,.,b‘.“m--,.,.___...-..1._ R A SO L
! I have requested the New York office to meke a
t thorough check of this matter, and I desire to thank you faor
ecalling it to m nttent!on.
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' Special Agent in Charge

Post Office Box 812
Chicago Illinois

May 13, 1936

Cleveland, Ohio 5

Desr Sir:

I am returning herewith the original and three

c,:piu;s of the photogranh of JohJZetzer with copies of this
letter, and copy of the nhotograph of John Zetzer is likewise
beinrs forwarded to the Pitts’bursh‘, Little Rock.SanAntdnié,
St. Faul, Oklahoma City, and Kensas City offices. Copy of

Zetzer's photograph is also being transmitted to the Bureau

herewith.

Very truly yours,

D. M, LADD
DPS: B ‘ Special Agent in Charge
7-82 S ‘ .

cc Bureau (enc.)

Pittsburgh, Little Rock, St.Paul S
San Antonio, Oklahoma City ’

Keanses City - Efc'-uit’if'-‘a“ 5 AN

by
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{
JOHN EDGAR HOOVER k

DIRECTOR 'L A\ z Mr. ;:.h»;, ........

;,_) Nr. Do, ezt e

EAT:CDW gfmrﬁl gurwu Uf gnﬁmﬁgaﬁun L I e et

\ PMr Cledg e

. 3. Bepartment of Justice 7 DM Codiey e

ingtﬂl Cosbr. Euvards ool g

Ba,h ?. a‘ ' :r. ?~:"" e eeveen

May 6, 1936. n -*-1..

Time - 12:;20 _P.X. . ;:'
. [V R ¢ PR ST S

MEORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR y e

Re: ?Bremer Case. , _;:""3_

et . Gazdy '

-

reference to your various inquiries concerning the angle of this matter
down there, and pointed ocut to Mr. Magee the fact that Fred Hunter's
signature does not eppear on the fingerprint card, and we have no
specizens of his handvriting. Mr. Magee said that at the time the
fingerprints of this man were taken, he, Magee, was out at the apart-
ment, and when he returned to the office, the process was over and the
prints in an envelope ready to be sent to the Bureau, which was done
immediately thereafter. Mr. Magee does not know at this time who
supervised the taking of Huntert's fingerprints. I told Mr. Magee to
-get some specimens of Fred Hunter's handwriting.

I telephoned SAC Magee at the New Orleans Office with _J )
o

I then mentioned to Mr. Magee that in the oral statement
submitted by Fred/Hunter, copies of which were forwarded to the Bureau,
there is no mention made of the place where Fred Hunter was born. The
statement says that he was born in a certain year, but the place of
birth is not shown. Mr. Magee said he would get this information.

He said that he told Agents Tollett and Buchanan to get the personal
history of this man, and he dozs not know why they failed to ascertain
this perticulsr point. I told Mr. Magee to ask Mr. Tollett and Buchanan
why they did not get this infcrmation, pointing out to him that this is a
purely elementary point and should have been ascertained so that we can
have this complete personal history of Hunter.

Respectfully, .
Eo ‘o rmO
s,
REOCORDED & INDEXED _/_"'vq / !v -//5 ¢ )?,

'»" f - o L‘..{/ N T )

-— - $ ’ . o
ﬂf«'ﬁt, O"ﬁ) W

Pp—



Ar. . .
{ ’ I" ) m Mr. Toir ~ A
: Mr. Lot -
/ Chief (7 .
Mr. Cles~ .. .
Me. Cel-v

'I‘ELETYPE Kr. Ed=zrl-

Mr. Eyon .

Mr. Form-
DECODXD COPY . Bashe

Mr. 3ose; ..
- ° Mr. Beio. .
My. Lert-.

Mr. Qu.-> .

¥BI NEW ORLEANS  5-12-36 11-00 FMd ELU
DIRECTOR BREXID BUCHANAN INTERROGATED HUNTER NEGATIVE RESULTS EUNTER
DENYING ACTUAL PARTICIPATION POSTAL ROEBERY BUT INTIMIDATION KNOWLEDGE HEARSAY
PARTICIPANTS REFUSES TO DISCIOSE ADVISES WILL NEVER TELL POSTAL INSPECTORS
BECAUSE OF TREATVENT OF RELATIVE OHIO SITUATION QUIET HERE
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END -
OK FBI WASHINGTON DC WCS
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‘o8t Lffice Fox &lZ
Chicuco I11lir-1e

_¥ay 13, 1986 -

v".) =
tpecisl igent ia Chares = S .
Cinelanrati, = L I
Gule ; | K3 miIp oo
Pear Sirs

It has bess Lreviously requested thet erch office place
@ stop notice Ln eesh ‘tete Yotor Vehiele Buresu om 1¢ uiek
sedsr, motor Ko. 63052168, seriel No. B395372. This cer wmas

" recently loceted at Corpus Cnristy, Texss. 4 eopy of tiis lstter

i{s being designatel for esch field office, ani it is reuested
that t!e stop notices plece’ witi the respective Ltate Votor
¥Yi:hicle Luresus be sitbdremn,

IS 18 further suspested that Lr_viev of the¢ receat
sprresension of vatvzchampbell and AlvinCLnrplo that euch field
office review itz file, and sdvise this office of the nurher of
stop rottiees still ocutstarniin; on auto.biles belfeved to have
tezn fr *ie vossesz oI of gudbjects i thie Cum:-. !eversl of
ttece au.0 ' 2blles agnin~t wiiic.. atop 1otice: fur-erlv wmerc pisced
' uve beer lozeted, end this office ean then advieewhich ctop
rotices ean be withirawn,

Yery truly yours,

Le e LADD
pre:rs Speelal sgert in Charge
7-82
ce Buresu .
Yacl field offiee
o XED
ABCORDED & INDE -
: /-5 76- 1155/
| FECLE © v v 74 . Syifoe |-
- Aﬁl{{ . Lo P :.;l!gﬁiuga
" 19 ‘936 MA,‘ q . JG



MAY 8 - 1936

W31 25 GOVT COLLECT

DIRECTOR FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

US DEPT OF JUSTICE WASHINGTON DC

BREKID CONFORMITY TELEPHONE CONVERSATION TODAY PROCEEDING
LITTLEROCK ARKANSAS SEVEN FIVE PM ILLINOIS CENTRAL RAILROAD
CAR ELEVEN LOWER ONE ARRIVING LITTLEROCK ELEVEN FIFTEEN AM

SATURDAY
CONNELLEY
BREKID,.

S31iv,.

C o o
UK. OFFIC®

<

C CHICAGO ILL 820P MAY 8 1936

.
. be
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g ! O ( <' ( ) i;w '.‘.; ason x ‘

dir. Devsiomag \

: . _ @fehmd ?urcau of gnﬁczﬁgaﬁtm Calef Cuck ... . %
o T LS. Beprrtment of Justic Y /A ..4

g, Mo Edwocle
§ ! ' 2. Ezan
!‘ 827 Broaed Street Nationel Bank Building -
i Trenton Lew Jersey e ,_ﬁ' :"‘h““‘
Hay ul-. 1936.
Director, -

Federal Bureau of Investigation,
VWashington, De Ce

" Dear Sir:
.. %\
A surveillance was recently maintained by Agents of gy
this office at Atlantic City, X.J., in an effort to cause the appre- ot
hension of ZarryQampbell based upon information that he had fre - ]E

quented a Thelan Drug Store located at the comer of the Boardwelk
end Illinois Avenue in that city. The set-up of the surveillance
included the installing of the sound power telephone in a secreted 1§ A
‘Place in the drug store, extending to a garage 800 feet distant,

At the garage Agents were on duty with the Bureau automobiles avail-
able to proceed as necessary to cause Campbell's apprehension,

In connection with the setup of the sound power tele-
phone, it was deemed advisable to have a buzzer at the garage with
a button et the drug store so that in the event Campbell entered
the drug store, the Agent on duty there would press the button, _
calling the attention of the Agents at the garase and subsequently
such instructions as were necessary would be issued to the Agents
et the garage over the telephone, By this arrangement it was un-
necessary for the men on duty et the garage to constantly have
the telephone line open and the instrument at their ears, This
arrangement proved to be quite satisfactory for the purpose in =
tended, Of course, it was necessary to string separate wires
along with the sound power telephone wire for the buzzer system.

. i

RECORDLED ¢ory Fiukb IN b

Upon returning to the Field Office, Agents experimented
and found that a buzzer could be employed by using only the wires
of the sound power telephone line, tha.t is, the push button batteries

Ripogopp | [ S’IL _\\ 553
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and buzzer were connected with the sound power telephone wires in
such a way that the buzzer operated and yet did not affect the
operation of the sound power instrument itself, However, no
attenpt was made to use the buzzer while the sound power receiving
sets were attached to the line in order that no damage would be
done to the instruments themselves. .

It is therefore suggested that the Bureau consider
the advisability of informing each Field Office that when sur -
- veillances of such a nature as occurred in this case take place
in their districts, & buzzer may be used in connection with the
sound power telephone lines, It is not known whether the buzgzer
would heve any deleterious effect on the instruments themselves
should the; be connected to the line when the buzzer connection
is made. However, there doss not eppear to be any necessity for
having the jacks attached to the instruments plu;ged into the line
except when actually being used and therefore whem it will be
necessary to use the buzzer the instruments themselves should be
disconnected.,

Very truly yoﬁrs,

A

J. A. MNURPHY,
Special Agent.
JAZ s EBES

ec: Jﬁt,M



JOHN EDGAR HOOVER / ( } ' M. -/_
JIRECTOR 4 ; My. Y —_
Federal Bureau of Inbestigation :" e
. 8. Brpwhment of Juntice ‘ N ﬁi-:zﬁ\l‘/‘_z
’”lﬁ"ﬂ““’ ?- € ' : ‘\
JJE:LBS May 21, 1936. _ o oo o
\ . Baebe
MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR -Joteph ...
There was considered at the Executives! Conference a suggestion M. Qlil-—»‘ —
made by Special Agent J. A. Murphy of the Trenton Office relative to the Bafide e
use of a buzzer in connection with the sound power telephone lines. Mr.J _ < PN
Murphy in his letter of May 14 points out that while maintaining a sur- Ty e
veillance at Atlantic City it was found that a buzzer arrangement of L7 Jc - S—
notifying the Agents who were using the telephone, in lieu of having the e e o
men on duty constantly keep the telephone line open, had been of practic e
benefit in connection with their surveillance duties. He is of the - o~
opinion that this might be brought to the attention of the other field ~ 3
offices in order that they might make use of such an arrangement in similar :\ N
situations. _—
N\ 3
. Mr. Edwards advised the Conference that the Laboratory had indicated L
that it would experiment along the line suggested by Special Agent Murphy it L
by devising a jack for inserting a buzzer and a battery on the sound power L
telephone line, and if found to be practical, arrangements could be made to <o
furnish the field offices with this equipment which would be rather inexpen- : {
give. The Laboratory feels that this should not be used at all times, as by “‘Y‘
80 doing it relegates the sound power telephone into the class of an ordinary ~ ¢
telephone. If the experiment is approved by you, errangements will be made gi
to have the Laborestory prepare this equipment and the Conference recormends i
if it is found to be of a practical nature that it be furnished the field 3
offices for use in conjunction with the sound power telephone. 2
Those present at the Conference were liessrs. Tolson, Temm and Y
Edwards. 8
o
o =
Respectfully, 8
e, 4
-4
Mr ‘7
: W Clyde TolAon,
c e
>
Y, nﬁ% [ 7-596-1] 53
y2 FEDLRA" RIRT* " OF {HVis L ;-
STICATION
To Do Quinn, )
¥ 3 Secretary. JUN 4 19364.x.

U S.UnPaR im i Llats
JUN 221838 & -
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER - / N ) jllx-m- ...... "

Al
DIRECTOR

o \ Jeveral Bureau of Inbestigation //7< ';na-t/m =
. , Mr.Ones. |
EPC:ON ® 3. Bry of Junics Mr.Oottey -
Blashington, B. €. , Mr. Edwards

May 29, 1936. V. Ferwae® . |

-

VEMORANDUM FOR MR. EDWARDS, Mr. Lonter . e

Re: Sound Telephone Equipmeny.

Reference 1s mede to the Conference memorandum of
¥ey 21, 1936, in which the Conference recommends that if a practieal----—m=ew’
way of supplementing the sound telephone equipment with a signalling - ;'b
device can be devised in the Laboratory the field be supplied with ™~ 1' j—
the same. : AISRY .,

You are advised that I have assigned the study of this —
problem to Mr, Pfafman end & report will be submitted within thirty ¢ D
deys concerning our efforts to design special plugs and jacks for !
this purpose. '

~
8 S
Respectfully, =
| g
L Pl E
E. P. Coffey. >
. -8
8
S
&
=
8
o
Q/,pﬁ -5~ 11553 |
\C' GF ' RECORDED FLLLRAL L UTTAY CF 1 VESTIGATIGN. |,
- JUN 4 19364.M..
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tlu-uchwh“muhdiuhammwtplvdhmh-‘ -
" and Bremer cisss Wy officials comnected with the sity government end :© % °
 the police departaeat of 8t. Paul, Hinnesots, 8us hes sow been huf- g
... viewed Ny Special Agent 8, K, MoKee and has suhutm & aigned state~ . 5;
:  ment of all imforuatioa shich may prove material, s signed state- . :
seat bas not yet deen received by the Buresu, also sritten .. w
. & letter to be delivered by Agent McKes to Gawyér at Klcatras, §*‘
{ .. enoouraging him to furnish information im his possession to Agent NoKeey :
-Agent McKee is, thmfm, procndin( t.o ﬂut point. d& ﬂu umuu s, SN

&
m‘as*m mtsmo' e

;of intervies sugu s e B NIRRT 1

S e e VR ﬁpi - B3 - 2 - ;

» 8011 mmouumobmnodihomruuonnm”ot &\
ur Ic!eodm,'in"lttomy at 8t, Paul, in an effort % ob s8e8- {

sion of certain moneys which she left with her relatives, 1oski N
faally, at Waukegan, Illincis. It is to De remexbered that a port.lon ’ ‘;.

of soney, held im & safety deposit box, was the property of - f 2o

C.3 Mrdd, and the Ranm family biss beea sdvised of the locatiom [ ™~

of lonqumtthcymm-hpctormurﬂumouw X

deon it advisedle, Nr, Noleekins has now informed Ageuts of the - ; “;4 -
St. Paul Office that he {s refusing te further represent Belle Bon' : ‘gt'

iatersbis because he brought her imto the Bt, Paul Office duriag - . Figwd.
January, 1936, edvising her te glve Agents a full, complete and t.nnb- :z‘ié»- :
ful statement of her association sith C, J, Fitsgerald, He bas informed
. that he is convinced end was convinced at that time that she did mob o B
'~ furnish 8 full end truthful disclosurs, and since he feels that she . §
‘ hu bottqod hh !u dou nt care h bo cuéchw -ﬂ.h hor turt.bc.-‘

\-."4.. { Ly —"
.

e Ladd ‘/{7 ’j ” M ¥ - .
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

¥Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI, OEIO FILENO. 7«25
o\
Gﬁ)h o) MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
. WHICH MADE R
-7~ +| DETROIT, MICHIGAN ----~ - 5/14/36 1 5/8, 18/50 - Wo Bo MATNEY - .. =
rmx  ALVIN KARPIS, with %aus - mrrm _wumo-cm AT
I. O. 1218 Dr. J’osoph M, with tlinu o KIDNAPING ; HARHJRING 0! J'UGITIVES;
i, o. 1232, AMPEELL, with plisses OBSTRUCTION OF JOSTICE; MaTIoNL
I ‘0 i S !‘IREARMS AO'I' Fi., =3 {‘ -
S unm: Eime ioad | examined Lugust z;,' .
1981, at Burlcaon Seniterium, Grand - 3'
Rapids, Michigan, Communication un-" f:
. tioned in reference letter advised
- of his former physicien's death, \-‘Q" ) :
.. D R \ ‘ .‘,P’; . = .‘ . ~.;.'.‘i‘ ¢ Y . “1’
\ -~ - - - 'y t 4 % ‘ IQ;—, oz - \ lv "‘; ‘- -\.‘_
- 1’-; . ( N i
TN . s ’x_*,x LN .":.., - ... ’%ih‘ ; ‘r".;v":: }
I.etter ot Spooial Agent D. l!‘ Ladd, s SEENUC 2N
Ohieago,wn_l‘inois, ggifod lhroh 31, 1956. A ";’ e SR
i
! DETAILS: pecial Agent S, L, Fortenberry contaoted C, S.
o eke, Business Manager of thefBurleson Saniter-
777" {um at Grand Rapids, Michigan, which is lgcated on the Eleventh and
Twelfth Floors of the Morton Hotels, Mre Blake examined the records
- of the Ssnitarium and advised that W, E.fMead oame to the sanitarium ~ ~. .
N\ on August 23, 1931, for examination, but was not kept for treatnent, } :
) and that he again came %o thg unitarim on J’\ino ¢, 1932” for opora- .
-~ tion and treatment. SaTr ‘_:,Y., G ‘ - d
| . His rocords show that he was operatod on ror R
stricturo and that he was discharged on June 19, 1952, and that - 'v‘,‘ R
. . Mead peid his bill gt the time of entrance, giving no reraronco. - )
_but stating that his occupetion was "mining and 0il." Mead 41d not'
make any additional comments as to his dealings in mining and ofle .. ‘(.
His age at the time ho eames to tho ‘hospital in 1931, was given p 4;-5" '
e fift 417. T ’ e L Sy N : Y
I oy Yy Yot Y oas 3
"'".wm.,w ANV / D0 NOT wRIE i THESE sAces.
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¥r, Blake advised that Dr. Burleson died on

September 8, 1935, and at that time they had sent out announcements L.

. of his death to all of t$heir former customers, and that }Ebed wes. . -
undoubtedly milod ono of these nnnouncmntn ke

‘ ? kS .:,« = 3-_. .‘,.a..

RS V‘""\—; ,i' l!r. Blake advlsod that aftor reoheckin; nis > S P
'records he found that their last milins address to Mead was s AT
1533 North Fargo Stroet, Chicago, Illinois, 'hich comparu ‘with the f
address given in the letter mentioned in the reference letter from ..
Special Agent D. ll. Ladd, Chicaso, Illinois, dated Mareh ﬂ, 1956.

tay ‘J‘“"_z‘f”&-%}r" ‘)n?-'e'"“

E R llra ‘Blake then made’ {nquiry’ amons “the unploy»s
ot tho Sanitarim, but none were able to recall ¥W. E. Mead, He - ; :
also searched his correspondence file, but was unable to find any -

correspondence either to or from Mead -inoe his diaohargo from the

- . _‘ Sa.nitarim. - ] ,‘,,._\7 ,"‘.-'-4_.;.».._ g et g '.‘,.ﬁ: ,,.—...M . "‘:‘_;-;t.:‘-’ (“d'ﬁt . »
SOy ‘\ PN TN TN T
A A 2 lﬂr. Blake auured Speaial "Agent 8. Le Iortenbom
. shat ahould Mead oontact the Sanitarium et eny tm, he will mgdiatn! s
notit‘y the Detroit Bureau Offioo. T ' o e
o L wE ,@. a'J" L \l . *”‘*gf i3 Rt "‘ "; .f'
e emmtmran e ¢ e meitea »am Ao e b thaat i .L-.—.&J¢- i e T h a e ——e AT +. A T AL W i s - Tl L




Post Office Rox B12
Chiceago Illinois .

Mey 13, 1938

o w0 T ol gy -.’ﬁ»s-x}wm it
‘¥r. walter Johnson *i7C.. %

. Wew Post Of{!
ﬁchlhuga. I1Mnd

.—u.

@ BT Inaanueh as nmnity 5o longer ro(.nix?os continuance Wi
X or tho tonoilng mall eonro. it is lupgestod that thoy bo
cuocnunuod et this e _::; T *

~

© .. Eobert glatrenate, 525 K. ¥ood Strest, mc.go.xu. e
] :’W \ Phillip¥-ewdold, 25840 X.Franeisco Avr., b ‘ - ,7- Moo
14 1loox Street, Chicego, 111, # 3 £ -
' :ohr)&u-pavlcz. 88‘3 ) 18 mneigco ".,. f:"j’_‘c_ 35 » ke -

e It 1s noted that the 30 du eover on the sau addrouoa B

“te 3750 ¥. Cerzek Road required by this officé on Terch 11, 1938 o

bee terminated. It is rejuested trat this nuil cover be

eontirued for s period of 30 days.

UL £ aleo requested thet 30 day cover be placed on e11
first class mall addressed to Charles P%xennlng. 14.':5 | 8 J’mh
nenw. cuem. nnnoh. f’ ey e r T R
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Hashington, 3. d. '( i

May 7, 1936. T
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"~ MEMORAN R THE DIRECTO e Tems

(6]

g\, SAC MacFarland telephoned Mr. Hood from the Clevelan advise

Re: Harry Campbell. \ Miss Gendy. o.oonom-

S

that they have interviewed Campbell's wife very thoroughly, and there is N
ry indication that she did not have knowledge of the fact that Campbell \
; ‘'was wanted by the Bureau, or of the fact that he was a fugitive from justice.
She claims that she met him through a ClargyMcGraw in Toledo, Ohio. Clara
. introduced Campbell's wife to him before were merried, telling Mrs.
Campbell that Campbell was her, Clara's, cousin. As a result of this
. introduction, they started going together, and she married him under the
name of Clarence CharlesfMiller. 8ince it has been definitely ascertained
- she is absolutely imnocght of anything in this matter, your suggestion that
—~. she be released is go to be placed into effect. She will be taken back
" to Toledo : tonight and placed back in her apartment.

With regerd to (Coker, Mr. MacFarlend said he takes a

"I don't know" attitude, denying that he has been involved in any criminal
activities since his release from the penitentiery at McAlester, Oklahonma.
Mr. MacFarland said he just received word from Oklahoma City that the
officials at the penitentiary at McAlester revoked Coker's parole in
February of this year, and that they are willing to send officers to
Cleveland to bring Coker back to ‘Pk.ltahopa and re-commit hin to the peniten-
timo S

ILED IN (- D/, o

U

COPY F

RDED

Mr. MacFarland said ‘tha “at.heXe s one item in the press dispatches 3
which have come out concerning the apprehension of Karpie which he would want3
you to know about, the same reading &s followss ¥Karpis, former Public Enemy
No. 1, was taken in Kew Orleans last week on information furnished by S. J.

xfettrick, local Postal Inspector.®™ Ro one is quoted as giving out this in-
ormation, the same just being a little paragraph inserted in the relem
concerning the apprehension of Canpbell. e e

X _ P -y
l‘é Time - 3:45 P.M. NAY18 10 7 ..... Zg //5'54» |
N I telephoned Mr. MacFarland relative to- the ltuation inveiving ’ :
= ? Sam Coker, and told hinm to obtein from Coker a waived:A¥ rbGov4l); teke hin |
to Oklehome and turn him over to the State muthorities at the penientiary.
33 Itoldmtoaendthia-anundermadqutegmdbytramtoouahm. ,:
i i :
A PR | Sgp%e CFiE
\¥ were - | 4O . N
3 ForTnlle . | W

! . .
pv‘ll"f:, rarad L2
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Memo for the Director -2- 5/7/36

- -

With reference to Mrs. Campbell, I told him that if he is con-
vinced in his own mind that she is absolutely innocent of anything in-
volved in this situation, she should be released. He said they would

take her back to Toledo, place her in her apartment, and then withdraw
from the picture entirely.

Respectfully,

E. A. TAMM.
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C. W :"AV.'IDSON, Comp JAS. P. HARLIN, Mayor H. C. ALLEN, Cemm.ssione

GUSS W. JOLLIFF, Fire Chief
HOMER RINEHART, City Attorney
A. F. DAY, City Clerk

CITY OF WEST PLAINS ™7 0% o P

n
WEST PLAINS. MISSCURI y ot

W. D. LUKE, Police
WALTER ENDECOTT, P

May 16 19 b0 ’

#r. 4onn sdgar noover, ' PQFFZ‘}‘
WaB8L1NITL0L, Me U
uesr oir:
‘ ‘ / 1 am uerewitn enclosing you a State warrant
( issued on vanuary 23rd 1Y32 ior AlvinOkarpis, who killed

a( + our sheriif uere ou wvecewver 19, IF3Is

«YS3e ve ne n8lly was appointed vy the uyourt
bere to fill out the unexpired term of mr. Kelly and she is
the one who wade ine c¢owplaint. we wuaAVe 8u 1TO04 Cl34d C386
against xKarpis, and ieel confident that if you will let
Bowelld county uasve nim, that justice will 0e aealt out to
bim very quiculy.

20 4 Would ve very wucn pleased L0 your sug-
gestions in this matter as we want him very vadly and reel
sure thst we can enforce ilne deatlu penalty on tue culprit.

\

iours very iruly,

AWt Enidon

$B.K — N\ A'l-aert)cri der,
' Poliioce

‘\ | :T '9},/«5‘ \Ufyl% c?v::t :’.Lains,no.
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&
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: fort‘hmth before me, to answer
: [ w ¢ ¥ 4 £y 'y

TaE S-rxr: or Mruouu. 3 Ooﬂsnm’ or Sﬁb %auxmr, Gurmcu-‘ : A
WHEREAS complmnt hu been ' before me;’ 1 ]'ushce of the Peace vmhin md for the Coumy nfore- :

against the pelce and d:gfnty of the State. . ': :
'Ihesemthereforemwmmdywwuketh

found in your mwm to safely u.q,___n.m.:'—

e said

r dealt withh according to hw...

said oomplmt. and be furthe
A D..,19 52

.;4.‘

Given Under My i{md 'rhh_u——dly of 1

ootbatyou!n,



aruizal

: Bay 23, 193¢,
5 11557

{AHICROED
- dre Albert cl'w.
C.ief of Psiles, -
Sezd Finise, issouri. pf. e

»y dear Galefn

This will acinowiedge recsipt of your lettar dated ey
15, 173, in vhieh you exelosed & Slssourl PLate Yarrcal, lesued
on Jadusry 23, 1932, ealling for t2o arrest of Alvia Karyls, who
10 alleged Lo be rec,onzidie for the deata af ferser buerilf C, &
i1y, of Faat Fiains, Kissouri,

I augt alviss you thal thae i a0 pover verted in this
Bureat ehick wniid eosble it to delivar dlvia Karpis o you far the
purycee of prosec.tiug Ma fr the deetd of former boerilf Lelly,
a:tece of LhALs sature mizt be deteruined By ths United Ctutes
Att-reey (g whoae districh Aivin Kurple vill be prosecuted Pir the
xidue;ing of Eturd Usorge Sremer, of 8i. FTuul, ¥isgeroia. I aa
trere” "re taking tre L:berty of referring yiur eozmuinicution W
ire Co K, Ereun, Brecial Agaat ia Cuarge of the Ei Paul, gianescta,
wiiice of shis Irexu, who will briag tae son’eate of your letier to
tiie atiention of dr, George Nuliivan, United Stater Fasiriet Attoriey.

It 15 suggectad that any fuytaer Fejueat wiick you bave
in this salter be cirested t: Kr, Bullivan «t 81, faul, Ninasssia,
Tos sy veach Nr, Sullivan by directiicg yuur oooemualeatica %0 wr.
Ceorge Eulllvag, Unlted Gvales Digirict Attirasy, Uptowa Ctstifon and
'.&3.“1 Mr’-‘ Midiﬂ‘, ‘to Ml. &IW!O“-

I aa returning 0 you barewith the ¥issourl Srate Furrest
stieh you trowse.tied witk yuar letter,

ajre to ecoyerate with you in all

Sincerely yours,

' RaARS . &
: WA ’
- - . )
| LRl /\
» L V“M ORI STHIT OX . :
. ¥ ST spa OF tRVESTHS i )
A - Ex] “k‘i‘,l u..ff,_‘_-_-\ 1o st G sore ?*‘3!"' L “over, . 07-
. A ¥ s e ——— Direetor,
Liciasure Am 7

oc Kaasas City, 8., Paul, Cieveland, Cincimnat{, Lr. Conzelley at Cuicago
(Ruc copies of ineoming letuer to ofiices recelviug ¢o;ies this letter)
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Bay 8, 1936
&r. He m&ﬁtllwt -
Livieion Swyerintenient,
‘Iranscentinsntal sad Westeru Afr, Inc.,
| - 'w‘ . |
& R H Newmrs, Bov Jersey. o

B

, I have Just returned to Koshington ‘3\
ancx-uteéto-rthummmm&- Qo

tos L Tolalo, and on May 7th, from Tolado te
St. Paul, Rinzesota, in eamneetion with the s
csse of HarryfCaepball who wac vacted in eap~ . "
ncction witk the Breser kidnaping case, ‘ g

=or

1 «= pleasnsd to the gervices
ef Pilet I, $4 Burfors rilot L. S&5rome
relative to tida flignt, wers miram:

courtsous sad halpful, aes I wes sost favoradly , a
impresssd by the effielatay cud odlilty disrlayod ‘ 3

N Thanking you agais for your aseistance : h
M““‘—hﬁuutmwtiauadrswﬁs.lu

Mr. Nsthas o
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A ~ Bisision of Jnfestigation
', ) . 8. Bepurtment of Justice

Post Office Box 812

Chicago, Illinois

May 8th, 1936

~

Director
Federal Bureau of Inveatigatim
lashington, De Co

[ 3 | 7 b 2or. Nattan V7

Pr. Tolson. !

L

Mr. Baughman ._____
Chief Clerk .

.

, Dear 8ir: , -

As per telephone conversation today Agents Ce K,
8nith, X, Jo Wynn and B, M, Hirsh are preparing at Cleve=
land today & memorandum of conditions existing at Toledo,
Ohio as have come to their attention while working thers,
particularly with reference ta the above case. 'mis will
be forwarded airmail todaye

To verify all suoh information assembled Agent
De Pe Sullivan has covered our file here as to any such
references and copies of memorandum covering same are at-
tached, which may duplicate information from Cleveland.

Very truly yours,

GONNEILEI
Speeial Agont in

gg;l“" RECORDED MLy 18 ihan

o s oot (5762 /557

Cinoinnati

O Gineinnat @ FeDLRAL CVRCAL OF INYRSTI t\"UN
st Paul //,M

U S. giPaRTM F JUSTICE

"@V] FILE

REOORDED COPY FILED IN
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Chiocago, Illinois
May 8, 1936 -

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTTAL
MBMORANDIM FOR SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE B. J. CONNELLEY

EE: EREXID

[

A review of the file reflects the following imfor-
mation indicating a eomnection detween members of the Barker-Karpis
gang and other hoodlums and m cuforcnent authorities at Toledo,
Ohio:

ek of cooperstion between the law enforcement suthorities at

1eda, Dhio, and the Bureau in the investigatiom of instant case
is showa in tho report of Special dget D, B, Hall, Detroit, Michie
gan, dated July 30, 1934, where on page 4 is th

invesiigation in an effort o identify
Mention is made that Detective
) ad of the Toledo Poliece Department was

and the following is gquoted from that report:

k The first mention roina in the file of a possible
1a

“He (Detective Stevenson) advised that Captaia
George]Tismeney of the Hoodlum Squad, Toledo Police Departmeant, b7
was acuainted with this individual and might bo able to throw '
furthe light on him.* L‘?A

Ia tho last paragraph the report goes on to state
that Special Agent A. Dickstein interviewed Detective George
Stevenson and Captain Timmeney relative
and in an effort to identify him a photograph of Ce Do [
was exhidited, The following is guoted from the above mentioned
report:

=At the time photograph was exhidited dy Agent
Diek-ton. Coptain Tirmeney seamed to be very cool and d4id nmot

mﬁi imt Dickstein with ui iafomation concerni

oriER P S 7-576-1/S5
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b7d

J4 may be here

O 18 presently in ecustody $n ocon-
nection with tho Hanap case, .

In the same report on page 8, there is set ous
en interview had with Prosecuting Attorney Frase?jReans of ..
Toledo, Ohio, an STTS5Tt ¥o obtain imformation oconcerning
'nieodoro ® » and the following is quoted:

- v S . ]

"Mr, Reams advised that Theodore Angus was a
fomr vice graft collector for former mo:&tcha of Tolede; e
that Angus, during Mayor Hatcher's regime in Toledo collected %\*
all protection money from prostitutes and from the operators of ‘qt.{
houses of prostitution, and was angnod at thet time with the
Licavoli gang, headed by Yonnief Licavoli, who is at the present
time incarcerated in the Lucas County Jail, Toledo, whers a
charge of murder is pending against him, Mr, Reams further
stated that Angus is intimate with all exrooks amd erimipals in /

Toledo and he stated that he would mot place it boyond An@n ‘o
harbor a oriminal,*

The interview with Mr, Reams u eontinuod on
page 9, and paragraph 8 of that page is here quoted;

%ir, Reams further advised that nothimng had oome
t0o his attention.that any of the sudjects involved in this case
were, or had been, in Toledo, However, he stated, cmcerning
Captain Timmeney and the Toledo Police Department, that oconditions
there were rotten and he mentioned the fact that he believed
Timmsney was qui te friendly with Angus, probadly getting a payoff
from Angus; that he still believes Angus controls vice im Toledo and
that Timeney, along with his other duties in the Police Department,
has charge of vice, Mr, Reams submitted the information ooncerning
Timmeney voluntarily and also indicated that in cases where money
was involved, officers of the Toledo Folice Dopartmnt. as a whole,

oould not dbe trusted,®

- In oonnoction with Captain Timmensy, head of the
hoodlum squad, Toledo Folice Department, the file reflects fur-
ther infomation indicating ?_h_g},_y.mnqu*xiutd Fod- imgus-gt -

)F_L s home on several eccasions. . The following is quoted from a
8

tat ement made by llr. B. B Oldl, 4207 North Lookwood Bireet,
e W A

—




"Toledo, Ohio, who lives next door to Ted Angus whose residsnce is
4209 North Lockwood Street. This statement is oontained in para-
graph 1, page B of the report of Special Agent D, E, Hall, Detroit,
Michigan, dated August 82, 1934, wherein Mr, Olds in speaking of
Ted Angus and his wife mentions the following:

"He stated that they have very few callers, He
again mentioned the fact that he had seen Captain Timmeney of
the Toledo Polioce Department ecall on Angus at this address,

‘—---_-‘. i
, R _

With further reference to Captain Timmeney, the
following is likewise gquoted from the report of Special Agent
D, X, Hall, Detroit, Michigan, dated August 22, 1954, wherein
on page 11, is set cut an interview had with Charles/Hennessey:

®GCaptain Hennessey was interviewed his home
at 4109 Kingsbury Avenue, $elephone Kingsbury 8569, He advised
that he knows Theodore dngus and he considers him a first class
racketosr, He advised that same eight or ten years ago it was
thought by him and ocertain other members of the Police Departe
ment that Angus was engaged ir bank robberies; however they never
definitely established any connection, He stated that during
the term of office of former Mayor Hatchor of 'roledo 1t _Was 6oi-
_Sonly kaoim that Ahgus was & ollestoxr_and vice boss, _He.
mrther advised that “Angus omns. th Cglino C nnd it vas allo
felt that Captain Goorge Timeney, oW In charge of the Vics
—8quad, had- u ‘Interest in this &lub., We states that they are
a friends, that is, Timmeney and Kigis, and %Satvtnor-
13 1little donbt u ﬁ}g mind that they are “working a_profection

——— L - crar . .

game aiong the various vice opcrntoro in Toledo,®

Captain Hennessey 1ikewise providod sdditional
information with regard to the general Police situation in Toledo,
in which the opinioa he expressed at that time was to the effoct
that none of the heads of the Toledo Police Dopartmt oould be

trusted.
- ~ Paragraph 3 of page 1l is hrotith quoted:

vHe further stated to this Agent, and the writer

believes sincerely, that t{.;rétg should not contasi any ‘honds . ...
of the Toledo Police Departm ccngorgigg}ggus as he believes

o N DS atvag Pt Wk g SR TR




Angus is closely allied with them and they would tip him off and ... -
would render no uaistmeo of value oconecerning the yarious members.—
—of “the Karpis-Barker gang, all of which were mentioned and photoe
graphs were exhibited to Captain Hennessey, He advised that none

of them were ever known to his knowledge to reside in Toledo,

However, he stated that it was commonly known, and he knows it

$0 his own knowleige, that Toledo is a town whare eriminals who

are hot can come into and ool off, and where if they have the

proper comnections, they will mot de bothered,*

Captain Hennessey provided further information that
fe had heard rumors that Theodore Angus had harbored eriminals.
Paragraph ¢ of page 1l of the above mentioned report in oconnesctiom
with the above opinions of Captain Hennessey is herewith set out:

®Concerning Captain George Timmeney he added

further that there was no question ia his mind that Timmsney
was orooked, The writer was impressed by Captain Hennessey's
honesty and sineerity, He added further oconcerning Theodore
Angus $hat £t had deen rumored in the past that he had harbored
criminals in Toledo from other places who were cooling off, He
stated that Angus is a very astute gentleman, and one from whom
it would de very difficult to obtain any information.”

Detoctive R, L Peters of the Toledo Foliee

Department, who at the date of the above mentioned report was
assigned to the Vice Squad under Captain Timmeney, was inter-
viewed. Paragraph 8 of page 12 of the above mentioned report
of Special Agent D, K, Hall, Detroit, Michigan, dated August £8,
1934, which sets out the opinion of Detective Peters emoerning
Timmeney and the Folics Dopartment aﬂni.niatmtion is herowith
quoted:

"He accordingly took the writer to R, L, Peters'
home at 1801 Monroe Street, phone Adams 5770, where Peters was
interviewed, Peters supplied informmtion eoncerning Angus amd
Captain George Timmeney practically identical to that supplied
by Captain Hennessey, He stated that he was satisfied in his
_own mind beyond any question of a doudbt that Timmeney was crookod;
that the whole administration of the Police Department was wrong.*

The following infomation u contained in pare-
graph S, page 12, of the same reports



"He further stated that information had reached him
from underworld sources that about three months ago Theodore Angus
had been slated to become the racketeer boss of Toledo, but that he
oould pot take charge because he had some other desl on.”

There is some infomation im the ﬁlo 1nd1eatinc
that Captain Timmeney was mot entirely satisfied to harbor oriminals
who visited Toledo, but took active steps to aid, adbet and himself
participate in the violation of the law,

Reference is horo made to the report of Special
Aggnt D, X, Hall, Detroit, Michigan dated December Bl, 1934.
,pags 8 of this report an interview had with Detective Frank J,KNoonan,
'Noonan Detective Agency, Cleveland, Ohio is set out, and Noonap dur-
1ng the course of this 1n o¥ {8 tranmitting information whieh he
.\stated he obtained from aJoonfidential infoman$. The following is
quoted from paragraph 8, page 8 of the above report:

"This man also infprmed Noonan that an imdividual
whom Noonan referred to as a Capt Timothy of the Toledo Folice
Department, is a Toledo contact for the Barker-Karpis gang and that
they also have a New York contact whom Captain Timothy is connected
with, While talking Roonan, he, Noonan, stated he believed the
New York contact was sfiorris or ajlaurice and his infomant had
told him that Timothy Had gone to New York amd delivered same "hot"
bonds to this New York emtact for disposal, for the gange Timothy
at present, acoprding to Noonan, is residing iam Toledo with a woman
by the name of] s Who is the widow of a former Toledo racketeer
who operated « ight cludb in Toledo and who was killsd by a gang who
muscled in on him, Noonan further advised that the informant states
before the gang came to Cleveland they were at Toledo and were en-
tertained by Timothy, who spent quite a little time with them and
also had them at an islang located in Lake Erie,"

Mention has been made on nvoral occasions to the
fact that mermbers of the BarkerXarpis gang, during the summer of
1934 frequented the Casino Club and on oeccasions drank with Captain
Timmensey. The following statement is quoted from paragraph 4, page 7
81, report of Special Agent J. Lo Madals, Chicago, I1linois b bﬁ/ J

0 5, setting out a oconversation had betwe
hose name has previously been provi
reau, &n Kuh:lmn. parsmour of Arthur R,

"Dnrin the caurse of tho eonversation had by Agent
tated that llildrod Kuhlman had remarked that she wondered

y knew the identity of the dboy, he had in company
i drank w:lth the boys on a couple of occanion”n unable to ade
| vise as to the identity of the doys or the time oI the meotmg.
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- During an interview had with Edna ray on August 3, 1935
she made the following statement which is self-explanatory, and whieh
is contained on page 40 of the report of Special Agent J.L.Madala, Chicago
Illinois dated QOctoder 17, 1935: :

"Edna further stated { the Angus doys as well as
Rene and Thelma lHolsg, MadelinelAngus, who was Bert's wife,
and Geor moley all referred to them by their common names
and that the boys referred to Timoney as {Tim,* She advised
that shortly after they errived in Toledo, Ohio, "Doc™ Barker
and Russell@ibson either purchased or rented Timoney's motor-
boat; that during their entire stay in Toledo they had access
to this launch and that the keys to it were kept at the Casino
Club., She astated that both "Doc" Barker and Russell Gibson knew

how to operate this boat and thar "S1im"OGid especially,
' was very adept in the operation of Tt.»

In the same interview, Edna Murray provided the following
information which is contained in paragraph 2, pege 41 of the above
mentioned report of Special Agent J,L.Madala:

*Continuing, Edna adfised that it is her understending
that this boat had at one time been used as a rum runner;
that through usege it became very dilapidated end every time it
was taken out to the lake the boys had considerable dbailing.
She stated that on one occasion "Doc* Barker and *gSlim™ Gibson
had the boat on shore and were doing some repair work on 1it;
that someone apparently reported this fact to Mrs. George
Pimoney as she thereafter called the Casino Club and advised
one of the Angus brothers that that doat belonged to her
end that she had not given anyone permission to use it or do
any work on it, Edna stated that the boys got quite a laugh
out of that.® -

I Edna Murraey provided the folxlowing infomation indicating
that the Toledo Police Department, especially Captain George Timoney
provided information to members of the Barker-Karpis geng regaring
law enforcemsnt activities. The following is Quoted from the last
paragraph of page 41 of the above mentioned report: )

mpnother occasion which indicated that the Angus boys
made it safe for them to remain in Toledo without detection was
on the night Harry Campbell was to have his fingers operated
upon by "pocOMoran. In this instance Campbell came up from the
basement of his home very much excited and told the boys that he
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r believed someone was "casing" the place; that while they were
.+ discussing the possibility as to what to do, Fred®Barker ceme
N in. When he was informed to Campbell's observations he said that
he would go over to the Casino Club and find out whether there
was any “heat® on the place. Edna advised that Fred returned
that same night and said that "they" would find out. However,
as a precautionary measure, everyone with the exception of ¥ynonas
’Kaurde;to and Harrytampbell temporarily moved out, Edna and
Volney went to live with Alvi is and DoloresjpDelaney at
the Jarvis Apartments while Dr. Moran and Jimmie\Filson regis-
tered at the Fort Meigs Hotel. "Doc"™ Barker pre bly stayed
with his brother that night. On the next morning Fred Barker
came to Karpis' apartment advising that Timoney said it was all
right. Edna advised that the boys later conjectured that
Campbell manufactured the story in order to evoid being operated
- upon that nijht,

-

= Edna sdvised that on another occasion while at the Casino
Cludb she was in a booth drinking with Rene Holst and Madeline
Angus that George Timoney, who appeared to be drunk, came to their
booth and asked Rene for a dance., Rene refused him eand when
Timoney walked away, Edna remakked to her, "What the hell does
that ---=- want?® According to Edna Rene laughed and said,
"0h, he's all right. You have nothing to worry about,'®

Close connection between Captain George Timoney and Perf _
and Ted Angus and his family was indicated by the following statement
mede by kdna Murray contained in paragreph 3, peage 43 of the report
of Special Agent J,L.Madala dated October 17, 1935:

®At one time while some of the boys were preparing to go
on a boat ride they apparently were very boisterous as on this
occasion a uniform Police officer entered the Casino Cludb and
~mentioned to Bert Angus that he wondered who that drunken bunch
on the lake was. Edna stated that she and Fred Barker were
present in the Club when this Police officer entered and in
response to his query, Bert informmed him that they were a bunch
of bootleegers from Chicago, and winked to0 her end Fred Barker."

- The above mentioned informatiom concerning the connection
of George Timoney with Bert and Ted Angus and mamnbers of the Barker-
Karpis gang, was verified by the statement made by Volney Davis,
which is contained in paragraph 4 on page 4 of the report of Special
Agent A.E.Farland, Kansas City, Missouri dated October 23, 1935,
as follows:

|
\
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- *] wish to state that at the time Doc Moran disappeared

. Edna and I were living on the Lakes between Sandusky and

Iorraine, Ohio. I stated at one time to Agent Farland that

I believed that Doc Moran had been taken out in a motor boat

by Doc Barker and Byron%olton and that the motor boat was

the property of a party named Ted Angus. However, I might

be mistaken as to the ownership of this motor boat. I will

state that a policeman whose name I cannot recall, but who

was the boy friend of Bert Angus's wife's sister, her name

being Irene, was well acquainted with the Barkers and the

rest the gang and on many occasions had drinks with them

in’ Ted's Casino located on the Lake front in Toledo, 0., and

was the owner of a motor boat also and his boat might have

been used when they took Doc Moran out. This police officer

drives a red buick roadster about a 31 or 32 model. I 40 not

know what occurred personally, my only knowledge of this Moran

disappearance is what was told me by Elme ibson, now deceased.®

The first known connection existing between members of
the Toledo Police Department and members of the Barker-Karpis gang
was apparently on or about January 23, 1934 during the time when Bremer
was bei ng held for ransom. In the report of Special igent D.P.
Sullivan dated Chicago, Illinois December 21, 1935, on pege 8, is set
out information obtained from Edna Murraey to the effect that on or
about that date Fred Barker came to her apartmemnt in the vicinity of
63rd and University Avenuek Chicago, and stated he had gotten in touch
with w:lllii‘aa:-ﬁ;au and desired Harrison to go to Toledo to obtain
a set of OHlo license plates. Edna Murray mentioned further that shortly
thereafter she accompanied by Wynona Burdette drove with Willie
Harrison to Toledo, Ohio, and arrived at the Casino Club the following
morni in an enebriated condition; that arrangements were made with
cqg_L;:ﬁMonroe, e bartender at the Casino flub to obtain a set of license
plates;] that thereafter they proceeded tolAlgeo hotal in Toledo, O.
Paragraph 2 and 3, page 9 of the above report of Special Agent D.P.
Sulliven is herewith quoted:

w*Edna Murray stated that on Thursday nightj,approximately
January 23, 1934, Fred Barker came to the apartment and stated
that he had gotten in touch with Willie Harrison and that he
desired Harrison to go to Toledo, Ohio, to obtain a set of
Ohio license plates. Harrison showed up at the apartment
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shortly thereafter, and he, eccompanied by Wynona Burdette
end Edna, drove to Toledo, Ohio. On the way all three of
them became intoxicated. 8She advised that they arrived in
Toledo the following morning, all in an inebrieted condition
that they proceeded to the Casino Club, where Charles)Becker
and “Coolie" Monroe, bartenders, were present, Harrison
asked "Coolie™ to get him a set of tags, and gave "Coolie"™
the title to Fred Barker's car, which she feels certain was
registered under the name of T.C#lackburn. While they wers
there Bert Angus came in and engaged them in conversation.
¥§ynona end Edna went to sleep in a back room until about
noon. At that time she, Wynona, and Harrfson proceeded to
the Algeo Hotel in a cadb, leaving the car in a shed in the
rear of the club,

z At the Algeo Hotel Wynona and Edna occupied one roam,

and Harrison occupied the adjoining room. They all three

went to sleep and sometime thereafter she heard quite a
commotion in Harrison's room but paid no great attention te

it., She stated that when she awoke late in the afternoon
Harrison was gone. She later ascertained from Harrison that
while he was asleep Detective Timoney and another policemsan
named George, at the instigation of Bert Angus, made a fake
raid on the Algeo Hotel, kicked in the door to Harrison's

room, put Harrison under arrest, and proceeded to take him

to the police station. Harrison, on the way, strenuocusly
objected and stated that he was a friend of Bert and Ted

Angus, whereupon Timoney took him to ths Casino Club for the
purpose of verifying Harrison's statements. At the Casino

Club Bert and Ted Angus, ™Coolie® Monroe, and Charles Becker
were present, all three of whom denied kmowing Earrison.
Meanwhile they had planted a blackjack in the car Harrison

had left there. All of those present, except Eerrison, greatly
enjoyed his discomfiture before they advised him it was all

e joke, Harrison thereupon proceeded to become very intoxie
cated, and when he telsphoned Edna at the hotel late in the
afternoon she t0ld him to immediately eome to the hotel
inasmich as they hed to return to Chicago. He returned to the :
hotel, and that evening at epproximately 8 o'clock the three
of them proceeded to the Casino Club, where they obteined a i
set of license tags from *Coolie® Monroe, and that night returned
to Chicago.
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- The following further information obtained from Edna
Murray is set out on page 15, last paragraph of the above report:

*During this time Volney and herself, Fred Barker,
Alvin Kerpis, Harry Campbell, "Doc® Barker, and Williem
Harrison all frequented the Ceiino Club almost nightly.
Detective Timoney of the Toledo Police Department likewide
visited the club almost nightly, end drank with the crowd.
On one occasion she recalls that Timoney sat at a table
with "Doc* Barker, drinking, and "Doc* Barker became angry
at Volney Davis because he and Edna would not come over to
the table ¢0 drink with them. Volney Davis at that time
mentioned that in case "Doc" Barker was arrested, he would
very likely want to know who was the party that double
crossed him, intimating that he did not trust Timoney. 8he
stated that members of the mob at that time had bandages
on their faces and hands during the time they were freguen-
ting the Casino Club; that they did not attempt to disguise
their identity by ueing eliases, and called each other by
nemes of "Doc® and Volney, ebcetera. Likewise, during this
time Timoney gave "Doc" Barker and Russell Gibson his boat,
which he had tied up on the lake near the Cesino Club. 4
few days afterwards Timoney's wife, hearing of it, demended
the return of the boat, and it was returned.®

The file contains further verification of the fact that
Ted Angus was connected with the Karpis Barker gang, and that Angus
had been in the habit of harboring fugitives. The following is
quoted from the report of Special Agent D.E.Hall, Detroit, Michigan
dated February 25, 1935, page 26;

The information is in connection with en interview had
by Special Agent A. Dickstein with Officer Kenneth son, a motor-
cycle police officer Of: the Foledo Police Depar , Tresidence
1361 Rollins Road, Toledo, Ohio. Larson had obtained the following
information from mbelicroe‘na, a prostitute who was the sweetheart
of one Charles}Swea , & close acquaintance of Ted Angus:
"Sweatman advised Mabel Greene that Ted Angus had put up
the Karpis-Barker gang on Middle Island a few miles off of Pt. Clinton
in the latter part of the summer of 1934. Mabel also advised that
Angus had put up on his island majority of the eonvicts who had escaped
from Michigan City, Indiana State Penitentiary on Februery 4, 1935.%




On the seme page is set out an interview had with Lt.
Art Langerdorf of the Toledo Police Depertment who was contacted
at 8 home on Berkheed Road, Aoledo, Ohio. Lt. Langendorf should
not be misteken with Detective Art Langdorff, who is not considered
as being en honest and religble police officer. The following
information regarding HarryjJennings, former chief of police,
Toledo, Ohio is contained in the last peragraph, page 18 of the
report of Speciel Agent R.D.Brown dated September 12, 1935:
t
® eeeeee... Manson (Detective HarryRienson, Lucas
County, Ohio prosecutor's office) gives a8 his reasons for
believing the\m:deout (a possible hideout for the Barker-
" Karpis gang), y be located here the following:

He stated Harry Jennings was formerly chief of police at
Toledo, Ohio and was considered strictly "racket™, he having
received payoffs from Nealy on houses of prostitution, saloons,
end business houses; ........ He stated that John Joé} Thompson
and former Chief Jennings are very close friends of thé Angus
brobhers. Menson advised thaet Jennings while chief of police
purchased a beautiful cottage located on a private leke and
having private grounds near Greyling, Michigan. He stated
this cottage is a large house containing all modern conveniences
and has a fence surrounding the property; that racketeers and
politicians often visited this cottage as guests of Harry
Jennings previous to this summer; that he has learmed from
various sources that Jennings has not pemitted guests to go
to his place at Grayling for some time indicating possibly
that fugitives are being held there.®

Respectfully submitted,

ANy YL

- D.P.SULLIVAN
DPS:¥B Special Agent
7-82
ec Bureau; Cincinnati;

Cleveland; St. Paul
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— Mr. Lestor ..........

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washingtcn, D. C.
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Dear Sir:

. ] em transmitiing herewith cr:lzinal!oartoon appsaring
in ThefNew Orleens States on May 14, 1936, entitled -I"GEECK” -
\p“ which “cartoon portrays a mtter of interest to the Bureau. '

Mr. J, Walker]Ross, address, 615 North Street, New .
Orleans, Louisiana, is the Editor of this newspaper.

¥r, Roy_Aymond is the Cartoonist, bearing identical
address. *

')' » Very truly yours, ,(4' . ,
W L
W K

Wv'(."ﬂ o D. ¥. Magee
ol af of\ s;wcialafsez:t in Charge.

1 Enc.)) ' - ;- b
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Post Offioe Box 815
Saint Paul, Miwmesota

ov-Lw

‘ g .. .. '.)w‘-.‘;\., e 3 s y s 3 > RTs SN
\; : ' On e afteroon of April 20, 1936, uﬁ:-ﬁ;.;u-.,
_Jr., was interviewsd by Special agent 5. K. Mcfee ip aouu,n;p.

Y

e “with the Seatinomy he is to furnish in She tripl of fals caps. ’—x | p‘
& - - During tae gourse of this intervies, Mr. Bemm Infen % ‘? (2] .é:‘ (°
i 4 X oooa. - 8inee the return of indictments by the Pederal Giend m ‘n /‘. oo

St, Paul, Minnesots, hs been visited at Nis Otﬂod on v >, (LI)
occesions by Walter "Seph”McKemma. On Ome of these wisits, S Lo
KoZenma mewtioned that he had cone cut to see V. I;k and’ ~
"Mr, Herma oonstrued this remsrk %o mean that McKenna/hald merely

run into him aceidentally. On this occasion, Hamm advises s
MoXenna Salked to great length mith respect to hia fesling .»¢
that JackjPelifer is {mmocent with respect to this kidwaeping. ¢
On the next visit KcKewva informed Heum that while he, ¥cKenna, f -
was working st the Eollybocks Imm for Peifer, as manager of ~ ...~
the place, that he Selivered to ¥. ¥. Dumn, "Day-off" money =~ -
which ultinately went to the 3t. Paul Police Departaent. It
was Hom's snderatanding that, from what McKsnma $old bim, ' " i
the "pay-off® fa question was from the umderworld through rum
and 3hat Dunn was the ¢ontact mam botlm tho tndorturld ml* L

tho Bt. Pml Ponuubopu‘-hoﬂ. , ”

o h“ﬂlﬂihtlﬂmpmyhlhomththm W

liﬂ ect 1n the ¢epacity of pay-off man, ea stated by NcKemma, E R
.and that he has telked with Dumm with respest to 8 mors PO
or less recently, and Dum das told him that he has not huuol

.

.,, .
TH NS beimnorn
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S
]
v

o

- .n&'

any pay-off fur the past year ané a balf,’ or possibly more. -
It is to be stated that Heam is greatly mrhd at this tl-n ey ~-»;;;x
Btoonmm
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Vecause of the r«uu that be Bes ponm, Yoor- -esale
out® by Dm. vith -hc- be ht bm vcy inuuto in tho

pat. ',s b. ’l

Fad

W

- .'1"
3L A

1 .L'..A " ‘,.};_‘_1:,7 PN

[

\.,‘, > - “»"‘",.*"—ﬁ:f'.o
e e

. It ia Baxm's rnlim ind lt u qy bonot. as well u
" that of Special Agent 8. K. WcKes, taat if the information .~ - o
7% originating from *Saph® McXenna is correct, that ¥. W. Dama ° o +i v
4 may have been the medium tirough ®hich Jack Peifer hlhlrod BT
tho us.ooo.oo of eonverted ransca money $0 Brm. Pt A R

.1111‘- A h. 32.. ."1..‘ that W. ¥. mﬂﬂ “ “t . R "‘.':
ef the city as the present time; that he is plaming to Ry
attend the hntueky Derbdy at Louisville, Esntupky, ia the 1t . .
near future and is expected %t return to 8t. Peul on op .
about May 10, 1936. Hum stated he is anxious t0 talk %0 .

- Durmm ané upon his return plans %0 talk thig matter over with - - R
* him "straight from ths shoulderv,  He stated ke will adviase T
sither Special Agent S, K. McLes Or myself of the results
of his talk with Dumm. Iw this eonnection, Bamm also informed
that he Ras a eontect with an ex-official who may be able.
to furnish some information soncerning this nt-up. and -ho,
in all probability, will be willing to &0 so if approached - . .
by Baxm. Hame stated he is going to contact this man in the \\

}

R e

near future and will supply tho mnltl of his co-»t‘et to
. :hi. 0“1“'/ T :-u..f'j- Rdiies ) -? P ""“"?*.. wc “"—‘fw““:"".’ff',
‘ uooouuspocld.mnts t.lcxoo returns from
Washington, shere he bhas deen inatructed to report for oontcr-
. snce on May 4, 1938, 1t 1s planned to interrogate wSaph* . i
~ ~. McKenna thoroughly eoncerning his entire eontacts and :
. assoclations with Jeck Peifer and the underworld charum =
while he was oonmnected with the Hollyhoocks Imm. It is %0 7
bs stated that McKenna was recently interviewed in connection '

. with this osse, dut it was not believed that he was furnishing
1. all of the information whish he possesses. It &s oontemplated ° ;
/ . &n the evens 1t becomes necessary %o 4o so, that s meterial v:,_ o
witness warrant as to MoKenna may be secured from Federal -
Judge M. M. Joyoe in order that he m bo .ppreyrintoly tator-
viowod at length while in custody. : e AL e
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. several holes of golf, they sat down and talked; that Benmx -

This is also to advise that during the interview today
betwesn Hum and Agent McKeo, Hum informed that ebous a. e
month or six weeks after his kidnaping, he received a uh- A o
phone call from Herb 3, in which Benz told hix he wanted
to ‘talk with him, but‘that tbe contact eculd not take place’
! st either his office or Baxm's office; that en irrnmont
was made to meet at the Somsrset Golf Clud fn 8t. Pmul, . _+
Minnesota; that the meeting was effested and after phylac

advised some man whom be €14 not identify had come to him uh
a mossage from Jack Peifer t0 the effect that Hamm should |
‘wlay off* making any identifications with reapect %o the =
persons who had kidnaped him. It is to be stated that Harm and - S
Benz are related dy dlood, being first cousins, dut beceuss ~

-of business dealings have beam on unfriendly relations for .. " -«

’-.

" & number of years, It is also to be stated that the Dena® ".:’ w ‘
. interests owmn the Hollyhocks Inn and rent sane to Jack Peifer -

‘at the present time. It is nown Shat Herd Benz is on tr:.ndu,-f <
terms with practically every underworld character in the .
Tein Citles.  Information in the Brekid file reflects that . - - ..  :
shortly after that kidnaping, Herb Benz msde a eontect with ™~~~ -~
the St. Paul Office through former Special Agent O. G. Hall,
and transaitted certain data which he statel cane t0 him
through *"Seph™ Mcisnna.  This alleged information originated
from Jeck Peifer end had to do with the "lay off* warning,
which Hamm today informed ¢came to him through Herd Bems. - - '
It would appear that MoKkstma is undoubtedly the individual L
who delivered the "ley off* warning from Peifer o Ben 1 }
ths first instance, / x\_ﬁ{ M, s A

You are advised that immediate lntorviu is being bhad

————— e —_ Pa—

"~ with Eerd Benz in order to ascertain from him the full «m.u. N

e s TP R SN S

eoncerning the warning he delivered to Hemm shortly after
tho kidmlu. md th. oonr« n-on 'ueh ho rocoind .-.«
" At the tine Vietim Hamm mppllod this information %
Smcld Apnt llctu, h. p-rtloulu'l: rQantod that it h

u. v " -
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Sl - f " treated in the stristest sonfidence as he felt thnt(my A'
‘»'*'\-"; L -1eak at this time might seriously hamper lnvntiptlon
;,-,‘ }ith rupoct to both ncnuu lﬂd K. . Dmu_.
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¥ederal Burean of Investigation

. 8. Bepartment of Justice

1448 Standard Building
Clevelend, Ohio

PERSONAL AND conrﬂmnu ' May B, 1936.
P ' .

———
-
—

Pirector, >
~Fedgral Bureau of Investigation,
‘%Washington, D. C. -

Pear Sir: RE: BREXID
Transmitted herewith are élippihgs with reference to

cwwhermlwyg of Toledo, Ohio, in regard
to apprehension of subject Campbell at Toledo, Ohio. ' -

Very truly yours,

JPM/ETB 536%“ oo T
Enclosures 4 P. MacFARLAND
Special Agent in Charge
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US DEPT OF JUSTICE WASHINGTOR DC
BREKID. NO MATERIAL NEWS DEVELOPMENTS TODAY SITUATION HER QUIET
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.- MEMORANDUM FOR MR. TOLSOR. ":;:1 o
Mr. Tono

On May 8th SAC Thitley of New York City

telephoned and ststed that he had approximately 75,000 wanted ——— -

Mo GTasc0 L L

3les Ganlr...

-

I W o B VP 0 M WMy =4 o PR L1

circulars oh Karpis bell and wanted to know what
+ disposition Bhould be made of thenm.

In view of the fact that these circulars
are printed on both sides and can not be used for scrap
paper, I informed Mr. Whitley that he should make the
necessary arrangements to have them destroyed.

?/
Quinn.

Respec

RECJO'R-'DET T

!
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MAY 19 1956 MAY 14 1935 ¢ u.
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Toledo, 0Dhio
Mey 11, 1936.

N , Federsl Bﬁi',eau ar Investigation, '
_,HJ. .S. Department of Justlce,:;

Pennsylvania lvenue at 9th St. !I.le'

F s In accordanco vlth ‘instructions received,fron“Special 1gen 1n '»‘ﬁ"" ﬁt
* \ S % ¥ ."_ _'.f
Charg‘;e,-l o, P lac}arla.nd{ there 13 enclos,sd herem.th Lnemorandum prepared‘

- 7’ Al e

by the _uriter containing information pbtained during the courso pf sevs. . ...

',& . .41.-“4._»., PP S SILF Y T T -w‘.“.iuu.u ey -
\

5

/

e B e it .'.k’-u‘- P .-.v--l<*~ PSR

- '-“ "’ B
W erzl interviews which pertains to the Toledo Police Depertment. -

: N
\ . . v

R e

- v ey P ——rar

As instructed, the original of this memorandum 1s being forw:rded

75—-/ /5 gx
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Toledo, Ohio.
Sun. May 10, 1936

MERORANDUM. FOR SAC J. P. MACFARLAND .

»._"2',‘,‘ " ,i,"a_f' i - f ’W‘i‘ f I s ep ”‘M"’ e
i: d ; g

Yoo

(SRR <o

L The rollowing information ia being'furnlshed in respénse to your
’request that everything known about ‘the pctivity of-warioug members ot the
Toledo Police Depertment an their relationship with: vice, gambligg, o
other fllegsl ectivities in-‘the city of Toledo and their connections thereyiths ”
- . the informetion which follows has been obtalned by the writer during the course .
.~ of his presence at Toledo as resident agent and wes obtained as a result of in-,q
.. terviews with several officers of the Toledo Police Department ‘and othera ‘at
:’ -warious times, the writer to his own ‘knowledge not knowing whether ‘these atato—.
... -ments are true. It should also be steted that &t the time this informstion .
*'-.. wes8 obtained most of the informaents did not mention exzct incidents which oc-
curred but ap eared to kngQw by reason of being officers end orobably beczuse of
B S “F’""‘ o L }.—-- f",. f’.‘- x,,\ ..;»'-;~;‘_>;:,~?'~’-‘j-~_ '_ - ".}f--'
: Detectlye Harry KX\jenson, formerly attached to t,he office of' County %
'Prosecator Frazie ""been .very cooperative and valuable for. infbrmatiqn
which.he hns furnished regarding persons in Toledo who eppeared to have connec-
. tions Toledo with the Berker-Karpis gang. This officer who is now on the - -
- Speclal vestigation Squad, newly created sguad, which was formed by Thief of“'“
Police ReyWgllen with his pertner hes been zssigned by the Chief to conduct an
investig: tidn to determine whether any of the Toledo Pclie Depertment had
knowledge of, or were affiliasted in any wey with the presence of Harryml:zmpbell
in Toledo. -This sincethe appreiension by the Bureau of this subject. Detec-
tive denson hes advised that the Chief really wants to know what if any connec-
. tions there were 80 that he cen take appropriate action. Detectve Manson has
developed some Information which indicated the presence of Sheriff O'Reilly
. & Deputy at verious times at Campbell's apertment which informetion he turned
". over confidentially to Agent L. H. Richmond and “the writer and which inforna-v‘
tion the Chief of Police hzs attempted to turn over officially to the writer.
Detective Manson was interviewed at great length by Agent Richmond and the Iriter
;- on the evening of May 9th, 1936 at which time he very willingly -gain disclosed :
.’ . "the names of persons who mare 'crooked' on the Toledo Police force.  As to° whéther
. this officer in all instances. can prove his statements are not known but the
1*1statements lhlch he nade 1t 13 believed, can prett3 well be relied upon.:;;,"f;i’i

¥

. ' Ragarding Chief Of Police Ray Allen, Detectxve Ianson advxaed that as
kY faries he Xnows he does not believe; that anyone can point to enything really .
"crooked" during Allen's cereer. He stated that Allen at ome time was in the
"Traffic Bureauy ani that¥as ®"fixing" traff c tickets 'hich‘probably was done
more fbr accomodatian ‘then anything else. Ianson feels quite certain that there

e <t

- 4‘,&‘,_.* -ﬁ:‘d-;% - o ad v e e R bt

ossibly-he nny have done such petty things

T7-8576-/156¢8X
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cen be no reel question &s to Allen's honesty. Menson advised that Allen has
not had & lot of experience in the sense that he hes been out on the "streets"
for any length of time, and thst he would rather gudge thet as & result he
might not be the most sble officer on the force, but he does not doubt thst
Allen's intentions for an honest Police Depertment are the best end that he
\ fully intends to do whatever he is cupsble of doing. Menson stated thet Allem -
- sy WS @ade.Chief by City Menager John ¥.-Edy end timt another officerwas nevsdegamv
7 B -up in Allen's fcrmer place es Inspector, that. eviriently ‘Edy meant Yo cut off TN -
EA - pllen's bridges, he either had to make good as Chief.or he wguld ‘be gpt, ‘ »
- R i ananeetm;ahip ‘for, him 't‘p s"tep be.ek to.%,gg ;f KL
: R Yo - . <R
A ".fﬂ.. A uetnson also ed:;ised Y%hat len‘is a ver§ ‘high Mesox and - 'het he’ :ges u%\ o
'had the backing in the Police Department of “the Masonic' ‘Order; that he has md- - "I"C
" ‘vanced in the Department mot. having spsnt a “lot ‘of ‘time ‘in‘the practical police
‘%~ work or in the Detective Bureau baving been most]_y in the uniformed division,
; ‘organisation, Manson did not know the names’ of any part-en
hpve been llenIs backers in the Department. ’

the disclosure bx th
L »under the name ofj}"
; _,V_i ity of complicity bf the Polie Department, Allen 1nstructed him and/

er® and the publicity that resulted regarding the possi Sl
‘his partner I
b0 e an imvestigation'do determine whether or not there pere any police-..
officers of the Department who might have nown of Campbell's presence in the City.
.-Manson has developed certain information but desires to holdrhis investigation in -7

N kd

R o

: e - abeyance 80 thet it will mot conflict with any investigetion which may be ¢on-—

ducted by the Burezu. He hes the epprovel of the Chi=f to hold his investigstion

in abeyance fur the time being. It is definitely felt thet full cooperstion will

be received in respect to such &n investigsdtion. It might also be noted that

“newspeper 1tems of Seturday May 9, 1926 ln Toledo pepears indiceted that none of the

photog'raphs of nejor criminels were shown to the unifomed division d the Depart.ment.

N B .

7T Detecth%sonalso a“ised hat he egards Detective George Timin%y >

of ‘the Toledo Pplice Depe.rt.nent &g abouf the b,ig est' "creok" in the d

and 8s béing "wrong"in every lay’ possible. --Menshn et.ated thet it-is-cimmon” 2\- A

ing prohibition times and possibly to dat gus tho operstes th
-Cesino ¢lun and who formerly operated the : wIB -

ncollector” and that those:in the’ racket pa off to hil ‘and that-he™in’ tirn paid
-off to\Piminey, from lhon “the” noney ‘went' to the verious points of distribution.57 %
" Timiney\ and "Ted®- Angus have Jlong been. close ftiends, this having been’ corroborated

by Bert Angus, who nade such a atatemant et the the h' wes interviewed by Speciel




e (3) o

Agent in Charge E. J. Connelley, the writer being present &£t the time.

Kanson steted that Timiney has elweys been "in" with the
Phigher ups" either in the Pclice Depesrtment or in the City Hell end
thet es 8 result he hed wielded tremendous influence in the Police
Departm,nt. Menson described such & reletionship as heving existed iw .

,,...,...w.? . the past 2 .or 3 yenrs betvean Timiney and .City Kelfare Director. Cherlea,,‘gq\ .

“'Methews. -In this regard Major; Klotz became neyor some 3 Or 4 years ‘ago
‘ llethewe wes made WelfsreDirect %’ Be ’handled thrt Job’ very satisfac- 3
“". torily but: on- the side end *epparently not _perticulerly known to the: *‘"‘t"g’
-outside pub e, _he engrked in the bi gest Mgreft -in the P:;.}:: bepart— 3
Ly “ment; that / he"pay-off“ o the city'officiels from the Vice uses of %
L :*-;'; ~ prostitution, 6f which there are & very large number in Toledo), gambl- P

=L - turn peid off to !lat‘hews who apperent]y hendled the ‘disposition. to who- af
=33 ever else was taking.' -~ Other informetion seems t6 indicate that Rathew
practically controlled Meyor Klotz who did not reglly know what #as - i
‘going on. Chief of Police Den Wolfe (mow deceased) wes Chief in neme = 7~
only and had practicslly nothing to do with the Department. Sa.fety
‘Director John Price, although having some control over the Police -
s Bepartment would “find himsel?- blocked when, 'rixniney went to Mathews’ §:

"7 ! who 1A turn went o the Meyor. Since the pppointment ¢f John Edy aB -

[ ]

following which he became fatelly 1l1l. Timiney too, has only €0 daya e

put back ‘on-reguler duty in the Detective Buresu (epperently where LR
is felt thet he can not do so much harm).

. Timiney has also been close to former Inspect.or Louis J.
- '  Heas whod retired at the ‘end of narch‘ 1936 ToTTTTTTT e 'jf‘""’"’"‘

... The writer understands rrom Sergeant Frenk Baumgartner who .

\ is assistan to thé Chiaf of Pélice ‘that pressurg was going %o be used \
against Head to force him to Pesign Bad he not tgken such actlon volun- f
.~ terily, or that charges of inefficiéncy, physical disabllity and other .+
charges would heve been filed against him with the Civil Servtce COI—
mission to force his retirement.

"“f‘_‘;;'._',":“-.i-,-«? et L BgtE et ke (Y g ¢ 1“" g 2y, EE *J“ WA
b In‘lli! Te Baas served ewrer I.O years on the Toledo Poliee k<

Department. 'He was Chief of Police for iwo different terms {not con-
aecutively). ¥enson advised that Baes is ‘en inefficient officetr, with -
hardly any ebility, knew nothing about writing a police hvestigative LT
- report end wes nothing but am"conniver® during mos} of . his tenure S -
"office. Haas, year in snd year out, ‘reckived through Piminey moniép
1 colleeted end in turn mede peyments to those higher up, Manson desgs ...
_cribed Heass as-being absolutely willing to "fid" any kind of a offtnee i
regardless ,of what it might be, for & price. Manson also steted that . o
Hees was a “heavy" dtinker end frequenked 'houeeswof pu bl remte" on the 6 f

side.

BTN SEL DT AN KR TEEND KNI L St K N i b SRS IR Y TN e S AR B TR AN T LS T A S % e e AT TRt e B g e retaie e .

"~ ago been removed from in charge of the "Hoodlum Squad"™ and has been .. rz _-;' »

L e R L e e oA T e Aal B e

- Ing and other illegal sctivities in Toledo wgs made to Timiney whé im 4" “:Zj;

s Ctty ‘Mansger, Mathews has resigned as has Price, end Wolfe retired - Wi,

e
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During the summer of 1935, the writer noted from newspaper
reports that the "cembling joint" opereted by "Benny Aronoff" wes
being "knocked over" regulerly by Timiney's Hoodlum Squed 2t which time
L the business of the place wes disrupted and the gembling equipment
> o 7L wribcked. Rewspaper stories indicated thet there were several ‘other™s . %
-“" gembling joints in town, none of which was being bothered. ~Aronoff:i % &,

. asked for an injunctlon ageinst Captain Timiney and his sguad on: thq' PRE K
“ gr- unds that there’ was & conspiracy to put him out of business which. ' %
woS granted, the injunction not ‘being obeye&. “The courtylater publiliy
‘reporved Captain Timiney for his sctioms in not o‘beymg the injunctrlon.
Another incident involving the arrest of this same person and’ indivi-.
"duals in his place of businedd resulted in a public gensure by e Muni--:, o
. eipal Court Judge who was . convinced, that the arrests were being directe& ey
-at the one place of business whereas the other places were being per- e
mlttbd to continue to operato.}l';v ‘ur,cﬂﬂ* :

o~

. L el 'vc.’ e g e
B L R w2 v . YA .',‘f o
- \\.4_ R ST - : .

. In connection withthe dbove series of arrests Detectivn BV

Manson and his former partner Merle [nkle (now Chief -of Polics at .:1.ir ~+w . -
4 Mznsfield,; Ohio) advised the writer that Bemny Aromoff approached thém }

end offered them $1000.00" in cash merbly for the ﬁurpose of having them
" meke known within -the Pciice Department that they were on hif side as‘“*
fer es the Timiney raids were concerned. Manson and Unkle stated that =~
they geined the impression that Aronoff wes being reided because he was = ™ "'
not peying off &s Timiney desired end thet Aronoff expected that by '
having Manson and Unkle on his sidey in bhe event T miney ccntinued to l
raid his plece, Menson and Unkle in retribution would raid the other ‘
. gembling places, as they were sttached to. the County Prosecutor's 0ffice._ . _
these latter places being protected by Timiney which would upset his
o protection. Manson and Unkle refusbd the offer. %;fa .

by g A w“a.su:'Q,‘\\
l‘ . : Iheeexafficeys also advised thed 1t wss public knowledg ahd i
T ~4came out in"Licavoli" trisls. %hat Earl McBride,‘Detective, once 4.

‘Unkle's pertner during the reign of the Licavolis ‘in Toledo actually
put Unkle on the spot to members of this geng Unkle who haed a good
record as an enforcement officer and who was interested in seeing the. . ..
- " members of the Licavoli mob srrested was warned that if he showed up™:. . i,..
- at a certein club in north Toledo he’ would be Rilled; that feeling that !
such & threat should not go.unenswered he went to this club with his - .:&"f
- pertner arm.d for trouble, not being sure what woudd happen; that he’ ce T
: . entered the club and bluffed his way prectically dering anyone to hnrn1‘” - \
’"': him; that-after leaving the club enroute beck tq Police Headguerters,

, he checked}his gun end round thet it was éompletely empty, eyery shell
~ - having been removed; that prier to.leaving the stetion to go to the .~
club, McBride, his partner hed handled his gun under some pretext or .

S R .~ other, spparently for the purpose of unloading it. These officers- ﬁ‘:r«;j:v"

e e advised me thet McBride is presently a-Detective Lieutensnt in the <<~ - -~

Ay
i

: .

T T T T nT n ITTT m o mm s cms marde e G e e A S AT S M ST L S ALY AR TV T LN 46 T Y gt b e ywean

st et S ST SATEGAT I T T T



~~ (5)

Police Department; thst his sister Mrs. L. Clerke, operctes e "house

of "ill feme" on the third flcor of the premises at 723 Adems Street,

where he spends & consicdrable amo.nt of time; th=t he presently is

living with some woman on 17th Street in the city of Toledo; that

spperently es soon &s kb wes learned thet he w=s & "pimp" for

his sisters plece, he gained his promotion. These officers cennot very

well-understand how he Bained his promotions on ability es he hes done.-
v..:_?..,_,,* i —-p % ;‘,1..4” - ‘s .‘v.* .‘_— ”» j“,.- ’ ,&{ T A - ¢-n.,4»a¢7y-wg~ L tvﬂ-n, ¢ aet E it deids -‘v"m s ;::‘ __{—:5; ERE
~ "“"“lj*ffiif e These ‘of ficers also describe Detectlve James Ford who hes ,: R
.’ very recently been unmofficially demoted.in thet his partner Ed Meeker 7'~
. eand he were separated and he (Ford) wes Sent to thé East side‘?olicei‘ e
. Stationm es & uetective.‘ This issignment ié considered As ‘one of obw %
" livion, theé officer practically’being out of circulation. Menson and.i
Unkle stated that Fo d is married to a former "prostitute"; thst he and * 7 -
- his wife visit socially at reguler intervals st the mesidence of 'Kother)ff;ft
- H who opsrates a house of prostitution et this same address; that he 1! A
2 no good person, is mot very cepable and is *yellow". In Bupport ~ .
of the latter they stated that during the summer of 1935, a "tip" was re- _
ceived thet Koerber's Brewery wes to be robbed. Meeker end Ford ®"plented” .
at the plece each day. One day while Meeker wes telking to one of the .
clerks on_the first floor of the offices, Ford being upsteirs, the robbers
“ entered the place from the resr, and shot Meeker with a .45 calibre gun.
‘Meeker shot 4t out but Férd was unable to get donnstairc in time to help
“ his partner, or to observe the robbers or their far or éver to fire his -
Gy : gun at them. He reportedly was very upset &and took some time to regein
EEE:Q covw-eo - his composure and to get assistance for his partner end help from the -

“oocerme o police Department.” ' o -

Manson &nd Unkle described Detective Arthur Lengendorf on e
plene with Timiney, Lengendorf hes been on the pickpocket squad end
according to Manson has known of the presence of numerous underworld
cheracters 'ncluding safe men, pickpockets, confidence men, race track . - .

. touts, ete.. and has made sure that their stay in town was safe. They .-
deseribe Mm asbeing notheing but & "conﬂ}ver' zver since hé hes been on ’
the force. Detettive Lanson‘turnished as an exsmple An incident which i ,

* occurred only three or four dsys ago when he and his new partner arrest- - .-
ed two known pickpockets who have not been arrested in Toledo in years.
Menson stected that as s-on as he got them in the "jug" Lengendorf approach—

. ed him & & rather indirect manner and wanted to know why they hed beem " iv™ .* |
errested, stating that he knew they wer e in Toledo but thatythey werem't -’ °
... doing enything in town. Manson stated that these pickpockets are st111~in
"~ "jmil, thet one tried to buy his liberty from him for $50.00; th:st he told ~
Langendorf that the fect thet these men were in Toledo wes enongh reason Yﬁf‘

—n e~ P

- for haiing then thro-n in 4311_ X ?7+§2e;'a5 Ceem e
. ‘)‘, - ‘ / \ e s - 'u}.. o je“ R } ". :A; ,'
II"‘J‘L v!hese officers elso edvised that former Detective 'John Hovey J

who wes retired from the Police Department seversl weeks ego while under.
.60 days suspenaion for bding drunk on duty wes involved in several sini—:§, -

’ .'i. DV A a.u..,»..J.-.T.k.- LG o ak Cme T L T e -4..-”._....1.....&-..‘-;.‘- e e e



¢ C

i, )

ler drunken escepades in the past ‘several yeers. During these escepsdes
he either wes invclved in automobile sccidents or in & shooting screape.

As a matter of informstion it might be steted that in eddition
to the retirement of Hees and Hovey, three or four petrolmen &lso have been
dismissed from the P.lice Depertment in the pest two months &s & result of
negiect of duty these being second, thttd or more offenses on theee officers

oy - Detoctives Manson and Unkle alss advissd thet Detectives Chrls =9
» Brennan ‘@nhd Fr Dol.ora wéré alse petty: ;rafters an couid ‘not Be' «traete . 5. .
2 They alsq\do nok regard D }ctin Carl Hartung very ghlya jf- _ E
~~¢*"‘ P faE S ~tE s St —"‘ “\5»,“":‘3*' HAT ’ S

»"iences with meny ofthe Detectives has not been particularly favoretle a.ml
. thet while attached to the vice squad hé had to ask for removal from the .. -
" .squed es his principled were not in accord with those exhibited by the other '

.members of the squad. Baumgertner stated thet while working on that squed .

" 'he couldn't get himself around to eccepting money and for this reason he re- -
quested re-ovel from the squad.: He also stated thqt he has worked under
Ceptin Timiney as well as for Captain Hennessy and Inspector O'Re{lly of -

) the Traffic Division and that he would not disclose informa\;ion :hich can

;. him while "he wE woncihg for those men. \J.j o \\./r ! SRR

eto

; - nﬂ -‘y-" . > - . "’lvsr-‘ R . A’rﬁ S ‘
i B ‘ Baumgartner a4 advise thrt while assigned to the gah‘bleing aquad
m v 2 v ‘g year or so 8go he wss instructed by the Chief who apperently hed been_ .. .

st T T Ipstriucted by Welfare Director Mathews to close a certein gamtling spot in
town; th:t he closed the pl:ce even though the person was somewhet of & friend
of his; thet a few deys later this perty reopened and hw wasaagein instructed
to close the plrce end keep it closed which he s0 .£dvised the operetor. of .the
T T Tplace; that a few days Jeter he wes approached by & prominent business man
" who owned the property in which the gambling plece wrs loceted who esked him
- to lay off as the party would heve to move out-not being sble-to pey t.he rent
- R without being" ermitted to'opere.{e the’ gembling; tf;at he’ edvise?d this busi-}
R Y néss msn thet , /he could do f:oth:mg about it &s_he had been ordered to ¥Wo whaf.
y 7 "+ . he had done; ‘that he wes then asked 1f it wes 811 right for this party “to talk
" to the Welfare Director; thzt apparently this was done but in order to cover
. up the first order to close the place, he was removed from the squad and put.
; ;back on q ._beat and given no change to defent gis actions. «{'zﬁ\&-p. W ,,;g,,,«“ .
- . " NG ?." !“q b ‘ .

e T Detecttve Owem Green advised'that the” qwmer ot 1934 informetion- _
"“was reported to him by an individual ‘in Toledo who was. suspicious of several
' persons who were associating with Ted Angus and who were using the latter's =
-motorbogt; that the. information iddic- ted thatthis probebly wes, ‘the’ Barker e
_mpdb who had a 1ot of! money on their hegds; that as’soon el he beg:n t9 get 4n
terested in the metter it wes taken from him’at the Police Stetion end turned
over to others, at the ssme time the definite understending being given to
him that he was to ®ley-off" the matter and forget about it, which he daid fo%‘
his won benefit and protection as fer as his chanced on the Police Department

were ccncerned.



(7)

fle aksbh remarked in considereble detail on another eccasion
regarding the generel inefficliency end inebility of most of the memters of
the Detective Buresu, remerking specificelly thet he wes very friendly with
Inspector Heas end Ceptein Rydmen of the Detective Buresu; thet both spené.
most of the time "sitting"; that neither one had any ebility to speak of

~=. whatSoever; ‘thatpolitics purely and simply had made Rydman a; :Captain un<. ¥,

e “passing it 5ﬁ to the Detectives; the

“.'deservingly; thet Heas wss a good fellow but ‘certainly did not huwe the *'" T

ptins’ thems§1ves ‘pharing no res- 5.0l
gonsibilities Ybut. also paasing it on thé“ ‘men. ﬁreen stated 'bhai; Rydmen {as
on

_ability to_act es ‘Detectivc Inspector%that rhe had no sense o{h responnbility i
est but thst that w:s-es”much as he tould Bay for him. - A8 for’ Heas, Green E

' advised that for years and years Baas hzs been on the "take" “both whéh he .

R e e o

~was Chief of Police and. otherwise; ‘thet this take ran into tbwsands of 651-

 lars; that he was .on the tcke wes admitted by Hass to him, that elthough he

‘did not mention exsct figures to the writer, Green geve the definite 11—

preséion that Ha:s in the psst had collected as high es $3000 to $4000 -~

ger month, the writer recalling that the annual figure came to approxinately
50 000 s . - :

“’.¢:‘Q¢,-~." 3, - 5. ~ T ....,':x’q- . ‘-\, <
J“‘&A\‘ Soa "" V"'“ *.'-i .«# - ""\ “"‘_x‘ ,'» ~

- :,- ey

',:%“ N Johi Louyi. Supenntendent of,;the Bureau bf Idnntificetion and Records

- hes advised the wrifer on.various occigions &enerally of the inefficiency of
the majority of thé members of the Detective Buresu and of the dishonesty - T
of many. He described the latter by st: ting thet he knew seversl of the
-Detectives who lived in very beautiful homes in the city who “6ould not possibly .
““have purchesed such homes on the s leries each yesr which they esrned as
officers even if they hed been sble to ses¥e all of thelr seleries and had
needed no money for living ex-enses or for clothes. There is not doubt in
_Louy's mind thet these men hcve been "paid-offf._ He sdvised that he has .. . ..
been approached with money in order to remove 'the fingerpirnt cerds and photos
of individuels in his records but thest he hes no use for that kind of thing
. Although he\ woulld not -advise specifically s to those of the ofﬁcers who

Hlere wrong,-he did adv:.ie that the would "steer" egent clasr Yof anyone why

; was wrong if the t{'e came tha.t Agent woulq reou{re some_ contact tith sucﬁ

officers - =z TR

St et -'\,"“),. Sh s DT L 7 o
= . v . Lt . - E $'
- }:‘ : = T ot

Captain I. e h‘win of the Traff:lc Bureau edvised Agent generally -

Y ot the crookedness which has existed in the Toledo Police D ‘partment: tor :if‘

years past but agent Hever "had &n Opportunlty té didcuss with him any per= v

s aonalities. : It 1snot really kno-n whether this ofﬁ.cer vould & ‘that far.

AR Assietant u. s. lttomey Gerald P, Openla.nder advised thet he - -as -
-Assist&nt City Law Director for three or four years priotrto two years age’

"in the City Hall during which time he becage essocisted with and acguainted ;
'-uth Several Qollee officers in whom he ha$ great fonfidence. He #dvised that
bhe Bas hed no personal contact with any ¥crookedness" in ‘the Police Depart-
ment insofaer as he himself has never been epproached. He did eadvise that -

o through Captein Charles Hennessy and Motorcycle Officer Kenneth Lersom “* = -

he h:s received a lot of informetion indiceting thet all is not #t it should
be £s fer es the Toledo Police Department w-s concerned. He woudd not say th:st
he thinks this is true at the ovresent time but rether thinks thst is not.
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It might also be stated thet Mr. Openlender advised thst Colonel
€k E. Fhithkey, in cherge of the Alcchol Tax Unit at Clevelend, Chio was
ectively in charge of the federsl investigetion which wes conducted in Toledo
which resulted in the conviction of the "Licavoli" gang for violations of
the prohitition lesw; th:t Cologel Whitney et the time prepsred & highly con-
ffdential report concerning the Toledo Pulice Depertment &nd the mémbers who
hsd eny connection with the liquor consplracy, thet his report sets forth ...

AR X " incidents which took nlece, payments which were mde, to ihom, and those ﬂm
TS _were present. RN s : '

‘l-fu

;‘ *It should ‘hiso «be ste ed’ that Mr. Dpenla.nder nn‘deratsnds fi\on
0010nel Ihltney thzf. a copy of ‘hhis report yaa been turnad over to Gity lanager

- .A; John Eﬂy of Toledo. ht

& “ur. Openlander a.lso advised the.t 6 or 8 veeks ago Cap'f. Hennessy
and Colonel Whitney had a session in his’ office’ at which time they discussed <
more or less individually those persons who could or could not be trusted .
4n thé Toledo Police Department. Mr. Openlander did not recall thet Timiney

" or Haas were discussed, they all being in eacord as to the crcokedness of
these two parties. They did discuss Arthur Langendorf and others whose names

.= ~he could mot pecalle« ™ vy - | iph Tag ar . P oS TNG g
‘B 001‘1 . no I‘BC . \ o .’*c.- ,:-,ff } _\‘& e \‘ y }
Foon Mr. Openlander lteted thct he had been izt'nrmed by Kenneth Larsoné

_ that when the latter was on the vice squed all of the members accepted $5.00
$10.00 and more from the various "medsmes" of the houses as they made their .
_rounds; that he too- ‘accested this money for the resson that hhdhe not done - - -
8o, the remsinder of the squad either would heve framed him, thinking thst

he was trying to advidnce himself at their expense or was going to squeal on
then, or he would have been demoted snd put back on the bricks. He stated

thet everyone on the squad was doing the seme 'thing T sy e

. Mr. Openlander also stated with regard to Chier of Police Ray Allen
that he learned from Capt. Hennessy that'Allen was @ ‘high Mason and owed his
ddvancement to the backing of the Mesonic ordar, that he had nof haed ailot Py
of ectual police experience w-lking a be:ct or biiéng on the street. OCapt.: =
Hennessyalso advised hin that he knew of nothing dishonest anywhore along
innAllen's record. : ] L _

i Hr. Openlander stated that 1t uas ‘a lmown tact that telfaro Di cctor .
Charles llathewa was thl biggest ‘grafter in the city. hall during ‘the last’ - 3
‘regime; that he had Mayor Klotz under his thimb; but that he does not think :
’ that Klotz real]: knew what ,was going ‘on nnder his nou. S ; Tt TN

v v i ) } ery truly y,ours,}
e ’ . . s ’ H N -tV"' 5‘ "
N j R e "Be l. !-Iirsh :

N Special Agent. : “

.
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~ Federal Bureau of Inbestigation TN

- . 8. Bepartment of Justice

1448 Standard Building }"/
Cleveland, Ohio

. May 12, 19

\‘Qv
PERSONAL and CONFIDMT[AL
\ .

" Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

Q}{X ' Re: BREKID ~
Dear Sir:

Transmitted herewith is a memorandum prepared
by Special Agent B. M. Hirsh at Toledo, Ohio, reldative to
an interview had by him pnd Special nt L. H. Rickmond

with Chief of Police RayKAllen of 'roledarpouee,bepm-
ment.

-1

There is also attached herefo copy of re ortat
investigation conducted by Detectives]Eckerman andfManson
of the Special Investigation Squad of]the Toledo P¢iice De-
partment, who were ordered by Inspectpr of Detectives J.
Fruchey and Chief Allen to conduct an inve

stigation into
the presence in the city of Toledo of one Har 11,
a federal fugitive, wanted by the United States Government,

for perticipation in the Bremer kidnaping at St. Paul,
Vinnesota. )

VYery truly yours,

3. P, MAC PARLAND &

Special Agent in Charge

/ ¢c: E. J. Connelley  BECORDED ‘ 71 5 j)p___:m j___

. ‘ &
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Toledo, O.,

‘ [}
May 11, 1936
FERSONAL and CONFID

'MEMORANDUM for SAC §. P, MAC FARLAND .
Re: BREKID

I enclose two cOp’i.oB of a late edition of thel{Tolado Blade, which
would indicate that the newspapers are still pretty hot on the matter
of a further police investigation here.

Richmond and I had a short visit with Ghj.g:_g:_l_’_ga_?ce Allen this
afternoon, and we are both certain that everything is entirely satis-
factory between the Bureau and that department. The partjcular reason
for the visit was the result of a call from Sergeant Frank]jBaumgartner
thiat the Chief had some information which was developed byjofficers of
the police department whiech he thought would dbe of value ih our investi-
gation for harboring charges. The Chief suggested that if we were go-
ing to do any work in that regard that it would be best for his depart-
ment to make no attempts to arrest these persons and havo them in the
custody of the police hore.

He turned over the original copy of a report submitted by Detective
H., K. Manson of the Special Investigation Squad. As I informed you pre-
viously, Menson furnished this information to Richmond and to me on
Friday and Saturday evenings, stating at the same time that he intended
to hold up his investigation for the time being. _TheChie

_that it is more or less—eesmon—knowlsdga that SheriffiO'Reilly is suppos-
% %o be swook on one of the Goulet gixlge. -

I am als0 enclosing anonymous letter which delivered to the U. 8.
Marshal's office this morning. It is self-explanatory. Sergeant Frank
Baumgartner in the office of the Chief of Police compered the hand-
writing in the letter with that of communications received by the Chief
from various individuals in the city who furnished information concern-
ing vice conditions there with the thought that it might be identical
with the writing on some letter from an individual who was known. He
was not successful in his search.

Richmond and I had a very nice talk with the Chief and Baumgartner
-nothing coming up to indicate that a grievance of any sort existed as
e result of the newspaper publiecity. Chief Allen did indicate that he
did not believe that he could be successful in learning from the various
Wi& of them may have harbored the Barker mob at

did zation Be_would he more than
glad to agsist in every possible way, suggesting that he be contacted

e g g
Bretng LESTROYEL

© 78 .',:Aazuse:] ~$~/)C>‘ “gL?
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away and romiéing the assistance of officers
e was sure of as to their reliabilify. He sTAtST TREY TH the

“¥vent any information was definitely developed which showed that any
officers of the department did harbor these criminals and he has

heard many rumors that some of these officers have, he intends to immedi-
ately diamiss these officers from the department. Chief Allen appears very
sincere in this regard. B

Richmond also had occasion to meet J
the Bureau of Identification and Records,
sort of a grievance at all against the Bure

, Superintendent of
y seemed not to have any

As the newspapers reported on the day of the raid, Detective Owen

en advised them that when he offered his assistance he was told
very bruskly that "We were G-men; that we had the matter under control
and to scram™. Richmond and the writer talked to Green today and he in-
Bisted that these were the remarks which were made to him; that the 2nd
egent was not so brusque and very politely advised him that we were
federal agents and that we had the matter under control and needed no
assistance; that we would appreciate it if he would keep the matter
quiet,

Green stated that he realized that we probadbly had apprehended
Campbell as he knew of the gang's previous connections in ioledo and
could see the outline of a man in the Campbell apartment with his
hands reised over his head, He bore no grievance except that he was
a little "hot™ at first over the manner in which he was spoken to and
assured agents that he understood why there should have been no con-
tact with the police department in view of what lhad taken place in
previous months and that there might have been afileak - had an attempt
been made to use the department in instant mattey, which might have
resulted in the flight of Campbell.

Chief Allen again expressed a desire to have the opportunity of
meeting you,

Respectfully submitted,

B. M. HIRSH
Special Agent

-2~
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.’ Gopy | - May 8, 1936
~ City of TOLEDO
Ray B, ALLEN _ ‘ Johh K. Edy
Chief of Police - . - City Manager

Inspector of Detectives ‘ .
Mr. J. Fruchey

8ir: _ ' . -

In compliance with your orders, have opened an investigation into
the presence in the eity of Toledo of one Harry Campbell, a Federal
fugitive, wanted by the United States Govermment, for partieipation in-
the Bremer kidnaping in 8t. Paul, Minn,

Campbell was taken into custody by federal agents in his apart-
ment situated at 2143} Monroe Street at approximately 4:50 a.m., May
7th, 1936, outside of the knowledge of any law enforcement officers of
either the County of Lucas or the city of Toledo - for the purpose of
determining the identity of any or all persons, who may have had knowe-
ledge of his identity and who may have aided and abetted this man,

' Contacted Mrs, Catherineigulotl 2130 Monroe Street, in the
ulet Grill, who states as fol that she and her husband, -

ulet, her daugher, Eather[Goulet, aged 20 yrs., and son, Chaa.,
aged| 18 yrs., reside together at 2150% Monroe Street directly above

the Grille and are operating the beer parlor under a higower beer 11-
cense, They have been at this address for the past eight months, prior
to this place they operated a similar business at 4027 Monroe Street
and lived on Adams Street (she was not sure of the exact number) just two
doors away from a flat occupied by Eddig McGraw and wife, Clara, who
reside at 2011} Adams Street, and operatle a bootlegging joint in their

home. The (oulet family were well acquainted with the McGraws and
one Gertrud ter, whose parents reside in Vinton Street, lived
with the Goylets and worked for them in the beer parlor at 2047 Monroe

Street. She also knew the McGraws at that time; in the spring of I¥SS
“Gertie met Harry Ceampbell, and in April of 1935 she married him and re-

0 e McCraws, occupying one room During the time of resi-
"dence at McGraws visfwm Mrs. Miller (Campbell) to
the Goulet beer parlor, whiech had been moved to 2130 Monroe Stireet.
about September lst, 1935, Late in November or early in December 1935
a couple living in apartment #1 - 21323 lionroe Street separated and moved
out, Campbell and his wife moved from McGraws into this apartment; both
he and his wife were in the Goulet Grille practically every day and
were often out riding in their Ford ear. Mr, and Mrs, Campbell accom-
panied Mrs, Clara McGraw to the opening ball game; that she, (Mrs, Goulet),
had visited the McGraw home while Campbell was there several times, but
had never been inside of apartment §l, 2132 Monroe Street, while the
Cempbells lived there,

GUFIES DESTROYED
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Question: Who informed the Campbells that there was a vacant epart-
ment vacant in your immediate neighborhood, Did you?

Answer: I had nothing to do with it and don't know who 4did, .
Question: Have you ever seen any local, law enforcement officers, '
enter Campbell's apartment or enter the hallway leading
to same?

Answer;

Mrs. Gene t,(apartment #3, 2132} Monroe Street. front
apartment doo directly opposite Campbell's door and about 12 to 14
feet distant (acoustics so perfect that ordinary conversation at
Campbell's door can be easily heard thru the door of apartment #3)
etatos as follows: .

~ ! She and her husband, Gerald aught, have resided in same
apartment since December 1934 pnd that prior to November 1935, apart-

ment #1 was occupied by a Mik s (Syrian Auto Lite employee), and

his wife, Hilda, (a Jewish gifl), these persons were buying furniture and
still' owed a amall sum on samé when they had a fight and separated,

Shortly after the separation a man and woman named Miller moved into this
apartment, purchasing Hilda's furniture for $300 cash. Mrs, Cass told

Mrs. Fosnaught that she had gotten connected with the Millers thru the
efforts of Mrs, Goulet downstairs in the beer parlor. The Millers were
peculiar acting persons; they kept the radio playing loudly while they
were sngaged in conversation with their several visitors, and before
Campbell ever came out in the hall, Mrs, Miller would come out and look

the hall over, and Mrs, Miller always answered the door for visitors

and aedmitted them; this caution wore off after they lived there for a
couple of months, but all visitors who were admitted to the apartment
seemed to have a peculiar routine; all repped two or three times, and

when ¥rs, Miller approached the door, they would say, "Open up, Gert®™,

and & names, Both Mr. and Mrs, Goulet were fregquent visitors and the red-
haired Esther Goulet was a constant celler; another constant caller was

a man described as 25, 85' 10", 160 1lbs., light grey suit and soft light
grey hat; a man 47 yrs., 5' 8", 180 to -90, wearing dark soft hat,

ard dark clothes, epparently Italian and a number of others, who came
during the night, and whom she did not see. Ons Sunday recently Millers
had a rather loud party and about six or seven guests she thought she recog-
nized the sheriff among the callers, Mrs. Fosnaught was suspicious of these
persons but never thought of calling the police, as they had lived there a
long time before she noticed their peculiar habits, and Miller dbecame less
cautious about coming out in the hall, She would positively know Cempbell
from his photograph., She stated that after Miller's arrest that Esther
Goulet called the sheriff from the beer parlor and said “They just got
Campbell®., WVe asked Mrs, Fosneught whether she had ever seen any of the
local police officers enter Miller's apartment, and she stated that she
had not, but that she did not know many of the officers, so she may have
seen them and not kmown them.
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At this timgwere interrupted by e loud knock at the door, and
Mrs, Fosnaught answered and told somsone that ®it is the apartment
across the hall and beckoned to us to come to the door, which we
did, Observed CharlesiCopnell and a stranger about 50 yrs. of age, .
5* 7™ tall, 175 1lbs., ih a grey suit, Connell was rapping at the door
and asking Gert to open!the door, Connell saying that he had a very
dear friend to Campbell with him. Gert asked the friend's name,
and Connell said piv%zm_uack from Monroe, and Michigan Streets, Some
conversation was in undertone, but weheard them say: Gert, keep
your solace; sit tight; say nothing; tell the police nothing. These
men had been drinking, and we had passed the time of day, with them
as we passed their table in the Goulet place, s0 they knew that we
were in the neighborhood, which was possibly the reason for that re-
mark, Connell also amnounced that he was a deputy sheriff to Gert,
(Thialnl at exadly 12:30 pm today - May 8th)

At 1:15 when we came downstairs from 2132} Monroe Street ob-
served the red-haired Esther Goulet and a man (evidently the man in
the grey suit who was described as being a constant visitor ag§ the
Campbell apgrtment by Mrs. Fosnaught ) together in Campbell'sjfFord
sedan, Ohioflicense 5534 F, Esther behind the wheel and the gpan in
the grey sujt beside her (this man apparently is her boy-friend),
and they wele engaged in serious conversation which ceased as we
passed the car.
HOWARD 7.)SHEIBY, 2829 Albion Street, operator of & small emoke
shop, soft dnnkg; cigars, candies, and two card-tables in rear of

place, who has been in business at 2134 Monroe Street since March 1935
(the front doopbf Shelby's store is within a few feet of the street -
door to Campbell's apartment) states as follows: He had a speaking
acquaintance with Mrs. Campbell and noticed Campbell and his wife as
they entered and left through the front door, many times accompanied by
a man whom he described as being 5' 10" tall, 35 yrs., 160 to 170 1lbs.,
dressed in a grey suit and light grey hat; this man has been with the
Cempbells almost constantly, since about the middle of April 1936,

The three of them went away in Campbell's Ford sedan often. He also
knew of the purhhase of household furniture from Hilda Cass in Dec.
1935; Sheldby was suspicious of Campbell, thinking that he must be in
some sort of a racket to get by; he wouldn't recognize Campbell from
the picture in the paper, but he never had a chance to observe the man
very closely as he never was inside of the smoke-shop. When asked point
blank whether he had ever seen any police officers enter the place up-
stairs, he stated that he never had seen any ~-(this man was very ner-
vous during the entire interview). :

Mrs, EvalEitchan, apartment f4, 2132} Monroe Street, a widow,
having resided ih this apartment for the past three yrs., recalls when
the Millers bought Hilda Cass' furniture in December 1935, paying cash
for same and then moving into the apartment. She never became acquaint-
ed with them other than speeking when she met them in the hallway. She

-3-
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is under the impression that the Goulets are reslated to either Campbell
or his wife and the red-haired Esther Goulet, while all the rest of
the Goulet family were in and out of Campbell's apartment, was there
all times of the day and night, She stated that all visitors seemed

to havé a peculiar rap on the door, and at night two and three men
used to come and go, at irregular intervels., She also heard the two
men (Connell and Dave graddoek) tell Mrs, Campbell to keep her mouth
shut. She never observed any officers at this place, )

Mr, E 1ing, 2138 Monroe Street, residing above their
place, a beer parlor and restaurant, stated that Campbell was a
friend of the Goulets snd had been into his place to drink derr; al-
ways had a roll of bills and never worked; had lived in the same apart-
ment for the past fow months and he never became very well acquainted.
Did not know whether Campbell had a car, Never saw any police about
the apartment. '

/s/

Eckerman and Manson
“Special Investigation Squad




+~N EDGAR HOOVER (
DIRECTOR :

EAT: CDW Federal Bureau of Inbestigation it
A 8. Bepariment of Justice .. comy
Bushington, B. €. M. Bdwards ...
May 12, 1936.

MEMORANDUM THE DI

Re: Bremer Case.

“{: R T
Mr. Richarzéhoop of théjfansas City Star telephoned TR
s2id he has just recéived a telegrhnm from the editor of the Kansas City
Star, who has it in mind that we kmew where Karpis,Campbell and Robinson
were all the time, and we were just walting until the psychological S
time and order in which to pick them up. He wanted to know if there was r\

any truth in this idea on the part of his editor. %
I told Mr. Shoop that there was no comment I could meke about .-

this, since any statement about it would hzve to come from you. (\\
!
s
AN ]

Respeatfully,

E. A. TAMM.

| Q.E,d.

—
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T Bistaion of Inbestigation
H. 5. Bepurtment of Fustice ?

P.0. Drawer 567
San Francisco, California.
nay 15. 1936.

Director,
Federal Bureau of “Investigation,
Washington, D.C.

Dear 38ir: Re : REKID

Reference is made to a letter fram the Bureau
addressed to the Special Agent in Charge of the Aberdeen Bureau
Office, dated April 28, 1936, a copy of which was directed to
this office, and also to a letter from Special Agent in Charge
Brantley, of the Oklahoma City Pureau Office, to the Bureeu,
dated April 17, 1938, with reference to the above entitled case.

All of the files of the unsolved bank robbery
cases now under investigation in the San Francisco Bureau Office,
have been carefully checked, and in pnone of these cases was it
found that eny of the loot was uncutjcurrency.

In further investigation of this matter, Mr.
Guy Sargent, of the Federal Reserve Bank at San Francisco, Dis-
trict No. 12, stated that to his knowledge no uncut currency had
been sent out to the banks in this district in some ten or twelve
years, and at that time they were only the National Benk Nctes
that had to be =i gned by some official of the bank sponsoring
that particular issue.

He said that under no circumstances were Federal
Reserve Notes ever sent out in sheets, or in any other uncut
form, and he thought it highly improbable that the statements

made by the informant were true.
Very truly your-E:

W. L. LISTERVAN,
Special Agent in Charge.

ANT :IST
Refer file :
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¥ xidn;ugun T am attaching dereto & e0;y of a letter -
oddrundndcrdnb-rlqt 1936, to The Assistent %o the N
/mmqmm.n.mma. Koscan, by United States
\. “ Attoroey Be B¢ Freed, Glaveland, Ohls, together with a eopy ~
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i -F.Denr Ir. Keena.n-

-f_tportance of ta situation in this office. “For that reacon, and i ‘
Ry-#because of what I believe a duty in the administration of law -
3 -'-and justlce, ‘I am calli.ng it to your a’c.tent.ion in writing

Judge ‘h‘est after lengt.hy consideration, a.nd apparently Sy
tbec&uSe of some evident doubt in his mind as to their guilt, = L
zthree months after the original Convict:lon in December of 1935,
s granted a motion for new trial. 'A second trial follored in the -
early part of this year, which likewise resulted in a guilty
“~Sverdict. “Because of the mandatory provision of the Statues, ,
J”t.hey were sentenced to a term of tnenty five years. :’3 o
3 ' ”‘The case is nov pendi.ng in the Gircuit Court of Appeals.
i *I.n that Court, a motion for new trial was filed on the grounds
ey *i’of newly discovered evidence, vhich motion, if the Circuit Court .
. . -~of Appeals so determines, is referred back to the trlal Judge -
: ““for hearing. "The original motion now awvaits a:gument before the
~01rcuit Court. : o .

Cowdf -+ 2 In"the llea.nt.lme, the Post Office Depart.ment arrested - &
%3 John Brock, 4in comnnection with another robbery, at Garret.tsville,
~ "% Ohio,"vhere a mail train was held up in November of 1935.  Brock -
o A.admitted his participation in this robbery, and in a statement,
““which he told in third person, he makes some very definite re- . -
‘marks, which would indicate that there 1s a possibility that two

Z'men are facing a penitentiary sentence who may be 1nnocent. P t.' -

31 an at.tachi.ng a copy “of the statement of Brock, which {

{ffully bears out the fect- that there may be a serious doubt as to hﬁ_’
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wrropriety ofgconV1ction of Sargent_'and Labriszett.a, “who have -
been 'in Jail -Tor over a year. ‘“ofhe hearing in'the Circuit Court
4,',,41&5 been twice postponed, in the hépe that in the meantime, - . =~
~>%the men mentloned in Brock's statement may be guestioned, end
‘_u.tn ‘$he hope, that :t.here‘by we ‘might arrive at the truth. .-This
'fit.uation ‘accounts for my great anxiety to ‘have ‘these men ques-
tioned by 'homever tho Department wishes should do so0. ,

#where ‘1 'have no r!.ght., nor do -I’have any desire -to unduly burden
Syyou, but Ry great desire for ;‘t.he proper administration of ...
ustice, and the performance of duty - i.n respect of .the Warren

.;pconviction, prompts me to wri‘te. .

e

E. B.Freed, .

Unlted St«ates Attorne :
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Eithar in the letter part of hbmry u' t-ho ﬂr-t ot wn.roh,
3035, Freddie Hunter approached John Brogk at the Lincoln Hotel
-An Tulsa, Oklahome anmd mde inquiry as $o w.ether Brook wented o . -
‘meke same moday. -Broek said he 414, Runter then wanted to know .
he would bs ready. ' Broak uu, ®any $ime”, Punter todd U
$0 moet hin at tho Lorreine Botel in Toledo, Ohjo. iunter _
Brook §100 for exponse monsy, " Two or mreo w- htor Brook 3
hlubylunmdmtb!b&b._ R I

EER Byoek went 30 the Mrruno nou:l, wiore h- —uoa ron- Bunter
__,_'--’ror'm or four days. Hunter 6ame by snd took Brock to & whore- - -
““house wiere $hey met Campdell and Karpis. ' The exaot location of .

: '_,,tho lhwohmu 1s not known, It was yun by & womtm paned Edith.
It 1s & $wo-story dbuilding, with a fence around it end with iron :
‘bars at the windows, loonted About three or four blocks north or .

:,:tho dontm put orrloo at tho odao ot Nosxv tolm. o :

: hrph. c-lpbon. Wunter aml Broak telked far & whils." t.nrpn Bt
'bnd Campbell stated that they had & job %o pull besr o\mgatom nm el
mtm.:m.nm&vmnnm' .

‘Afver Wis mesting mpu and Cs.v.-pben stayed 2t the ":hoi-éhm e
‘wheXe they had been staying ek roturnod to the Lomino Botel. QB
Mtormttoclenlm. . s N P

!h: nut hy Brock mund a telcphou nossaee rrou Ca:cpben :
rough & woman, The mossage was "$0 meet Capbell, end this wren
would teks hix to the place (which wus the sme whorehouse) whore the
four met the day Defare, This Wmm Was about £3 or 24 years’ oul;
p1ghed abous 120 pounds; medium height; dark bair and dnrk oom- -
plexioned. *“Brook went with the wamn &ud mes “Curpbell and hnrpla.
Karpis %014 Brook %0 go to Cleveland to the Hazvard Clud. Karpis )
‘end Canpdell remaimed at thé whorshonse. ' Brock went o the foormen |
:0f $he Earvard Club in Cleveland and $old him thet he wented %0 sce . .-
othier party, Thirty minutes latar Drock connected with the - - o
her party md delivered & messtge $0 bim as follows: -."To see .
that boy and have she boy get an apartment far Enrpis.®. The secord.
78y Brock $alked %o was told to go %0 Toledo thss pight and get _
Karpls and bring him to Clevalamd. Brook retumed to Toledo that
ght and stayed at the Lorreine Hotel. Brock was regxateud as -
mmtnanotolunderthomot'r. ¥, Brans. . . BT

"“fhe peé woman 0alled Brock the next dny end $old him to
am to tfe house again, Brock went to the Whorelouss wixro he
[ Cupbnna ‘Campbell %old Broek $0 g0 $o Olevelemd and oleck -
in 8t the ‘Cordan Square fotel at 85th and Detrois.  Rrock wend to
evel md and registored at the Cordon Squere lHotel under the name . -
:0f Te Fo Evons, Cmo or t!o dc;m hter Mter cam to the Gordon
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F e e Boved. ot Brosk, 4nd §
“looated %en or Swelve Hloocks %o

-~ Bunter and Brook visited two or three plases in the country but -.
77 Shey were mot suitadls, Brook and Hunter went %o Warrea amd - 7 U

ém Youngstown, &riving seversl dok-roads so &s %0 decome familiar = ...
;f, R vlih tho mw lnd not hﬂ. my troubh in uklng . ptuu. % e

'—-.mmu- vaa hu-kmm ln h.rrm Buanter ond Brwx mt %0
T Abe 8epos in Varren end watohed the Xris train gome in, ‘whiech -
: .mlm around thred o'ol.ook. ; Bunte ghowed Brook the maf) it

"ghn they oould yun in %o, -Znis shed is looated in the uuthun '_
Ipart of Warren, whish shed is of old sheet {ron oconstrustion and -
%“vzn‘ubont turnty blooxo trcn tho xru upot. rha duﬂ ves mmt.

Svise & month on the afternoon trein $o meet the pay rolis for -
he stesl miiis &% Farren, :He infamed Brook that he was utung
is information rrou sorwone $hat had either been removed, or :
!.n the post offies at Im cnd mo was oonalde

Bunber | ylndm not uko unm;o ; offiee
)imta:r stated that "the man" 418 Bot went it &ne tbnt m. and
'tho m" luntod s takon n tho dopot, T, =

- Hunter lne Bmok ntumd tc cnmua, mntor et Broek
.t n. hotel and Hunter went $o Esrpis' spartment. Two 8ays .
% later Bunter returned % the hotel and picked up Drock and they
went $0 Xarpis® spartment, where they met Xarpis. - Karpis, PBrook
énd Bunter mgain discussed the holdup af the Werren maii druok.
Brook and Kaxpis went to Toledo that night and joined Capdell
_whars the three again dlscussed ths holiun of tha twiek. cqnpbe
_wanted Brock to get him &h spartuent in Cleulcnd. PFrock and
Karpis atayed at the wharchouse $iv.% nicht. cmpbou_ m md )
fra tho tbanhouoa ot thn ttm. s

e i nrph oml l‘arook ntumod to cuvolnnd tho nm w. Knph
1ot Brock out at$ his howl md infarmed hia be yould see hin in s =
day ‘oxr two shen Cexpbell ‘g0t ‘moved over w0 cumm. 5 mu.
Bunter and cmp'oon #0% "2ot" and had %0 move, Brook atayed Y

-“m. Es42) ahouk ¢dx days and utmd h Okhhm, vhich m in .t
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) Iithnr in Tuna o’ m; lm, mnter med Bmak ‘at the unco}.n :
Bote) in Tulsa, Oklahoma. - Runter infaroed Brook that the bava h.nld »
wp the uek ln April, 1930, Bunter told Drock that ttey male .
seventy mme thousand out of tlu Job but that they bhad to give up ,
2051 )0% going %0 the an Who wus forwerly auployed at, or “had 2t
<7 been Temoved from, \he post offioce, and who wes known as the "fixer"; ..
. 2% paing %0 Bunter and Of going %0 $he party who had kent the -
¥iZhaye {n money defore Shey pullsd tte jo». Runter told Brock thet
*S$he bave™, meaning Karpis smd Carpbell, went $0 liew York and got
R thing W $» halp tha on the Warren mail tmiek holdup &n April, |
— Bunter $012 Brosk ghat they had “drawn & Yunk”, moanine they hed .
Yeen even pr $ipped off, and &rove away, and 1.t it go at the

; ‘a{:‘;: -__‘_" -D!?.: f

S5

T 5w -u $ruck and Mppod 1%, snd thst Campbell and this bor out T
of Jow York ren back $o she mail $rusk, one on eash side of tbe -
“$rutk, snd shey Shen %00k the Sruck %o the &o0d. Nuntor u.romed
TBrook $hat Shey bhed the mail messenger in the mail truck tut
$hat e gos out en them. Brock &sked Jamter if they had pot -

®ntitied Swo Boys on the fob. Hnter stoted they had, but that L

‘3bey were mot in op the 3ob. "Prock and Huntor discussed people e

ng identiried on "bun raps” and Hunter siated sxem:inz to tbe Lo
ffost that "he wap @ moart lan-ot-a-bitch um 1 would dc'h:.n sl

Oatzpbell‘ﬁnd rarpis .
XKerpis and Caxpdell 4f the Swo boyl ibat “fell on that rap" L,
..;oro Feally on the$ job, and Karpis amd Capbeil informed hi.n.
ROs®, - tnl thqy ua nok’ ‘ove n knov thm.

, 1658 thunter yisited Frock in’
i Anformed Brock ‘Shat & "Job" was being “cosed” wp north.
é_’mhr $014 Brook that if he wented to join up on the "Job" he
;. yould -oms by and piok Brock up. Hunter same to Tulss ob Sundny,
3 . Bunter infarmed Brook that they had the $rein h&dup _
‘Ained up $hat they kad looked into early in the spring when: .
nter and Brook had visited ¥arren., Kunter informed Brock that ‘

“4hey needed anoth e | lnd vented to lmow if Rrock mtod o 80-
Proek pai »s.

Bapyer m Arock 1d‘t 'l\tlu on ﬁw h‘hco inin st 11340 P.&‘
wen$ 30 Cleveland, Chio, via 5%. Louls, arriving &t blwalwl.
mwn«hg(. November 4, Punter loft Cleveland and went %0 - -
Youngstomm, o Brook wvent to Toledo .4 rogistered &% the Lorraine
““Borel wnder 2o naw of ¥, ¥, Evans. " Brock arrivet at Toledo et
“mbout 8190 a,m,, Feesday morning. Wecnesday, November 8, Bunser
Teme by the hotel and pioked up Frook, Brock and nmter want to i
78 vooming houst oither in the 100 or 1800 blook on sdams Street, -~
. ,m fhey Joined Xarpis md waon. . m-pu mc cupboll uksd cr
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i Brosk tf mntor haa told hin ialt thuy nn colns vy &o. Brook
. answered, "Tes”, $hat Bunter had said they yanted %o Fodb thag - ™=
S >, ¥ T D.rpll, Campbell, Brook md Runter viaited for -pprmm: n
- $hirty minutes or 80 UAtil Sem emme in. Karpis, Cexpbell mpd - . <
Jhmtor had 1aid out all the preliminary wark snd had & getavey .
" “¥ixed,”’ They dlscusecd oach part every one was %o play,
) ‘::_-.na Cempbell were %0 tnke the mail oar; Hunter was %o msand out T
7 “on the platform with & magkine gun ani take eare of svery one . b
.-on the platfawm, the mutamodiles around, and keep sverydvody .
- under & general view; Brock was %0 get the station sgent oug M
~'put him under the machine gun and $eke the opposite gide of the
. hpct platfam fras Munter. Brock had a shot gun, : Sen wes 0
"take the engineer and firaman, Wring them down out of the eab, -
i"snd put them under the machine gun, Xarpis had & machine gun,
Ompbou bed & platol end Sam had & pistsol. Karpis, Campdell, @ .. .
- Hunter, Sem end Brock hed information there wes A separetion for - -
‘“oagh $own in the mail gar snd i% was ths plan rwcmpbm-nd
Karpis S0 fores the mail elerk %o goet then what they wanted. - ,
wos understood that they were 1o get the Werren mnd chu;atm
The formar post offioe «iployee, Or the one that had
peea Tamoved and was known as the "bess” & *fixsr" 4n Warren
hed infomed Bunter $hat the Werren and Youngstown shipmenis -
“would amount %o epproximately uoo.ooo eash and would be on ﬁzo

lng thes
::the money %0 mest the pay rolls of the different tm 4 shis
vieinisy ¢mme out on the same $rein on the day proﬂouu to

in the nills as %0 the date the amployoss Ware %0
that the shipment wauld be meds on the day porior

wes agreed during the conference thet Xarpis md

were to go into the mail sar, were $0 make eve

'out, and after they got the mail make them h'ina it %

mob 1o and load it in. - I% wes 8lso understood there ¥

a0 ahot fired unless necossary and £ it ‘was nesessary, to shoot
high. It was generslly umiderstood tha& no , s
IS was 8140 generally understood thad she mt;ohm.‘ o> She B2
in the mail oar, only hod short arms, and it wes figured \hey .
would not mu gny ruutmn. <
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. Earpis end mnur plehd np Brock at th- hotel and the three e,
$0 & farm house near Carrettsvills, arrlving at about 10150 _
Poliey ¥ednesday, Novemder 8, Carpbell und Sa&i were $o remsin
ledo, #se Jos, & Sadbaret owner and genecral all round "fixer"
‘+on Broadway Streot in Toledo, &nd soe if e wns suwre going %o be .
a0 the spot $0 1ot them into the "plant™ the next niht. It wes

the town ¥here the "plant™ was located, and lead thenn to the
“plant™, - After making these arrangecats Cagdell &id San wure
%0 same over %o the fam house nesr Carretteville, wicre Brock,
s _Karpis apd Bunter were. Carpbell and Sam arrived at the fam =~ .- .
“house near Garretisville ebous mid-night, Karpis and Hunter omly
e “remained at the fam houss & few ninutes when they loft and went
~ - %0 Youngstown, Karpis and Xamter went to Youncatown to get the
* sutomodb{le that was to0 bo used on the job end 8 sisodumeter thet
sould nsuter sixtesnths of & mile. They rerained 1n 'o.mg;s owp -
* Brook rminod (13 thc tam house. .

Thu ' kovmber 'I, Brook “Carpbell and Sam: got up amd tad
“hreaklast lbout 9:130. Smn o‘&ato’ ho had been cut to the hospitel
&% Toledo $0 ses San Coker and stated that Cokrr was gottine o

along all’: wzt and mldbo out m . rew duo. i

fllnl houu iwro w:, (xupbcu and Broek ltayed fsona - .
S road same distence pouthsest of Gerretteville., Karpis, = - :
Runter, Smm, Campbell, and Brock bad arrarged far the farnar, or - i
man -diving {n the farm house wherc she gang had met the night = oo <
Zbefore, %0 take Brock, Capbell snd Saa %o & point about 1¥ miles
*fron the furn house @i towards Gerrettsville, whers Karpis and
Bunter would meot $hem, - The mest was mede and Grock, Cempbell
end Jmn ot In the car that was $0 be uscd on the job with itarph BT
and Runter, 3nd the man fraa -the furm houss returned to his home, . o7
Cempdell Bnd Ser: were using Carpdell’s cur w.en they orue tvo tte 7.
'tm hm ‘ma, it was un at this place. : .

tarph Y umter urim at zhe poirt of mctinb about 1 50, s C

e mm lase. : The five left imnediately for Gasrettsville. They

kopt looking At tholr watches on the way to sce if they were going.

to got :honontma.-sanmdt’mu got out of thecar on & -.; - .-

o tner in Sarrettsville about tLree dlocks east of the 8epot. am

80% out of the ear adout & half dlock ncarer_the depot,  Prook ... il i
37 'and Bonter stayed in the o and drove it %o the dejot. )mntur g
m drlﬁnc“nd ho hokod tho oar Sn raeing the train. R A
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" The train wes whistling in $omn Mn‘nmk
arrived, Karpis md "Swmm” axrived at the depold
Aittle 1ate and had %o A 15 or 30 steps %0
‘stasions wien the Waia stopped.  When the $rein
stop Campdell started the play by aovering the mil
“Ahe Socr of $he mail ear, Karpis joined cnpbou ()
‘sar Goar shd the fwo gntered the mail s, OHma wen
_$he engine #ad and brought the enginesr end firemsn 4
eld them there Just & minute, - As the $raln eame to

Q.:Buntor 8o Sut of tho ear and stood om the eind

7-°4n @ position %o oover sll She opeations with

. Prock $o% ous of the ear and went o & bay wind

* $1on eand fold them $o eome oul, One En exme oub

“.Seken around on She depos platfom where he eou.

. Wy ¥unter, Brosk remainel 8% the sormr of the
'_oqma the ecaductcor And brekeman, ‘At this point

m-pu’m el Stk & My o, cupmx wtha -
nol. Bunfer vﬂh . nehun _m " Brook -m. c n:ouun. and RS

. nm.»mum»mpmmum
popping off and the Sireatn $01¢ Sex be bed Detter let him -
80 up into the engine and taks gare of it, Sem lot thotxn-
mpwhmwulhmhdhhuk\onmmc .
shars. ;Karpis smd Campbell Baked the mall elerk af the m.
who wgs q nigger, for the Warren snd Youngatown mail, - Oampde
wes jabbing the €lerk around with his gua %o make him show
vhers the wanted ma il was sisn his cm was aocidentally dis~
oharged, whieh soared the aigger and he ran wnder the $adle.
. Caeapbe 1} “Coreed the nigger and one of the other slerks cut ot
“the ur. )utuu theu mro mnter oom tour tha. e

t‘nx-ph minca vuh tho thlx-d m hd olcrk u ﬁo oc.

snd foroed him %o Geliver the vanted mail, The pouches taken
wore kicked out of $he ear and then Karpis foreed the third apd :
ast slerk $0 leave tho ear, Karpis ¢alled %o the Rigger elsrk
snd foroed hin %0 Sake part of the pouchss and put shem 4n She
vtomobile, and he 6180 forced & white man $0 Seke & poush ox
twvo mnd put then in the car, During $he holdup & men and
1n en automobile started % leave., Humter atopped thea and

haa to go% oub, m-nmmathomudt
$0 b mum. . Bunter toul I:n lt'ynu bo A1 P
h the ". s Rl o E
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: Cempbell, 8mn, Brock and Bunter, prior to the - .
bery had distussed the faot they » 4 never soon mail olerka .
sarry anything bus smbnosed revolvers. Karpls and Carpdell
ook guns off the mail slerks. The boldup $ook approximtely,
%ior BoY %0 exosed, 10 minutes. When ecanpleted the five meh got

“iXgmto ¢he ear and laft. Karpis drove the ear away from the sta-

X%ion, with Punter in $the front soat with him, and the other
Shree in the rear seat, . i LEPRNE T F

g after laaving Ahe soens of the holdup Carpbell saldi

*5e miseed the Dig money, 4% wagn't oo there,” While driving around

i ‘Yhey folt around the pouches end found one cautaining & packoge.

P 13

.¥hie pouch wns opened by cutting axd 1% wes found to contain -
»000 in gurrency. o aang St ag i S

v

- -The five men proceezed $o & point about ¥ miles suth o v
Sowa believed 30 be Fresmons, where She car was met by & man
:pamed Joe, who ecnduots & esbaret om Broadway in Toledo, Joe L
‘was fhe piokup man $o take the five into Sown, ‘fhe five foliored .
oe Anto town %0 & garege on the water front, wherc they were ot .
% by another man, the owmer of the gerage, who they ealled )
‘fhe garage was & large building and appeared to be equip- .

or arriving at e garege Karpis, Carpdell, Bunter, =
“wen$ through the mail end %ook out the money and
money and bands the pouches end meil -
stove in the garsce, - John, the - PR
destroy the locks by Shrowing them
is and Campdell $ook chargs of Qividing the
» thousend dollars, and John & thousend
sxpense money, which inoluded moncy ng»,
n 8 \ I8
o § T o AR R
the m. e o s

Cem

‘gbarAly after the meney was divided, Jos, Ses, e Cemp bell
t2 Joe's mitauobile far foledo. Karpis, Hunter .o,
Brosgk wen$ $o John's home md stayol all might. John go% up
‘=9 ow 9180 Jehn's drothor gane by, picked Wp garpis, Brock mmad
~SunteP, 054 ook them cus in she sountry A aistanco of abous %wo

P

narning of Noveuder 8 snd wnt to gt the plens, -About - - .. ‘:‘__.'

ad1las 46 vhore Jon was with $he planes . Karpis, Brock mnd junter e

sutered the plane and lefs, with Jehn aoting &a pliov, =
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:M&n tho lqy John ianded She plane smeshere along the

H_nyrw |8, and adbout an howr befae dark the plane was agrn -

" groundd8 somewhere for gas, shere the gang ramined all might . .
" and sl8p% 4n the plane, - Thare Whs & sxall airpart ad this polnt.
. v. The_following marning they started egain, landed im Mecphis, - -

l’mnum for gas, and then rrived in Hot Springs, Arkansas, ..
lbout poon, which wee on Saturday, Movember §. Upon arrivel of -
" ¢he plana at Hot Springs, Karpis end Bunter lef$, and after &

‘waly of Sdout an hour John apd Broek left for Tulse. The plane

‘was foroed down & short &istanee from F%. Suith, Arkenses, uuun

of weather sonditions, shere John and Brack staysd in & form  © .
‘house Auring that night. The following day, Sunday, Nowvember 10. )
they urrlm in Mu nbout aoon nt tho Imulpd nrpor%. -

1 .
(R PR

. Jy.f‘:

RS -

LAV R 'Y

m'u lbout cnmm B ID" uu. l'mpound. nm:' ‘
largs nose, bdrown bair ctrukod ‘with grey, and has fairly heavy -
yobrows. - He is ROS R poat dresser, -At the $ime of the boldup
"he wag wearing & false mustache, Snd had ¢n either a a3k dlus

,u' bluk nll.p-on nutc. m-x browm it M o'nrcoat aﬂ wore

xnnh vas vurlnca mxw -ui s drown mrooct apd
14gh81y tinsed glasses. _g".n She prescat time he nunblu pboto—

, hpbonﬂ hd o plo-stripe
Canpbiell will Bov welgh 160 to uo pounu. md Goss nob rudlo
tagraphs Bow Svailable, - .

, bmkmmtnéauuomit uuomn du-kmm.
“Be was not wearing glasses. - noutbout 6t sal), 'own |
W:, phndcr w.u. .ck cnphnoo, pm-_ﬂm mr.

macz- mnur m l tmu- w nu. uuu m over- .-
‘s0al, & light £els bat, and @ark S0lored sun giasses. lom.m
Madksrehiel over %he lower pars of his fese whieh dropped dowa . .-
f’urhc She holdup. Runter was wearing She handksrohief and glasses
{s well knomn 1in M sommnity, -Ne is B' 8" all, -
pounds, hrk nphnn nﬂ hwn uu
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BT S T rofomoo b our mmt tdopbonlo oonnrauon,
. xuninrnua hersvith the original letter umruudbm
o e under date of Nay 8, 1936, Yy B. B. Freed, United States g
I 4 \’ © Attorney at Gleveland, Ohis, together with the copy of the
! enclosure peferred to ir Nr. Freed's letter; nasdly, am ;.

B : undated stateaent of eight peges containing, in narretive
s form, statements reported to detail the movements of Alvia T

T - Karpis, Earry Campbell and others during the mail robderies - "'~ - '

T 7 g% Warren, Ohlo end Garrettsville, Ohios

Oopies of both of these dommets are being
malntained in the Burexu filee . . .. . . ..

| Mr. Natham _________
1. Totoon.. ...
§ Mr. Baughmen .___
Chief Clork ...
JMr.Clogy....... .
Mr.Colloy ...
Mr. Edwards ..,
- - CONNUNICATIONS SECTION
—ya . MAILED | z
Mr. Joseph ... B . . -~
Mrxam .| SRR et R
Mr. Loster ... 1 MA. 12 1036
Mr. Quiv. ... | m. M.
Me: Setider . ——— FEDERAL BUKEAL G INVESTIGAT O,
Mr. Tammn ..——...... U § DEPARTMET OF JUST CE
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Tine @ 3130 Polle 3 et lTie el e ol T
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lr. Oonlcr of tho Dopcﬂunt hhphonod ne rohuu h !ouo
. Besolution Nos 508, which 1s a resolution ealling for the Attorney Ceneral
. ., Yo produce specifioc facts to sustain the allagstions recently sade by .
- the Buresu that the Rest 0ffice Inspectora had falled to occoperate with
< the Bursau ia the arrest of Coker snd others. Ne said that he hed ~ °
Just received word froa the elfrk of the Nouse Judiciary Comaittes, whe
~ . _ afvised that the time $s getting shorti, and they are going to soom ask
\ ( for a report frox the Attorney General én the matter. ¥This b1l was -
/5 8 eriginadly tatroduced and referred to the Committes cu Post Offices end
Post Roads. Yesterday thad Committes @lscharged the BI1) sud 1% mas
then refarred $o the Judiclary Committess Ny, Cosier said that the = = .
Jhdielary Coamittee 15 referring this Bill ¢ the Attorney Genersl fer -
his report thereca before adoption. The bill will be forwarded %o the
Attorney General ia the moraing, and it was sugzested pomibly eome work
should be done en it in the meantime, Nr. Cosler seid thet at this time,
the Attlorney Gensral §9 not being requested to comply with the teras ef
. the resolution for the reascn that u has not been adopted; that ald h
hboiu acked for st Na mounonmnmmm. S

’ Br. Oozler said ﬁnt ﬂm'o was mﬂm- to»hueu htrodnod

i ho House, Resoclution No. 3507, shich has the pase provisions as 508

for the Post oruu Departsent, The Committes, froam the information whieh
Bre. Cosier now has, has received a reply froa uu Postmagter General ea
. this resolutiom steting fa effect that he has no record in the files of .
the Post Office Departsent nhun u oq hck of ooop'raun nd Iu
,ummummmut. SE T LT g
. .} s -

E xuun.oo-mmuu-qmu»uoamm nun:

hkc this matter wp vith the Attorney General, snd that & complete a8
detailed pemorandua of iot.chhudrwh _gesnt_%o the Attorney - -

' m for his iaforaatiods ‘ORDED & INDEXED _7‘\5'

.-+ With refersnce %0 the reply of the Pos ter | h
hnurnuiotwu&otuowtnn.xnau&
tine on the many letters which we trensaitted both to XWpﬁ
ead Mr. Crowley, the Solicitor ef the P. O. Departaent, calling their st

tica to their lack of cooperation snd asking that steps e takea ‘BM

. the situstion, You will be edvised ef the results of this dxnh.' N
| - My Y2819 e Ves @*’\
| | B A TAML, " «/7/ \

w : : - e -
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607 Us 8¢ Court Nouse A |
Foley Square
EEPS _ Yew York, ¥ Yo -

S e | ls"ormo !'.nib to Burean Tetter it N l,:l%é.
v -r"“_ e t!vn to B:a e onepy anmkh m lbwg mwi dase ms amu.q
e ~Iv tb' Bew MO{ﬁu. : ;: w4

R Fel ™ hnﬂigtkiu Ot Qa s eonfucted, and
o mzsummutmm;msa alesing rcpurtd‘
W mmmunmn,mumar«r mya.m
"""" " 1935 * Birce thare was ne fnTormatidn whatever a le ind’oat-

fn; the 1detity of the robbers, or Simt to jewelry mi-ht have 3
been transparted interstats, and in aocordancs with existing §
et

) &

turoau mmm, 0o further. u:rogy:gauon W) emdicteds o
e ontarer 9, x956 Ingeotor Michael NoDermeti of the " -
:nrmcuy Police ooymmica the Sow York -~ :
xaffioo. advising that & photogreph of aliss Freankie L
Fosber, had beun partislly identified as m o robbere, sod ro-
questing thad & wanted notide be filed Sa the Idmtifeat ion mv!c!u T

x4

?
R
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, _ . . N
'}"“‘,"’" Foderal Pucitt on Act fa erder u\bu@t}m”; 5L

TS gy ek Tk Telios tave boan woable te definttel; place

R TR P

T AT e e Ve

(38

87-101 |
My s, 19360

omduct upproxrhto immcutim at Reuo, Revada, in an effart
to asocertain whother there mght have hoca . violatim artbt
ktsm s'bohn Prm ATy ;m, R
ot of tpod.d Agwtt 3o % &Mun, W
& G.nmt Iake Gy, In the PREXID tuso, mm
imutibn m gotdnoted with Pefexrones ©0 Frost and ufhcta ﬁn!,
B0 information was obtained indiuthg 'Y pnibh !lohts.en L A y
ﬁn Inttmd. MM l’rom M. ;: it ,

?7;

mtu- bad besn poditively ddentified t?wuotputinc in the rohbny' ; -
‘end that an intfotumat hed bLeen returped in Stete Court odarging - 2~
hin with the pobberys This letter requested that the Buresu adviss

wat acticn ¢reuld de takm, and m- wore furniehed o e Ba2Y, -
- lake mv sione s - } ;M A }' } L

, ! = M herete, ﬁr tb Suresa's taformatian, - , g
oopiudqmbb«ltprnb,w%ﬁthnfmmuq o
telephans sonversatien of Vst date With Mre Foxworih of the e, TE T
Burecus On April §}, 1536, a teletypevas sent to the sdthhe

City Office, advigin; that upon Pureau instruciions the Xewr York

City Folice )m.'. been informed oonoarning the whereabouts of Frenk

Foster and that New York detectives wure mrooceding % Zemo, Newada, __ .

and would contast Specinl Agext J¢ 2o Nelaughling, - le:u-totlgcnt

- Nelaughlin dated April 20, 1956 at Sait laks City, &a the BREEDD . -

uu. ronm tlu cpp-oamdu of mg lm; B N

77

\(‘1 :, PO ORI

peg : ' B T
Attaraay $a e Ssuthern Districh of Bew Yerk 1s emsidering the ad~ =
visabiliy ef sa indietmamt adarging hin with yiclatien

In !crk c&vo - ,’I==‘ et DR T

o

L e sen
- S R A w

N j 4
BRI R LSS

.

foa’ter In Yoy York City at he time of the thaft, an? it 4s wnler= = &
stood timt/¥e hadbaas eorpus preceedin: in Newnds, at which the ‘
extradition of Fostar an the State gharge was denied, there were ap-
proxirately thirty witoesses present who testified that Fostor was ut
in Eew Terk on the date af the rodlery,s

.
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US DEr’T OF J'U..’TICE lvASHH DC

"-L ‘... - {vr‘ o

STOLLNA:’ BREKID WILL IEAVE LOUISVILLE SEVEN TWEI-TY FIVE m

; i * o

TOHORPO& {x}i’ﬂIVING £ ‘NV)ANATI .E.LEVEN FIFTY A.lﬂ -Qﬂ LOUISVILLE D
0
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EXPECT 10 P}LOCEED 'raLu;} omo TOMORgOW - .
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' /‘, ore o - *
A Bitision of Infestigation )
/ . 8. Beparhnent of Justice 2 “‘
/ Post Office Box 812 '
Chicago Illinois
- May 16, 1936
1
Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation }
Washington, D.C. RR: BREKID
; '
Dear Sir:

Please forward to this office one hundred (100)
additional eopies of the identification order No. 1354

on Williem Elmei Mead.

Very truly yours,

‘ D. M. LADD
DPS:¥B Special Agent in Charge
7-82

‘a 5
e¢ Cincinnati ' k
Clevelend; St.Paul (L) \ k

e tm— - - . s

smoom 1) 57(,, 1sas

-

i nmanD.; Feus ,(l Pl EL L ;

dhp ‘?’ .
AY 19 49 ‘6” :
&
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QF - -
@ W RECORDED & INDEXED Z |
JiB R Ney 16, 1936. l—7 7A "//5751
[ . Tine-1 .JJ“(' JNTAU OF INVESTIGATION
’(I NEMORANTY FOR MR, TAIN NAY19.336 A .
ll) f ) RE: ﬂ'in“lnrois m 1/ U.S.DIFRRTMINT OF JeTice

McKee was in Omaha talking to GladyfiSawyerj that Gladys Sawyer stated
55 thnt at one time she overheard a conversation betwecdfPeifer snd Harry
s 2 ’f /?/ q Suwycr in vhich Peifer said that he and To#&rm go irty six thousand .
doliars to split in the Hamm cusej thet Harry Bawyer was very muth
-»' botherod about this because he wus getting the Theet®™ on being the possible
. finger man™ in the case an! had not received any of the moneyj that Rarry
Sawyer 1s yorrying consi.erzblyj that she, Gladys Bawyer, will write a
i Jett-r to hia ani tell him to give us all the inforuation, WMr. Connelley
‘ stated that he thought it woild be a good 1dea to have Agent KcKee proceed
- to Alcatrasz and see if we could get Barry Sswyer out soaewhere to talk to
: bir and see 4if he will testify against these men. Jir, Connelley stated
that Toa Brown has aot been indicted and this will have to be done between
aow and June 19, 1936, I teld Mr. Connelley that this was an excellent
idea. MNr, Connelley further steted that there is some work to be doame
in Kemo reletive to the change of the Humn monsey. Mr. Connelley stated
thet he oould have Agent Sullivan go frox Chicago and meet Agent McKee
in Reno on his return from Alcatrazj that it will $ake about two days to
. 88t this work done. I told Mr, cm.n.y to go ahead and have this done,

e

LSCORDNT ¢

214, Wr. Connelley steted m&r\uﬂu who was mixed up with Brown
apjarently is coming throughj that Harry Sswyer may be able to furnish
__ump_with inforzation relative to Crusley., . I inquired of 8r, Connelley if
Agonts at 8t. Paul were adble to handle the situation with Agent MNcKee
and he stated that Agent Buran !.l there. Mr. Connelley stated that

bt B Y 7R et

T A e BT T T e Mg et 0 ST ML MRS gy R ena S, A DT S SeP eI T TG I Y A e e man 8 A T e L 1t S W s -

,I 0 L.
,_‘}" . Mr. Connelley telephoned from Cincinnati Ttated that Agent :




TR e e

( | . &

Coaversation with -2 (
¥r, Connelley, :
5/16/%. ‘

thst Jdo ;ioacoe was 10 have been

picked up by the Post Office I
and the e Bureau had never indicuted definitely it desired t:'g:::o::l
®p. kr. Connelley furthef gqt:ted that he had edvigsed the Post Office that

\
be hed a set-up with Edttnyfarry and that they were not to touch her and A

frow this they might have erred that she had be

en picked : '
thut she did not know him, Connelley, by his r;ghg_guzo a :nrs; ;;:I: \
of course the Post Office men knew his by his right nane,( —p b == ‘

T $o regerd to my plem to investigate crize conditions in uie’r&l of
the cities in which bad conditions exist, such as Bt, Paul, Toledo and Het

Springs, ir. Connelley stated hs thonght Toledo would bs the best place to
start because of the fect that so such information wonld<ba obtained while .

fnvestigeting herboring charges. 1 told Mr. Connelley to bear down on the -
Toleio situation as a whole, though kesping in wind of oourse, the harboring

ongles.

- W\
Mr. Connelley stated the Chief of Police had received a letter from \"\_
me but had not pudblished it. I advised Mr. Conaelle; ef the contents of sy Y
letter to the efiect that I had not made spscific refersade- ¢ tarticular

cities. A

Mr. Connelley stated that even Lf he could not get the Sheriff at ,‘\\
Tolexo on harboring he would probubly be able to tie hiz up with Campbell \.
in the slot machine recket. I told ir, Connellsy to keep me tdvised of the

developoents.
Very truly yours,

John Edger Hoover,
Director.
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REN:MFS Post Office Box 4907, ~ 10
_ Jacksonville, Florida, ?Q‘ L

| smmw hcbu-p N gt e e B gt T e
‘. 8‘. "‘1. A:'-a oo S ERSIE et ‘ )

‘ Ial’omttol m \OOI flnldud to tm .rrxoo w _
the o!ﬂn of the Jeller, Duwval Soumty Jail, henonvuh, Sl
Florids, thst Ryrtle Baton, who §s incarcerated iz Shat , Coe
tastitution awaiting Sriel, v the follewing telegrsm on R
May €, 1538, addreuo& % Jeo xychu:r. “9 sut ﬂh strut, IR

‘to Panl, ltu.x - 'i‘pa S _; B T

.,..'9’ - 2<\\ ;- .. P "<’1,-— r;_ e -v""‘.'v.;"‘_'- I

? . qmt hn $300 !auﬂ.atdy < Beaeived ao'thhg
= %0 date - depending on you - un't 1ot m» Cm o
o '111 oxphh dl hm s AT S
-; >t s h A TR 4 cwl »57.' Co . hm :.,,)_,, e }"}Agn'.: I AT G .
Peval Gouaty Fail®
This $2 furnished for whtmg»yun 13 Bay mo .
te your offiee. ::: = <" “1

SURIEIE RS

chiup - |

Gime tanahd ‘"DEm

A hvolq.l ( . “:.-
S ' '

L ', . MAY 19 1333
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T f"( 00
S Federal Burean of Investigation

%. &, Brpartment of Iustice

Post Office Box 2118
Detroit - Michigan

. May 15, 1936
\__/" '

7 | ‘ : At
Director Q ot
Federal Bureau of Investigation : - P
jashington, D. C.

Re: BREKID
Dear 8ir:
Transmitted to the Bureau and to the offices
11sted below are copies of %tmn to Dolores
Delaney, an inmate of the United Detention Farm,

lan, Michigan, by Alvinfarpia, Subject in this case.
The original letter is being returned to Mr.

{  John J. Ryan, Superintendent of the United States Deten-
. tion Farm.

% /
H. H. Reinecks
HHR: AM Special Agent in Charge

7-25

2 Enclosures

ce-St, Paul (Enclosure)
Chicago - "
Cleveland b
Cincinnati -

RECORDED & INDEXED
l
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XXXXXX

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

_d,_ Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, ‘explain this deletion. '

-

2 Deleted under exemption(s) A 7c. with no segregable
material available for release to you.

] Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.
[

[] Document(s) originating with the following government agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

—— Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

——  Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

[J For your information:

[E/ The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
-5l — 11577
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1
Post Offioe Box B18
; Saint Faul, Micuesote -
g . m 15. 1'“ —
A AT #A-—\ vl srea e oy . ot

Py

Tl I an -ahum ha-uuh “suthorization s upod b; nu-r
tcr ‘tho releans to his wife of the following propirty sud eurresey, o - '
\which was takea M Ompull ut ‘he Sine of his mut at !‘olodo. "’,‘ e

'. 1938 coneonie sl LTSRS Tz 2 "
A E -5 ey 1 umnd rlng set nu thru il-om of x.ao hrct . / ; :c&~ ‘
KS’ k4 N ,‘ uch. lct phtlm mnth} A 4{’ R £ Ly
: :\ A ‘ «\ : ‘ . ~§ I ﬁ N '.‘-’.‘ »3' X - "
- - Y u-ou atiokpin u Qho form 6F 8 usmog-uon pout'. e
\l-' oonohtuc ot nuul. mn uuond ohxpo u:d . my .f“ X
sxde L i B Sk -"'"““ .
T T Taege white gou nuz ‘watoh i .nu. gou Wacelet "
Twelve Mundred and fifty dollars (u&-w) in eurreney.
ST “also enelosing authorization fefdthe xals: -W”
. 5 mother or %}n the amount of $2400.989, u’,[hg . .mm of %he | -
= dotal 50.00 found in possessién er Fazpball et Vo time T

} of his arrest at Tolede, Ohio, on Key ¥, 1936, ¥hé dalenge BT $300,00
s %o be transmistted %o the Kauses 81ty Offios Fa'be: k.x {¥ored t@\u
warden of the U, 8, Pcnitonthrx at Leavenworth 'ﬂm Q‘ Bgiount
Barry Mbon. 6 "b‘— 0 »

o . Om'bon m nato& thn n- nrutin; Jcﬂto wwa lh

that they would sommunicate with his mother and Rotify her as %o \mt

7 'disposition weuld be mede of property seized from him, and i4 u
 suggested $hat the Oleveland Office sommunicate with lrs, L
f_ogmg_x_,__mr of sudjest, a% 818 South Rookford Stresf,
‘Oiclahoms, edvising her £s $0 whether the $2400,00 signed over %0 hc

LT ] oo,
‘t-';.‘:’ S

. may be cbtained the Cleveland oruu or -mmu- }b vu.x be t}-
) ~warded to the Oklahoma cm Otﬂn. S . R
- ‘I;Y"-r “‘;:‘ A T;l"f’~i>.\:.‘r_‘ﬁ' Lo ‘ "?N 4 ' '
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' Federal Buremr of Inbestigation
2 i H. 8. Bepartment of Justice
. : 420 Federsl Building,

Dallas, Texas.

Director,
Federal Bureasu of Investigation,
Washington, D.C,

Re: BREKID,

Dear Sir:

be placed on Clyd

A.{itzgerald, Buretu No. 95780:

May 15, 1936,

With reference to Bureau letter of March 26,
1936, page 2, paragraph 2, instructing that "Wented Notices"
Jimerick, Bureau No, 77961, and Charles

In conformity with these instructions "Vanted
Notices" were’ placed in the Dallas District, and I em wonder-
ing if at this time they may be withdrawn.

Very truly yours,

-
i b

Special Agént in Charge.
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‘KRM:MC " - N
: J.'- N ".‘ ‘{ -t ?“;__‘ -2,
1”“ -11579 ‘E }‘-‘ A )
| Bestal kgt 1 em-g.,
; ku-ll, ‘Igm. e

o T R ‘bav ALYIE uam, with altegen, ot -u
WP ks Edward George &-mr, 'uthj e
* KRR  Kidnaping, , o

Dear Siry ’F\ ) ,,--’"““-g’ {f"","“(i_' 3 cd \} T,
v * hefersace u nade to your lettor dated Iq 1%, s
19}6. resuesting Lnstruction as to wiethsr the weated ‘ ’i
motices placed on Cilyde Rluerier, Burewu lo, Y7561, aad .-
Crarles A, Ae Vitagerald, Pireau Yo, 9573, uzy be !"Mn- et e Bl Lk
fr = such plases niiere tLay have bes. posted ia the Dalles

distriel,

T The wanted motloe oa Pitsgersld say, of ecurss, o
. withidrewm in vies «f the Tast Lhat be was ap;rehended in :
© Lee Aageles, Celiforaisy ead 1s mow delug held wnder indiete -
sent Ghar with having esaapired ¢o kidnap VWilltam &, Rana,
Jre The Buresu does mot desirs st the wnted novtice em
Ciyde Biceriok be resoved. It fe¢ Delieved t2zd Ciyde Bi:zeriek”
should be thorewghly interviesed by Buress Ageuis when and AL
he is apprehended, The Bursau fesls that sn intervies with c

Biasrick may result 8 & scasidarsdle ascunt of valuable mn- T

uuu momu; Sho uuviuu ot \h Mnm-u. Sk :
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) g. iision of gnﬁeﬁhgaimn Mr. Beaghman ...
H. 5. Bepustment of Justice S

Post Orfice Box 518 / Mr. Coffey ...........

Saiat Panl, Minngsota : :::u- -

N - May 15, 1936 " M. I‘oxworﬂu/
- . Mr, Harbo ...
‘ 930 . o ST Mr. Josepd ...
\ ) Mr. Keith ...
’ Mr. Lester...........
° tor A , r. Quipn ...

Fedsral Bureau of Investigation el
VWeshington, D, C, _ Yox. Tracy.....

3ce Gandy ...........

ccens cotnns cnames

Dear Sir: BREXID

-t . .-

Three or four days ago Secret Service Operative ia
Charge, Gready L¢/Boatwright, 8t,Paul, Minnesota, musm ne
e 1list of appro toly fifteen registered Goyerumer g i
Ihieh wore J

55bery in Hovember 1935, He advibed me that his Chief
lud requested that he endeavor $0 secure intomtion regarding
... the disposition of those bonds from us if possible.

On the might of May 13, 1936 Bpecial Ageat R. C.
Suran and myself casually dropped im to ses Karpis at the
County Jail, After a preliminary conversation Ialvised Karpis
that a friend of mine had beon assigned to the task of locating
these registered donds; that the Covermment was solely desirous
of ascertaining the disposition of them since they eould not de
Regotiated due to their charasters Karpis advised gs follows:
*0rL the re 4 bonds were burned%v,

-

It would appsar that those donds were probably burned
at the same time that the mail sacks were similarly destroyed,

The eouversation was &ropped at that point inasmuch
as experience has shown that Karpis evades direct questions,
It $s believed that during his period of confinement awaiting
trial ke will ultimately narrate all of his activities to the
Agents om guard, All Agents who are gnarding Karpis have beea
instructed to sulmit reports on information received by them -
from him, .
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SAC Stein advises that Karpis told him, with regard
to the registered bonds which were a part of the loot
taken in the Garrettsville mail robbery,that - ®0ff
the record - all those registered bonds were burned".
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EAT:RIG
7-516 — /57! Uay 23, 1936,

- - L
— * - shak ‘-

: Special Agent 13 Gurto. ‘ f'f;f- s nS |
) 8t. Paul, Ninnesotas P T

P
-
.
4,

B With reforence to your letter of May 15, 1936,
pertaining to the statement made Wy Alvin Karpis thst the
fifteen registered Government dbonds which constituted part
of the loot taken in the Garrettsville, Ohio mail robbexy
of Novexder, 1935, had besr destroyed {v burning; you are
euthorised to mrnloh i information orslly to Secret
Service Opserative in Gurgo Gredy Lo Boaturight of St. Panl, -
u“.”“' : ’ “- -

VWW:M

John Bdgar Eoover,
Director,
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1448 Standard Building
Cleveland, Ohio

/S o . May 13, 1936

-

Special Agent {n Charge < S .PQ
Detroit, ¥ichigen : ' ‘ ) ) ‘

o EXXID
Dear 3irt '

‘ There has just been lecate? im the DEariss.
Indson Automodils Ageney at Youngstowm, Ohic; @ 1935 Ford Coupe,
motor £18-1625095, whieh is wndoudtedly am eutomodild beloaging
to sudjoet AL :b!trph. : ‘

Flesee oconluet cppmpriato investigation Inmmelintely
lt the Yord ¥otor Compeny at Letroit, Kiehigay, for the purpose of
seguring ell mecessary informatioa {2 order that this eur msy b
traced to the desler who s0ld It an? thus enable investigation tc
be eonducted through the deszler as to the e¢ircumstances under which
this car wes purchased, which investigation may posaidly be of value
in connection with the bardoring investigation now beinz conducted
at the Clevelaond distriet.

You should arrenge to expedits Shis iavestigation,

furnieting any offioce, in which fnwsstigation ll negeasary, the pur-
pose of the inquiry. _

Very truly yours,

-~

7. Po Vec¥arland

RI¥:1370 / o . apooid Agent iz Charge
ec~Buresw - -
Cincinnatd : REC i - é £ !
Chicage i & 5_7 .-l\

- = «<JEXFD
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1448 “tanderd Puildin-
Clevelend, ‘O}sio

Speclel Agent ia Charge,
Chieago, Illinois,

Dear Sir: . RE: EWID
,' ’ . .
Flease forwaprd lnoglatoly to tu&otﬂco six copiz;'of all
types of photograpbyg of Alvim Karpls, Rerry Lempbell, Volmey Dsvis
fro « Arthur Berker, 0111¢°Serg, JimmyOrileon,- Fondlurray,
 Fe inreon, Dplores Deleney, ¥yuous“Burdatte; Ferry Cawyer, Gledys.
. Zawyer, Rusnlzquso » Chr\:_%_b_i_pson, willieam lﬂmrrison. $1118am
O'vaor, Dr. Joeept F. Moraa, sn’ w_r_t_l_ootgtu. o

o~

The regusated photogrmphs are to be used in e;mnaeuon witk
h-rborinr investigrtions in the Cleveland 4istrict.

VYery truly yours,

xJ:/>38 /

CC « Buresn ’Q PQ ¥aeT 11D

« Ciacinpnti - 8Special Agent in Charge
- Ete Panl
N A A I 2
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1448 Stand~r€ Building
Clevelund, Ohio

*‘V 1.5. 1"06'

po™ 1.
Special Agent ia Chrrge,
Fittsdurgh, Pennrylvanie.

Deér Sir: . K?: B=rXIDd

Bith reference tc the leed set forth im report of Cpeciel

. Agent %, 7, Tyen, Cleveoland, Obio, dstpd Yey &6, 1536, vhereia a

rejuest wes made tc reintsrviex Archief “eglessn, ir2te of the
"Horthoastera Penitentiery st Lewisburg, rennsylvanig, it is re-

Quested that this lead be earrield out, inasmch s an exh-ustive

inrestigetion reletive 80 subjoscta’ contacts at Toledo, Ohio, {s

t0 b3 fas~titnted for the purnose of sscertrinineg $he ldentity of

any individuals wbo mry leve hsrbored the= during tleir sojourn

at Toledo, dhlo,

Yery txruly yours,

ces/irs
CC « Iareaun ' Jo Pe MacF. RKLATD
- Crioego Speeinl Agent in Charge
- C{n2innatl ’
o 5%, M
S SR |
G
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Federal Bureau of Inbestigation

3. 8. Bepartment of Justice

REN:MFS Post Office Box 4907,
Jacksonville, Florida,

Mey 15, 1936. p(:"

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,

vashington, D. C,

Dear Sir:- RE: BREKID

1 am forwarding herewith copy of a communication
dated Mey 6, 1926, from Frand olkowski, Clothier, 18 N. E,
First Avenue, Miemi; Florida, and zddressed to Special Agent
H. F, Pitzsimons. This communication relates to purchsses of
2lothing for!witnesses subpoenaed to eppear at St. Paul in
sonnection with the trial of the above case durirg the past
winter. I have written to lir. Wolkowski end informed him that
it was anticipated that payment of this emount would be made
through weshington.

Very truly yours,

d( A —

R. B. NATHAN,
Special Agent in Charge.

/ Encl V/’("

! c¢ = Chicago
Cincinnati
Cleveland lJ

St. Paul f: @
. i -

Jax # 7-24- RECORD. - j:é'7{-j' ‘]Tﬂ,
- T T i

& Fovo
INDEXED N CGATICN /
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FrANK VOLEOWSKI
Clothier

18 N, E, First Avenue
biiemi, Florida.

DO

May 6, 1936.
- _— o i)‘3f3<!§%

Mr. B, F. Fitzsimons, )
Feddral Bureszu of Investigation,

- U, S, Department of Justice,
Miami, Floriga. .

Dear Sir:-

On January 6th, 1936, a purchase of clothing
emounting to €318,.24 was made by you for the United
States Government. You nio doubt know that we had to .
go out and purchase some articles. T

We would eppreciete anything you do to rush
the settlement of this account as we have carried it

now going on five months.

If it is necessary to submit 2 bill please
advise so seme can be forwarded in.

Sincerely,

/8/ Frark Wolkowski.

Coii78 DESTROYED
1 -88id 241565
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Post Office Lox 1469,
Little Roecl:, Arianaas,
My 13, 193%.

‘- \‘\
Spacial Agent im Charge,
3te Louis, Missouris

) Re: BREXID,.
Dear 31rs
Reference is made $o the roport of Speelal Agent J. B, Busk,
at. Louis, issouri, April 28, 1936, in which the Little Rock,office

" wan quested to eonduct an fnvestigation eonserning a photogreph of

GCreosATcisey, with aliesas, enclosed with said report,

In order that your file may bs soplete, I deg to advise
that the photograph enclosed with saf{d report apparently was takem
at a photographie shop looated at 216 Central Avenue, Hot Sprinmgs,
the log cabin er setting for the photograpt labeled "Our Sumser Home
in Rot Sprinps, 816 Central™ bsing & prop or background used by these
ptatogruplers, -

It has aleo been learrnad thst Gracs Voiecey has on occasionz
oreratel as 8 prortitute at the liatterie liotel at iiot iprings and is
bettex known as Parbare Bridley. The other girl shown in the photo-
groph has pot Leen icentified tc date and $n view of recent develope
menta in this case, no fnvestigation 1s being imstituted to 1dentify
her.

Ry refersnce to the ease entitled Josaah¥’31ndor, with
aliases, Puzitive, MonsXCsllagher, with alisses, Victim, White Sleve
Traffic Act, in which cqso the office of origin fs Inifanapolis,

Inciana, it will bYe noted thatl the Joellinder mentioned fm the report
of Agzent Buah 1s the subject of this ffle and his epprshension s de-

nircc by the Inaiunnpolil offioe.

,“ 7/ .~ Very truly yours,
\" azooxnmn |ij { [ ‘5 ﬁ>¢
. , nmzm s o FiEToEm,
L F

- SR . Special-Agent in Charge. ;|

BLDCHS ]

-2 g ,, ’ I ﬂy_mrncg
'1AY2 S

ec~Pureaun s C T s
ec=Uincinnats . \.
¢ .-Cleveland

i Fite

eo-.t. Faul -
ec=Chicago -
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/\\,
| GHE g
l!qy n. 1006,

f ﬁg . MEIPRAN DY FCR T DINECTCR, e 1
B : v ~§ ( QJ
ol u'_: : WE HMAP
. J,‘»Z, } B m- will ¢dviass that nmr)ﬁ/mr. a Budject {a the “remer case,

.I\‘ togother with MarryV gwyer, Bas bern tranfferred to Alestrez Penitentiary,

ko~ Mome tise after his miv-i there ho wia Interviews? Id obnrection with
- the Hagsm oase, hut hs denied any complicity therein and althoagh professing r
o~

8 8esire to cooperats, he sta that he had no knowledgs of any of the
" «activities of Ahabers of th.'{:.rp s-Sarker gang in regard to the bolding
r Rm at tho home of mnd Co¥ilartholmey i Tensenville, Illinois.

Ir,)A-

"\
~ Johm P, Peifer has now bown released on s $100,000 bLond; Melle %orn '
. Twas rel-ase! en & £10,0%°0 bond decauso she wan held as a matoerial witness; I
1" Sarpis has boen remanied to the Ramsey County Jail, 7t, Tsul, Mianesota in
 § *\Nofunlt of 0,000 bond, which was mamed {n both the Bremcr and Rams eases:

‘\'g{ud Yo isner, who was & material witncss in the Faum ¢ass, has been re.- =
a;aencdm e $100,000 bond, c
Investigation! going forward in this case to develop fur :

4aformation tw,pnat _‘hmm. former Chief of Detectives it, lauli/Police

. . Yepartmcnt, and ¥, ¥/ Innn, who was the internediary and pay-cff man in this

N <ouse, It {s fateresting tu not: Shat Aurine the spring of 1934 Pesaie Oreen,

“who was fwplioated in the Dillinser ocase, aivised igents at §¢, Paul that W,
8. Dunn was, in faet, an underground intermesdiary betveen the kidnapers of

e ¥r, Harm and ¥r. Bam's fanily, although he was at that time employed by the

v« . Bamm family ia the brewery. He was comniders! a oonfident of the Fasm faaily

> ant by virtue of that reletionship eonducted the major portions of the nepoti.
#tions between the kiffinupers &nd ‘the flam Talfiiy. ‘Information has now been
edbtainel by the It, wm« tnlioating et Tunn is rsported to have re-

7 “"eaived a portion ef ransom Bonay, and that &uriag the fincumdency of Tom

. . Drown as Chief of Police in 5t, Paul, Kianesoks, Dunn was the pay-off man

- etweon ganhblers and Tom Brown., “he #%. Paul office ia pursuing this matter
1a the hope of developing further imforsstion which may result i{n prosecution,

Those in eharge ef the F't, Naul Police Department have recently
rOorraur.{eated with the St, Faul office, advising that they knew of the core
~ Tuption on the part of Ton Brown and requesting %o know whether it would

t757é Us'{(g
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Yemp for the Nirector. 2= 8/11/38.
. interfere with the Mureau’s investigation and prosscution i{n the Fama esse °
42 they were %0 suspand Tom Brown frox e T'olice Depsrtrsnt, They were
. 8dvised by the 3t. Paul efffce that their action in this matter would not
.~ affect the Bureau's prossgution, The S%, Psul offloials have indiecated
" ghat thers are two or three police officers who will be willing to talk 4n
‘" the event Tom Brows is suspenied and the Chisf of Police has stated that
in view of the fact he 18 going ocut of office soon, e would like %0 sus-
pend Tom Brown to show that be bas made an effort to elean up the police
doparticent prior %0 his leaving the offioce of Chief of Foliocs.

4 ‘ Respectfully,

SR

P oy

K. R, Kelntire,

:
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Mr. Nathan ¥

Jualice Reparbuent—
CLEVELAND,OHIO

ADDRESS ALL COMMUNICATIONS TO
GEORGE J. MATOWITZ
- CHIEF OF POLICE

May 9th, 1936

>

Hon, J. Edgar Hoover, Director, ‘ o
Division of Investigation, remmtaee s oo

Aol R

N U.S.Department of Justice, e
\~ Washington, D.Ce T T
N :
::: Dear Sir:
- '
S Accounts eppearing.in the local newspapers telling of —
; \ the capture by you of Alv erpis and other notorious gangsters, :
30 \  some of whom have been known to hide out in our city in the past, '
" ¥ i /% refer to their hiding here in a manner which insinuates that their
« 3 P secretion here and their subsequent escape could not have been
\ R possible without connivance with the local police.
NG
N S There exists no reason whatever for me to believe that

you would be at all influenced by such slanderous insinuations. ™~
Nevertheless, I desire to reassure you that I stand ready and '
enxiously willing at all times to aid you and your department in

any way possible in serving the ends of Jjustice,

I trust that I may always have your implicit confidence
to advise me of any matter in which I could be helpful to you, and
to let me know of anything which may be developed in the course of
your investigations that might reflect upon some member of my
department, to enable me to take the proper steps for the correction——
of a situation requiring my attention. &[ i

(, 7 v
"

B el

a

Reiterating my former pledge of my wholehearted c-operation =

in your endeavors at all times and congratulating you on your signal
success in this last difficult case, I am

8\“‘{7‘@ ; RECORDED & INDEXED - 57 é - 118 "Z b 3
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s ? (a 12, 1936
=515 Hs¥ex™
Nr. George J, I;toﬂ.n.

Chief of Police,
Clﬂdand. Ohio,

My dear Chiefy

y)

I shall mot hesitate #0 to do,

E

~ Y

I beg to acknowledge receipt ef your eormuni.
cation of May 9th, I am very glad indeed to receive your
assurance that you stend willing and ready at all times ¢
ald this Buresu in any way possible Lia serviag the ends of
Justice, You may rest sssured that should anything develop
at any time which I think should be breught to your atteatien,

B ‘ . - - . .
Peruit me to0 thank you for your offer of whole-

hearted cooperation and at the same tize extend to you my
sssurances of s sincere desirs to Qoopsrate with you in all

matters of sutual law enforcement interest.

. $incerely yours,

J. Edgar Hoovex:

Joha Rdgar Roever,
mlf““fo' e
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/"
Post Office Box 14€9,
Little Rocl, Ariansa3,
4 Ney 13, 1936,
Special Agent in Charge, ' _ -
Jacksonville, Florida. : : PQ. ‘QA'

Re: BIXXID,

Dear 8irs

‘ Reference is male $to report of Spscial Agent C. B,
winstead, Jncksonville, Florida, dated Anril 87, 1936, in
the above styled matter, wherein the Little Rock office was
requested tu ascertain wether a ph}:tograph, enclosed{ 1
saic report, is a likenese of Rut \ A alies Connief torrie.

In order that your file may be eomplete, this is
%0 edvise %hot ssid plotogreph apparently is s likeness of

Owth Farrm, | alias Connie 'orris, who wne aporehended -1:3;
s ,Yerpis anyf Hunier at New Crleens, Lauieilmc. T ,
A R SY 32 ,'.;.':‘.\’ ot
3 el e
Very truly yours, : ..., U
s I » T3R0S
?5 '-"«".'-, -":"-..r' E—’,‘.’\\
T D Y e
e S S\
CiaPMGR FLETCHIR,

3pecial agent in Char:e,

BLDCES

yo2 /
ec=Bureau

oo=Cincinnati v
oc=Cleveland

ecelt, Paul

cc-Chicago

RBOORD;. b ,
l

ﬂ]n“ 2 C 1000 ‘ /‘&“ o e

be ‘ Fitt

TNRTENI S S N I e s e s ewes s



) ]\ Post Office Box 1276
43 Oklahona City, Oklahoma
| Nay 14, 1936

DB1VC .

Spectal Mgemt fa Ourew, -
- Sen Antom, Tms. R IR T ’\ o PQ\(.‘

' Bonetine ago Alvin Kerpis wes alleged to heve had
in his possession a 1938 4-doo ek Bedrn, Wotor No, !%ﬁf_,
Serisl Wo, 289E972, Btop m u were placed ggainst tht
with the seversl state motor vehicle nﬁ.lmum in ﬁu Unlted
8““3; . ) ; .,‘:‘. ) .

' - L am turaued that !.avuugauoa uo houtum ll
your distrlct with the view to locsting this ear, It is kindly
recuested that I De advised whether this mschiine has Deen located,
sad if o, the stop motices mentioned may de removed, .

Very truly yours,

DPIGHT BRARTLEY,
Speclal Ageat in Charge,

+€¢ Buresa :
Cincinnatld
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Pe Co Box 1083

Butte, Hontuna, ey 14, 196,

v Tl Re: BREKID ~ )
3 e "‘{ } ) PQ P h
72 o ~
/o Dear 8ir:
! Inamsich as tw {nvestigation conducted by this
office, in whick yix were roqugsted %o place mail covers on
nail rogeived H-v. dugdvelle/ j31lfans, Mra. Jaybelle Lap-
bell, brs, lary)/Ouwaa and J, W,/iillians, hes been terninated,
1 mapoctruny mum tant yod remove the mail covers on
the above mentioned individuals.
I wish at shis time o thank you for your co-
operation in this mattor as it has aseisted us matorially,
Very truly yours,
U. H. DICKASON -
Special rgent in chnrgo.
Rmconnm N ]
EOARA [
— mnaxm 7 \
00 Bureau. / 2 -M g i
! bivor s, Ol _;-;.«,.hlJ,\ ‘
. . { " Y P u. i
MAY 20 1938 - " fﬁ‘\ |
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Federal Buresu of Zlnnwﬁgaﬁim

A S Bepartment nf Justice

506 Fletcher Trust Bullding
Indienapolis, Indiana

Msy 15, 1936

Director,
Federal Buresu of Investigation,
lashington, D. C.

RE: BREKID
WEYNAP

Dear Sir:

This office presently has on hand a
quantity of rewerd notices on AlvinUKarpis and Harry
DCampbell, subjects in the Brekid case, end Wanted
Notices on William\Dainard, subject in the Weynap
cese. Since the reported apprehension of the above-
named individuals, it is respectfully requested the
Buresu advise what disposition the Indiansapolis Bur-
eau Office should make of these circulars.

Very truly yours,
JOHN A. DOWD, ¥
Specidel Agent in Charge.

7-9 yan
7-35 ’
Lw

[

.. !

f@‘qj@ o

- . .

VA N A e
4 SERw ?"""\ i -urv«j(«- IS :-(—» W@ LMD ey e iy va

PQ'\‘Q’

STk yrsg0

et e T

REUNEE il

LS R AR

1

vy

~y=( "o

/ 5 -

S I S RS

L~

S



“}’ m. 1536,

WHG ¢OAD

Special Apant in Charge,
Indianspolis, Indimna,

Dear Sips.

4 Reference is made to your letter eof Nay 15,
! 1986, rogarding oertair reward rotices enl warted motices
now on hand at your offiee,

Inasruch as these noticos are ef ne further .
value to your office they should be returned to the Bureau,

Very truly yours,

John Bdgar Hoover,
Director,
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